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Trustee Report for the Year Ended March 31, 2013 

Report from Board of Directors of Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited to 
the Unit Holders of the Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund 

Dear Unit Holders, 

We have pleasure in presenting the Fifth Annual Report of the Schemes of 
Edelweiss Mutual Fund (ñthe Fundò) for the year ended March 31, 2013 along 
with the audited financial statements for the Schemes. 

Year 2012ð13 in perspective for the Fund: 

As on March 31, 2013, the Fund had ten schemes as stated below: 

1. Edelweiss Liquid Fund, an open ended liquid scheme; 

2. Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund, an open ended debt scheme; 

3. Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund, an open ended income scheme; 

4. Edelweiss Gilt Fund, an open ended gilt scheme; 

5. Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan, an open ended income scheme; 

6. Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 (E.D.G.E. Top 100) Fund, 
an open ended equity scheme; 

7. Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund, an open ended equity scheme; 

8. Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund, an open ended equity scheme;  

9. Edelweiss ELSS Fund, an open ended equity linked savings scheme; 
and 

10. Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund, an open ended equity scheme;  

Further, during the year, Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ï Series 5 (91 days) and 
Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ï Series 7 (91 days), closedïended income 
schemes of the Fund, matured on June 14, 2012 and September 13, 2012, 
respectively. 

Following are the key updates of the Schemes of the Fund: 

¶ During the year the industry continued to face challenges due to 
various changes in the operating/regulatory environment. While debt 
assets have been rising, inflows in equity schemes were negligible. 
The industry currently faces challenges due to shrinking profitability 
and increase in regulatory severity which the entire industry, 
Distributor community, R&T agents, and the like are grappling with 
and trying to evolve a new, more suitable business model. Given the 
challenges, we firmly believe that the industry in its collective wisdom 
will find satisfactory resolutions and once again move into high 
growth trajectory.  

¶ Focused on the existing fund range with a view to building a better 
track record and enhancing distribution capability. Equity oriented 
schemes were focused upon with particular attention to the HNI and 
potentially HNI segment and there have been positive inflows of 
equity subscriptions, in spite of the markets being negative and 
increase in the overall sales productivity.  

¶ As on March 31, 2013, the average assets under management of 
Edelweiss Mutual Fund (ñthe Fundò) were at `  250. 78 crores with an 
investor base at 9,030 (folio count).  

1. Scheme Performance, Future Outlook and Operations of the Schemes: 

a. Scheme Performance: 

The performance of the schemes since inception up to March 31, 2013 visïaïvis 
the respective benchmark is given in the table below: 

Scheme 
Name 

AUM  
(`  In 

Crore) as 
on March 
31, 2013 

Plans 
NAV (in ̀ ) 

as on March 
31, 2013 

Performance 

Scheme Returns % Benchmark Return % 

One Year 
(Absolute 
Return) 

Since  
Inception 
(CAGR) 

One Year 
(Absolute 
Return) 

Since  
Inception 
(CAGR) 

Edelweiss 
Liquid 
Fund 

34.30 G 1158.9309 9.25 3.29 8.22 6.97 

DD 1000.0000 

W 1001.9056 

F ï̂ 

M 1001.2264 

R ï G 1336.2357 

R ï D D 1000.0000 

RïW 1001.7021 

RïF ï̂ 

RïM 1000.5049 

IïG ï̂ 

IïDD 1000.0000 

IïW ï̂ 

IïF ï̂ 

IïM ï̂ 

DIïG 1158.9839 

DIïDD ï̂ 

Scheme 
Name 

AUM  
(`  In 

Crore) as 
on March 
31, 2013 

Plans 
NAV (in ̀ ) 

as on March 
31, 2013 

Performance 

Scheme Returns % Benchmark Return % 

One Year 
(Absolute 
Return) 

Since  
Inception 
(CAGR) 

One Year 
(Absolute 
Return) 

Since  
Inception 
(CAGR) 

  DIïW ï̂     
DIïF ï̂ 

DIïM ï̂ 

         

Edelweiss 
Ultra 
Short 
Term 
Bond Fund 

52.62 G 1407.474 8.97 7.78 8.22 6.97 

DD 1001.0345 

W 1001.6935 

F 1002.5741 

M 1008.7584 

R ï G 1384.2214 

R ï D D 1000.9018 

RïW 1001.5579 

RïF 1006.7165 

RïM 1008.2045 

DIïG 1407.6245 

DIïDD 1000.9748 

DIïW ï̂ 

DIïF ï̂ 

DIïM ï̂ 

         

Edelweiss 
Short 
Term 
Income 
Fund 

76.03 G 13.6313 8.29 7.10 9.10 7.88 

D 11.6270 

IïG 13.1506 

IïD 10.4569 

DIïG 13.6353 

DIïD ï̂ 

         

Edelweiss 
Gilt Fund 

2.11 G 12.0790 9.46 5.18 11.71 6.97 

D 12.0788 

DIïG 12.0804 

DIïD ï̂ 

         

Edelweiss 
Monthly 
Income 
Plan 

0.74 G 12.3584 10.00 7.07 9.12 7.24 

M 10.6521 

DIïG ï̂ 

DIïM ï̂ 

         

Edelweiss 
Diversified 
Growth 
Equity Top 
100 Fund 

11.23 G 15.42 10.06 11.85 7.35 7.37 

D 12.23 

BïG 15.50 

BïD 15.68 

CïG 15.29 

CïD 12.50 

DIïG 15.43 

DIïD 12.24 

         

Edelweiss 
Equity 
Enhancer 
Fund 

0.34 G 12.05 (0.90) 5.26 7.35 6.83 

D 10.97 

BïG 11.87 

BïD 12.10 

CïG 10.36 

CïD ï̂ 

DIïG 10.98 

DIïD 12.05 

         

Edelweiss 
Absolute 
Return 
Fund 

29.80 G 12.60 7.14 6.60 9.12 7.19 

D 10.88 

DIïG 12.61 

DIïD 10.88 

        

Edelweiss 
ELSS Fund 

14.28 G 20.42 6.74 18.27 5.16 17.24 

D 11.01 

DIïG 20.67 

DIïD 12.44 

        

Edelweiss 
Select 
Midcap 
Fund 

2.96 G 10.53 2.83 3.27 (3.24) (0.87) 

D 10.53 

DIïG 10.54 

DIïD 10.54 

(^): There were no investors in the Plan.  

NAV of all the schemes/plans except for Edelweiss Liquid Fund are on computed 
basis as on March 31, 2013.  

Note: 

1. Gï Growth Option; Dï Dividend Option; DDï Daily Dividend Option; 
W ï Weekly Dividend Option; Mï Monthly Dividend Option; Fï 
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Fortnightly Dividend Option; RïRetail Plan; IïInstitutional Plan; Aï 
Plan A; Bï Plan B; CïPlan C and DI ïDirect Plan. 

2. NAVs of Growth Option of the schemes have been considered for 
calculation of returns. Performance of the Dividend Option for the 
investor would be net of the applicable distribution tax.  

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

Sr. 
No. 

Scheme Name Allotment date / Date of 
first investor into the 

scheme 

1 Edelweiss Liquid Fund: 

Retail  

Institutional 

Super Institutional 

 

September 9,2008 

February 2,2011 

August 12, 2011 

2 Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund September 9,2008 

3 Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund 
(Formerly, Edelweiss Interval Fund ï 
Edelweiss Monthly Interval Fund ï 
Series I): 

Retail 

Institutional 

 

September 26,2008 

March 3, 2009 

4 Edelweiss Gilt Fund July 6, 2009 

5 Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 
(Formerly Edelweiss Income Advantage 
Fund) 

February 24, 2010 

6 Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 
100 Fund 

May 20, 2009 

7 Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 
(Formerly Edelweiss Nifty Enhancer 
Fund): 

Plan A 

Plan B 

Plan C 

 

 

August 12, 2009 

June 16, 2009 

August 17, 2011 

8 Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund  August 20, 2009 

9 Edelweiss ELSS Fund December 30, 2008 

10 Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund August 25, 2011 

11 Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ï Series 5 
(91 Days) 

March 16, 2012 

12 Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ï Series 7  June 15, 2012 

 

b. Future Outlook: 

Equity Segment:  

Nifty index started the last fiscal year at 5400, and swiftly fell to 4800 by May 
driven by a mix of domestic and international factors.  

Beginning in May, conditions in the eurozone and US stabilized leading to a risk 
on environment. The markets benefitted from this environment and maintained 
an uptrend. The concoction of high inflation and high CAD provided volatility to 
the markets and to RBIôs monetary policy. RBI did not get much room to 
aggressively bring down interest rates because of high inflation in the first half of 
the fiscal and high CAD in the second half. However, RBI did a lot to ease the 
interest rate cycle where growth inflation dynamics were not very conducive to 
pro growth monetary policy. Liquidity in the domestic market played spoilsport 
to a smooth transmission of the rates down to the needy. CRR cuts and OMOs 
were the tools used by RBI to smoothen out liquidity crunch but for most of the 
year liquidity was below ï1% of NDTL.  

Midcaps outperformed the large caps from September to January, but have 
since made a retreat. The financial year ended with modest gains for the Nifty 
Index which rose 7.3% and 11.8% for the CNX Midcap Index. 

As we come to the end of the fiscal year, global scenario is relatively stable. Few 
concerns regarding the ending of QE in US or efficacy of QE in Japan can provide 
market with volatility, but will not spoil the party much. Of bigger concern is the 
condition in Euro zone which raises its head every now and then with the ECB 
saying that it has limited ability to support unless structural issues are resolved. 

US growth is slow but steady and not much cause for concern. The commodity 
complex has corrected sharply in the beginning of the year and it is likely to stay 
stable for the year. Growth in China is likely to be slower than the pace of the 
last decade. This provides a benign environment for risk assets in the coming 
year. 

Domestically, growth has come to a grinding halt with policy implementation 
and governance issues taking the spotlight. Impending elections are also going to 
test the markets. 

Looking ahead, the coming year seems like a second chance to buy risk assets at 
bargain prices. We begin the year with valuations a little below average at 
13X/14X on the Nifty Index and 12X on the CNX Mid Cap Index. Growth 
estimates are at below the long term average at 10% ï 12%. However, the 
earnings downgrade cycle seems to have bottomed out with a few kinks left. 

The backdrop is that of a difficult five year period in terms of asset returns in 
equity markets. Nifty Index CAGR in the last five years at below 4% is way below 
the long term average of 14%. However, that in itself is not a significant reason 
to expect good returns from the market over the next year. The returns over the 
short term are expected to be driven by events ï some of which can be foreseen 
as of now and others that will surprise us through the year. 

A list of events in the macro environment that can have a significant impact on 
the Indian equity market returns is enumerated below: 

1. Interest rate cycle: The interest rate cycle is on a downward 
trajectory. However the quantum and the pace are yet quite 
uncertain. RBIôs policy actions are likely to be determined by inflation 
and the fiscal situation. And it can swiftly reverse in case of an 
adverse reading on CAD or inflation. 

2. Domestic political scenario and reforms action: The stagnation on the 
reforms and policy from the Government so far has hurt the equity 
market sentiment. This is likely to change with the impending 
elections. 

3. Global growth and liquidity: The global growth is again slowing down 
and few stimulus are likely to switch off (US) whereas other few 
(Japan, Eurozone) are likely to be launched. It is likely that in case of 
prolonged slowdown, central banks are likely to continue with some 
form of QE and investor preference for risk assets is likely to increase. 
And since Indian markets are hugely impacted by FII flows and crude 
prices, a balance in this regard will be a key determinant for our 
markets. 

4. Tail events: On the global front, the possibility of a stimulus in China, 
Euro crisis revisit and Domestic border issues have subsided a lot, but 
cannot be considered as insignificant. Any of these events has the 
capability to reverse the market fortune. 

All in all, we expect a year where the market is likely to be quality and growth 
driven till the political uncertainty clears. The theme of interest rate sensitive 
sectors and value will become the flavor once there is some certainty on the 
reforms and policy front. That can lead to reversal of fortune for FMCG and 
Pharma sectors which are expensively valued and over owned after a bull run for 
the last five six years. On the other hand, the election of a decisive majority 
government and clarity of policy action can boost the infrastructure and capital 
goods sector which have suffered for the most part of the last five six years now. 

Debt Segment: 

Over the last one year, rates at the shorter end of the yield curve (3month Tï

bills) have moved from 9% to 8%. CD/CP rates of similar maturity came down by 
200bps. Reserve Bank of India reduced the Repo Rate from 8.50% to 7.50%, a 
cut of 100bps in staggered manner in order to boost the economy. Also reducing 
inflation helped RBI to take such a most awaited step. Due to the rate cuts, long 
term gilts (10 year) have seen a sharp fall in the yields from 8.7% to 7.8%. Short 
Term rates also witnessed a deep fall. 

WPI Inflation for the FY13 averaged ~7.70%. For FY14 inflation is expected to be 
in the range of 6.00%ï7.00%. Poor growth numbers and slowdown in IIP will give 
enough comfort to RBI to cut rates by 75ï100 bps over the course of the year 
helping short term rates to come down in FY14. Liquidity deficit in the system 
stayed above RBI comfort zone of +/ï 1% of NDTL for majority of the time and 
was mainly above INR 1 trillion. It touched a high of ~INR 1.7 trillion in the 
month of December 2012. For the year, liquidity deficit was average INR 850 
billion compared to INR 800 billion in the previous year. Liquidity is expected to 
stay above +/ï 1% of NDTL till RBI further cuts CRR and announces OMO. 

In the budget, GOI said it will borrow `  3.49 lakh crore in the first half of the 
current fiscal, accounting for 58 % of the total budget target for 2013ï14, which 
will leave more scope for private sector to tap the market in the second half. The 
government has to borrow funds from the market to finance the fiscal deficit, 
which is expected to be 4.8 % in next fiscal. The government is hoping to garner 
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`  40,000 crore from disinvestment, `  15,000 crore from residual stake sale in 
companies and healthy growth in tax collection to fund its expenditure in 2013ï

14. Every auction would thus see one security belonging to each of the four 
tenor segments: 5ï9 years, 10ï14 years, 15ï19 years and 20 years and above.  

Our belief is that going forward, FY14 will be an eventful year as heavy 
government issuance, RBI rate cuts and OMOs, slowdown in growth and oil 
prices will make trading in long term gilts difficult. Short term rates of AAA banks 
and corporates will start coming down as yields will ease off with RBI cutting 
rates and there will be an improvement in the liquidity throughout the year. 

c. Operations support for the schemes: 

The Mutual Fund/ AMC currently has 4 branches in addition to the branches of 
the Registrar and Transfer Agent, with a view to rendering timely and efficient 
customer service.  

2. Brief Background of the Fund, the Sponsor, the Trustee Company and the 
AMC 

a. Edelweiss Mutual Fund 

Edelweiss Mutual Fund (EMF) is set up as a trust under the Indian Trusts Act, 
1882 vide Trust Deed dated 30th January 2008 and is duly registered under the 
Indian Registration Act, 1908, executed between Edelweiss Financial Services 
Limited (Formerly Edelweiss Capital Limited) and Edelweiss Trusteeship 
Company Limited with restricted liability of `  1 lakh. The Trustee has entered 
into an Investment Management Agreement dated 30th January, 2008 with 
Edelweiss Asset Management Ltd to act as Investment Manager to all the 
schemes of EMF. EMF was registered with SEBI on 30th April 2008 under 
registration code: MF/057/08/02. 

b. Edelweiss Financial Services Ltd (Sponsor) 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (formerly Edelweiss Capital Limited) (ñEFSLò) 
offers a full range of services and transactions expertise, including capital 
services in public markets, private placements of equity, mezzanine and 
convertible debt, mergers and acquisitions and restructuring advisory services.  

c. Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited (Trustee)  

The Trustee is the exclusive owner of the Trust Fund and holds the same in the 
trust for the benefit of the Unit holders. The Trustee has been discharging its 
duties and carrying out the responsibilities as provided in the SEBI (Mutual 
Funds) Regulations, 1996 (ñRegulationsò) and the Trust Deed. The Trustee seeks 
to ensure that the Fund and the schemes floated there under are managed by 
the AMC in accordance with the Trust Deed, the Regulations, directions and 
guidelines issued by the SEBI, the Stock Exchanges, the Association of Mutual 
Funds in India and other regulatory agencies. 

d. Edelweiss Asset Management Ltd (AMC) 

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited, a subsidiary of EFSL, is the designated 
Asset Management Company acting as the Investment Manager to the Fund. 

3. Investment Objectives of the Schemes: 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund ï Scheme Type: An Openïended Liquid Scheme, 
Investment Objective: To provide optimal returns, commensurate with low risk 
and high degree of liquidity, through a portfolio constituted of money market & 
short term debt instruments. However, there is no assurance that the 
investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and the Scheme does not 
assure or guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund ï Scheme Type: An Openïended Debt 
Scheme, Investment Objective: To provide reasonable returns, commensurate 
with moderate level of risk and high degree of liquidity, through a portfolio 
constituted of money market and debt instruments. However, there is no 
assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and the 
Scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund ï Scheme Type: An Openïended Income 
Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate regular income through investments 
in Debt & Money Market Instruments. However, there is no assurance that the 
investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and the Scheme does not 
assure or guarantee any returns.  

Edelweiss Gilt Fund ð Scheme Type: An Openïended Gilt Scheme, Investment 
Objective: To generate income and capital appreciation by investing 
predominantly in securities issued by the Government of India or State 
Governments. However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of 
the scheme will be realized and the scheme does not assure or guarantee any 
returns. 

Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan ï Scheme Type: An Openïended Income 
Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate returns that are consistent with the 
moderate levels of risk and liquidity through active management of a diversified 
portfolio constituted of debt and money market instruments, securitized debt, 

government securities, and equity & equity related instruments. However, there 
is no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and 
the Scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 (E.D.G.E. Top 100) Fund ï Scheme 
Type: An Openïended Equity Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate capital 
appreciation, from a portfolio that is substantially constituted of equity 
securities and equity related securities of the 100 largest corporates by market 
capitalization, listed in India. However, there is no assurance that the investment 
objective of the scheme will be realized and the scheme does not assure or 
guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund ð Scheme Type: An Openïended Equity 
Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate capital appreciation and income 
distribution by investing in a portfolio that endeavors to outperform the S & P 
CNX Nifty Index. However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of 
the scheme will be realized and the scheme does not assure or guarantee any 
returns. 

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund ð Scheme Type: An Openïended Equity 
Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate absolute returns with low volatility 
over a longer tenure of time. The scheme will accordingly invest in arbitrage 
opportunities and debt and money market instruments on the one hand and in 
pure equity investments and equity derivative strategies on the other. The 
scheme proposes to allocate assets to both equity and debt markets based upon 
the market view. However there is no assurance that the investment objective of 
the scheme will be realized. 

Edelweiss ELSS Fund ï Scheme Type: An Openïended Equity Linked Savings 
Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate longïterm capital appreciation with 
an option of periodic payouts at the end of lock in periods from a portfolio that 
invests predominantly in equity and equity related instruments. However, there 
is no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and 
the Scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund ð Scheme Type: An Openïended Equity Scheme, 
Investment Objective: To generate long term capital appreciation from a 
portfolio predominantly comprising of equity and equity related securities of 
Mid Cap Companies. However, there is no assurance that the investment 
objective of the Scheme will be realized and the Scheme does not assure or 
guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ð Series 5 (91 days) ð Scheme Type ð A 
CloseπŜƴŘŜŘ LƴŎƻƳŜ Scheme, Investment Objective: To generate regular income 
through investment in Debt and Money Market Instruments maturing on or 
before the Maturity Date of the Scheme. However, there is no assurance that 
the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and the Scheme does 
not assure or guarantee any returns. 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ð Series 7 (91 days) ï Scheme Type ï A 
/ƭƻǎŜπŜƴŘŜŘ LƴŎƻƳŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜΣ LƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘ hōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜΥ To generate regular income 
through investment in Debt and Money Market Instruments maturing on or 
before the Maturity Date of the Scheme. However, there is no assurance that 
the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and the Scheme does 
not assure or guarantee any returns. 

4. Significant Accounting Policies ð Accounting Policies are in accordance 
with Securities Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996. 

5. Unclaimed Dividends and Redemptions ð As on 31st March 2013, 
Unclaimed Redemptions amount was `  3,099.51 and Unclaimed Dividend 
was ̀  35,997.85. Summary of No. of Investors & corresponding amount is 
as under: 

Scheme 

Unclaimed Dividend Unclaimed Redemption 

Amount 
(` ) 

No. of 
Investors 

Amount 
(` ) 

No. of 
Investors 

Edelweiss Diversified 
Growth Equity Top 
100 Fund  

Nil Nil 3,099.51 3 

Edelweiss ELSS Fund  35,997.85 20 Nil Nil 

6. Details of Investor Complaints: 

A report on the details of investor complaints received by the Mutual Fund 
during the year ended March 31, 2013 is annexed hereto as Annexure ï I and 
forms an integral part of this Report.  

7. Disclosures on corporate governance in listed companies:  

The Voting Rights Policy as adopted by Edelweiss Asset management Limited 
disclosing the general policies and procedures for exercising voting rights in 
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respect of shares held under various schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund along 
with a report giving details of the proxy votes exercised in general meetings of 
listed companies during the financial year 2012ï2013, is annexed hereto as 
Annexure ï II and forms an integral part of this Report. 

8. Statutory Information 

a. The Sponsor (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited) is not responsible 
or liable for any loss resulting from the operations of the schemes of 
the Fund beyond their initial contribution (to the extent contributed) 
of `  100,000/ï for setting up the Fund, and such other accretions/ 
additions to the same. 

b. The price and redemption value of the units, and income from them, 
can go up as well as down with fluctuations in the market value of its 
underlying investments. 

c. Full Annual Report shall be disclosed on the website of the Fund 
(www.edelweissmf.com) and shall be available for inspection at the 
Head Office of the Mutual Fund. Present and prospective unit holders 

can obtain copy of the Trust Deed, the full Annual Report of the 
Fund/AMC at a price. 
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Director 
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Redressal of complaints received against Edelweiss Mutual Fund during F.Y. 2012-13 

Annexure ð I To the Trustee Report 

Name of Mutual Fund : Edelweiss Mutual Fund 

Total Number of Folios : 9030 

Complaint 
Code 

Type of Complaint# 

(a) No. of 
complaints 
pending at 

the beginning 
of the year 

Action on (a) and (b) 

(b) No. of 
Complaints 

received 
during the 

year 

Resolved 

Non 
Actionable* 

Pending 

Within 
30 days 

30ð60 
days 

60ð180 
days 

Beyond 
180 
days 

0ð3 
months 

3ð6 
months 

6ð9 
months 

9ð12 
months 

I A Non receipt of Dividend 
on Units 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I B Interest on delayed 
payment of Dividend 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I C Non receipt of 
Redemption Proceeds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I D Interest on delayed 
payment of Redemption 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

II A Non receipt of Statement 
of Account/Unit 
Certificate 

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

II B Discrepancy in Statement 
of Account 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

II C Data corrections in 
Investor details 

0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

II D Non receipt of Annual 
Report/Abridged 
Summary 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III A Wrong switch between 
Schemes 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III B Unauthorized switch 
between Schemes 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III C Deviation from Scheme 
attributes 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III D Wrong or excess 
charges/load 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III E Non updation of changes 
viz. address, PAN, bank 
details, nomination, etc 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

IV Others**  0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total   0 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# including against its authorized persons/ distributors/ employees. etc. 

*Non actionable means the complaint that are incomplete / outside the scope of the Mutual Fund 

** If others include a type of complaint which is more than 10% of overall complaint, provide that reason separately ï Not Applicable 
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Voting Rights Policy of Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

ANNEXURE ð II to the Trustee Report 

 

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited (ñthe AMCò) is the Investment Manager to Edelweiss Mutual Fund. The AMC has set out this Voting Policy. 
The Policy contains the principles that form the basis of all votes. The AMC believes that these principles are essential to ensure the longïterm 
performance of assets managed by the AMC. The AMC will manage voting rights with the same level of care and skill as it manages the funds. In 
general, the AMC does not have the intention to participate directly or indirectly in the management of the companies but it will use its 
influence as the representative of the shareholders amongst others by exercising its voting rights in accordance with the best interests of its 
fundôs unit holders.  

Voting Right means, the right of a shareholder to vote on matters of corporate policy and other resolutions. The exercise of voting rights 
requires the regular monitoring of financial performance, corporate governance matters, industry performance and subsequent consideration 
of the potential impact of a vote on the value of the securities of the issuer held by the schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund. In order to 
discharge its obligations under this policy, the AMC accesses and utilizes research on management performance and corporate governance 
issues, drawn from its inïhouse research team, independent research firms amongst others.  

The Schemes are entitled to exercise the voting rights attached to the shares. The shareholders do not necessarily need to be physically present 
at the site of the companyôs annual meeting / extraïordinary general meeting in order to exercise their right to vote. It is common for 
shareholders to voice their vote by proxy.  

In connection herewith, the AMC will exercise adequate safeguards to address any conflicts of interest with regard to any individual 
investments made by the schemes of the Mutual Fund. This may imply that the AMC through its representatives may decide to refrain from 
exercising its voting rights if considered appropriate.  

 The AMC is an affiliate of a large, diverse financial services organization with many companies which may lead to situation creating conflicts of 
interest. Conflicts of interest may arise in certain situations, where: 

¶ The Investee Company is a client of AMC and/or its affiliates; 

¶ In certain cases, wherein any affiliates of the AMC are lender to the Investee Company; 

¶ The Investee Company is a seller whose products or services are important to the business of AMC and/or its affiliates; 

¶ The Investee Company is an entity participating in the distribution of investment products advised or administered by the AMC 
and/or any of its affiliates. 

However, the AMC will make its best efforts to avoid such conflicts and ensure that any conflicts of interest are resolved in the best interests of 
unit holders. 

In cases where investments are in group companies of the AMC or where the Investee Companies have substantial investments in the Schemes 
of the Fund, the AMC shall specifically review all voting proposals, routine as well as non routine and take decisions with respect to voting on 
such proposals in the best interest of the unit holders. The AMC may also decide to abstain from such voting, if it deems fit to do so in the best 
interest of the unit holders or if there is a conflict of interest. 

Mutual Fund assets will only be voted in the exclusive interest of the unitholders, without taking into consideration the interest of the 
businesses of Edelweiss Group Companies. The strict separation of the AMCôs asset management activities from other activities within 
Edelweiss Group prevents access of the Asset Management Company to insider and price sensitive information for which use and/or disclosure 
of such information could generate conflicts of interest. As a result, Edelweiss Group companies inter se may cast different votes on a voting 
issue.  

The AMC supports resolutions that promote the functioning of boards in the best interests of the shareholders, resolutions that change the 
state of incorporation, merger etc. which are in the shareholders value. Issues, including those business issues specific to the issuer or those 
raised by shareholders of the issuer, would be addressed on a caseïbyïcase basis with a focus on the potential impact of the vote on 
shareholder value. The AMC reserves the right to vote against any resolution that goes against the interest of its unit holders. 

Any of the following personnel/ representatives of the AMC or an externally authorised agency would be delegated the responsibility for 
exercising the voting rights by the Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) (by whatever designation called) or Chief Investment 
Officer (CIO): 

1. Chief Investment Officer (CIO) 

2. Fund Manager (s)  

3. Head ï Compliance 

4. Company Secretary 

5. Head ï Research/ Research Analyst(s) 

6. Representative of an externally authorized agency such as the Custodian  

There may be circumstances where the AMC believes it is in the best interests of a Fund to vote differently than in the manner contemplated by 
the Guidelines. The ultimate decision as to the manner in which the AMCôs representatives / proxies will vote rests with the AMC.  

As a measure of internal mechanism for review and control of the said activity, the Internal Investment Committee of the executives of the 
AMC shall periodically review the activities performed. 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

 
PROXY VOTINGS BY THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013 

 

SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

1.  Apollo Tyres Postal Ballot  1. Authorization of borrowings 

2. Creation of security 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

2.  GlaxoSmithKline 
Pharmaceuticals 
Limited 

AGM 10ï Aprï 12 
 

Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
31st December 2011. 

2. To declare Dividend on Equity Shares 

3. To reïappoint Mr. R. R. Bajaaj, Mr. N. Kaviratne and Mr. 
R. Krishnaswamy as Directors 

4. To appoint auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Regularizing the appointment of Mr. A N Roy. 

2. Reïappointment of Dr. H. B. Joshipura as the Managing 
Director. 

3. Appointment of Mr. R. Krishnaswamy as Wholeïtime 
Director of the Company. 

4. Revision in the remuneration paid to the non wholeïtime 
Directors of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

3.  Siemens Limited High Court 
Convened 

11ïAprï 12 Amalgamation of Siemens Power Engineering Private Limited 
with Siemens Limited and their respective Shareholders. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

4.  Dewan Housing 

Finance 
Corporation 
Limited 

EGM 17ïAprï12 Scheme of Amalgamation of First Blue Home Finance Limited 
and DHFL Holdings Private Limited with Dewan Housing 
Finance Corporation Limited with their Respective 
Shareholders and Creditor. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 Abstain 

5.  Hexaware 
Technologies 
Limited 

AGM 27ïAprï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
December 31, 2011. 

2. To declare Final Dividend on Equity Shares and to confirm 
the Interim Dividends. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. L. S. Sarma, Mr. Shailesh V. Haribhakti 
and Mr. S. K. Mitra as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Appointment of Mr. Abhay Havaldar as a Director of the 
Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 FOR 

6.  Ranbaxy 
Laboratories 
Limited 

AGM 8ïMayï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
December 31, 2011. 

2. To appoint Mr. Takashi Shoda as Director. 

3. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Appointment of Mr. Percy K. Shroff as Director of the 
Company. 

2. Annual remuneration to be paid to NonïExecutive 
Independent Directors and NonïExecutive, Nonï
Independent Directors for each of the financial years 
2011, 2012 and 2013. 

3. Payment of remuneration to Mr. Arun Sawhney, CEO & 
Managing Director of the Company, for the financial year 
ended December 31, 2011, and to waive recovery of 
remuneration paid to Mr. Arun Sawhney in excess of the 
limits prescribed under the provisions of the Act. 

4. Reïappointment of Mr. Arun Sawhney as CEO & 
Managing Director of the Company for a period of five 
years. 

 In favour of the 
proposal 

 Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

7.  Pantaloon Retail 
India Limited 

EGM 30ïMayï12 1. Preferential issue of shares. 

2. Name of the Company changed from Pantaloon Retail 
India Limited to Future retail India Limited. 

3. Issue of Convertible Debentures to Aditya Birla Nuva 
Limited. 

 In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

8.  Indiabulls Financial 
Services Limited 

AGM 5ïJunï12 Ordinary Resolution 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended 
March 31, 2012. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha and Mr. 
Aishwarya Katoch as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Resolution 

1. Pursuant to Section 293(1)(d) and other applicable 
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, consent for 
borrowing from time to time any sum or sums of money.  

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

9.  Indiabulls Financial 
Services Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. Issue of equity shares and warrants 

2. Amendment of the Object clause of the Memorandum of 
Association. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

10.  HCL Technologies 
Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. Increase in total shareholding of foreign Institutional 
Investors in the Company. 

2. To reïappoint Mr. Shiv Nadar as Managing Director of the 
Company.  

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

11.  Bosch Limited AGM 4ïJunï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
December 31, 2011. 

2. To declare a dividend. 

3. To appoint Mrs. Renu S. Karnad, Mr. Prasad Chandran 
and Mr. V.K. Viswanathan, as Directors. 

4. Retiring Auditors, Messrs. Price Waterhouse & Co., 
Chartered Accountants being eligible for reïappointment, 
be and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company. 

Special Business 

1. To reïappoint Dr. Manfred Duernholz as Joint Managing 
Director of the Company. 

2. Appointment of Mr. Soumitra Bhattacharya, as a Whole 
Time Director of the Company. 

3. Managerial remuneration payable to Mr. Bhattacharya. 

4. To reïappoint Mr. Bhattacharya as a Whole Time Director 
of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 Abstain 

12.  Reliance Industries 
Limited 

AGM 7ïJunï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Directors in place of those retiring by 
rotation. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Reïappointment of Mr. Nikhil R. Meswani as a Whole 
Time Director. 

2. Reïappointment of Mr. Pawan Kumar Kapil as a Whole 
Time Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

13.  Infosys Limited  AGM 9ïJunï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Directors in place of those retiring by 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

 
SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

rotation. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint Ann M Fudge, Ashol Vemuri and V Balkrishnan 
as Directors. 

2. Remuneration to non executive director. 

14.  Allahabad Bank AGM 14ïJunï12 1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare Dividend on Equity Shares. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

15.  Bajaj Hindustan 
Limited 

EGM 16ïJunï12 

 

1. For the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, 
approving with or without modification(s), the Scheme of 
Amalgamation of Bajaj EcoïTec Products Limited with 
Bajaj Hindusthan Limited. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain  

16.  Gruh Finance 
Limited 

AGM 18ïJunï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Prafull Anubhai as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Subdivision of Equity shares and the relevant capital 
clause in the MOA of the company be accordingly altered 
as proposed in the resolutions as set out. 

2. Alteration of MOA of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

17.  Sterlite Industries 
(India) Limited 

EGM 21ïJunï12 

 

Amalgation and arrangement amongst Sterlite Industries 
(India) Limited, The Madras Aluminium Company Limited, 
Sterlite Energy Limited, Vendanta Aluminium Limited and Sesa 
Goa Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

18.  State Bank of India EGM 22ïJunï12 

 

To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on March 
31, 2012 and the report of the Central Board on the working 
and activities of the State Bank for the period covered by the 
Accounts. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

19.  Axis Bank Limited AGM 22ïJunï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To reïappoint Mr. Rama Bijapurkar and Mr. V. R. 
Kaundinya as Directors. 

3. To declare a dividend on the Equity Shares of the Bank. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To regularize appointment of Prof. Samir K. Barua, Mr. A. 
K. Dasgupta and Mr. Som Mittal. 

2. To reïappoint Ms. Shikha Sharma as the Managing 
Director & CEO of the Bank for a period of 3 years. 

3. Revising the remuneration payable to Dr. Adarsh Kishore, 
Chairman of the Bank. 

4. To appoint Mr. Somnath Sengupta, as a Directors of the 
Bank. 

5. To appoint Mr. Somnath Sengupta, Mr. V. Srinivasanis as 
the Wholeïtime Director of the Bank. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

20.  ICICI Bank Limited AGM 25ïJunï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on preference shares and equity 
shares. 

3. To appoint Mr. Homi Khusrokhan, Mr. V. Sridar, Mr. N. S. 
Kannan as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

5. To appoint branch auditors. 

6. Dr. Swati Piramal appointed appointed as Director of the 
Company. 

7. Revision in the remuneration payable to Ms. Chanda 
Kochhar, Mr. N. S. Kannan, Mr. K. Ramkumar, Mr. Rajiv 
Sabharwal, Managing Director & CEO. 

8. Issue of equity shares. 

9. To issue equity shares to employees, directors of holding 
and Subsidiary company. 

21.  Asian Paints 
Limited 

AGM 25ïJunï12 

 

Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To consider and declare payment of final dividend and 
confirm the interim dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Ashwin Choksi, Mr. Ashwin Dani, Mr. 
Abhay Vakil and Dr. S. Sivaram, as Directors. 

Special Business: 

1. Mr. K. B. S. Anand appointed as a Director on the Board 
of Directors of the Company with effect from 1st April, 
2012. 

2. Appointment of Mr. K. B. S. Anand as the Managing 
Director& CEO of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

22.  Punjab National 
Bank 

AGM 26ïJunï12 1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare Annual Dividend on Equity Shares for the 
Financial Year 2011ï12. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

23.  Indian Bank AGM 29ïJunï12 1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividends for the year ended March 31, 2012, 
if any. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

24.  Tata Consultancy 
Services Limited 

AGM 29ïJunï12 1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To confirm the payment of Interim Dividends on Equity 
Shares for the financial year 2011ï12 and to declare a 
Final Dividend and a Special Dividend on Equity Shares for 
the financial year 2011ï12. 

3. To declare Dividend on Redeemable Preference Shares. 

4. To appoint Prof. Clayton M. Christensen, Dr. Ron 
Sommer, Mr. S. Ramadorai as Directors. 

5. Mrs. Laura M. Cha, a Director liable to retire by rotation, 
who does not seek reïelection, be not reïappointed a 
Director of the Company. 

6. To appoint Auditors. 

7. To appoint Mr. O. P. Bhatt and Mr. Cyrus Mistry as 
Directors of the Company. 

8. To appoint Branch Auditors.  

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

25.  Hindustan Zinc 
Limited 

AGM 6ïJulï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare final dividend. 

3. To appoint a Director in place or Mr.Agnivesh Agarwal, 
Mr. R .K. Malhotra who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for reïappointment.  

4. To reïappoint the retiring Auditors M/s Deloitte Haskins 
& Sells as Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint Mr. Rajib Shekhar Sahoo , Ms. Shaukat Ara 
Tirmizi as Director. 

2. To appoint Mr. Akhilesh Joshi as CEO & Whole Time 
Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

 
SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

3. To Approve payment of remuneration in the form of 
commission to NonïExecutive Directors. 

4. To approve Insertion of Buy Back Clause in the AOA of the 
Company. 

26.  IDFC Limited AGM 9ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. (a) To confirm the dividend paid on unlisted Compulsorily 
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares @ 6% p.a. for 
the period starting from April 1, 2011 to February 10, 
2012 (February 11, 2012 being the date of conversion)  
(b) To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Donald Peck as Director. 

4. To appoint Directors. 

Special Business 

1. Name of the Company be changed from Infrastructure 
Development Finance Company Limited to IDFC Limited 
and that the revised name be effective from the date of 
issue of Certificate of Incorporation. 

2. Alteration of Articles of Association of the Company. 

3. Appointment of Ms. Marianne Okland, Mr. Sunil Soni , 
Mr. S. S. Kohli as a Director. 

4. Reïappointment of Mr. Deepak Parekh as NonïExecutive 
Chairman. 

5. Reïappointment and reïdesignation of Dr. Rajiv Lall as 
Vice Chairman & Managing Director. 

6. Reïappointment and reïdesignation of Mr. Vikram 
Limaye as Deputy Managing Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

27.  Jai Prakash 
Associates Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. Provide security/undertaking(s) to IFCI Limited., a lender 
of Jaypee Sports International Limited., a subsidiary of 
the Company(S.R.) 

2. Provide security / guarantee / undertakings to lenders of 
Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited, a subsidiary of the 
Company(S.R.) 

3. Providing security to lender of RPJ Minerals Private 
Limited, an associate the Company (S.R.) 

4. Provide security/ guarantee/ undertakings to the lender 
of Madhya Pradesh Minerals Limited., an associate of the 
Company (S.R.) 

5. Raising of funds through QIP/ECBs with rights of 
conversion into shares / FCCBs / ADRs / GDRs / FPO / 
Optionally or Compulsorily Convertible Redeemable 
Preference Shares (OCPS / CCPS) etc. 

6. Creation of restructured security in favour of a new Single 
Security Trustee. 

7. Create of Mortgage/Charge in favour of 
lenders/trustee(s) (O.R.) 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

28.  HDFC Limited AGM 11ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To reïappoint Mr. Shirish B. Patel, Dr. S. A. Daveand Mr. 
B. S. Mehta as Directors. 

3. To declare final dividend. 

4. To appoint Auditor.s 

Special Business 

1. To appoint Branch auditors. 

2. To revise the remuneration to Managing Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

29.  HDFC bank Limited AGM 13ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To reïappoint Pandit Palande and Partho Datta as 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

Directors. 

3. To declare final dividend. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To regularize appointment Mr. Keki Mistry as Director. 

2. To authorize payment to Director. 

30.  Havells India 
Limited 

AGM 16ïJulï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To appoint Mr. Vijay Kumar Chopra, Mr. Surjit Gupta, Mr. 
S. B. Mathur as Director. 

4. To appoint Auditor. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

31.  Sundaram Finance 
Limited 

AGM 16ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a final dividend. 

3. To elect Sri S Viji, Sri S Prasad and Sri Aroon Raman as 
Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To reïappoint Sri T. T. Srinivasaraghavan as Managing 
Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

32.  IndusInd Bank 
Limited 

AGM 17ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend for the year. 

3. To appoint Mr.Ajay Hinduja and Dr.T.T.Ram Mohan as 
Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Appointment of Mrs. Kanchan Chitale, Mr. Vijay Vaid and 
Mr. R. S. Sharma as Director. 

2. Authority for augmentation of capital through further 
issue / placement of securities including American 
Depository Receipts / Global Depository Receipts / 
Qualified Institutional Placement etc. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

33.  Dabur India Limited AGM 17ïJulyï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To confirm the interim dividend already paid and declare 
final dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2012. 

3. To appoint Dr. S Narayan, Mr. Albert Wiseman Paterson, 
Mr. Analjit Singh, Mr. Amit Burman as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration. 

Special Business 

1. Mr. Saket Burman be and is hereby appointed as a 
Director of the Company. 

2. Reïappointment of Mr. P D Narang as a Wholeïtime 
Director of the Company. 

3. To pay to its Directors such in addition to the sitting feein 
the manner provided in Section 198(1) of the Companies 
Act, 1956. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

34.  Bajaj Finserve 
Limited 

AGM 17ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Nanoo Pamnani, Madhur Bajaj as 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

 
SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To reïappoint Mr. Sanjiv Bajaj as the Managing Director 
of the Company. 

2. A sum not exceeding one percent of the net profits of the 
company, be paid to and distributed amongst the 
directors of the company. 

3. To consent to makeloans to a body corporate(s), giving 
guarantee(s) or providing security in connection with a 
loan. 

4. Increasing the authorized share capital of the Company. 

35.  IFCI Limited AGM 18ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To confirm the interim dividend already paid on 
Preference Shares as final dividend. 

3. To declare dividend on Equity Shares. 

4. To appoint Mr. P G Muralidharan, Prof Shobhit Mahajan, 
Mr. Prakash P Mallya, 

5. As Directors. 

6. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Mr. Atul Kumar Rai, appointed as a Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

36.  Kotak Mahindra 
Bank Limited 

AGM 19ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares. 

3. To appoint Dr. Shankar Acharya , Dr. Sudipto Mundle as 
Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. Reïappointment of Dr. Shankar Acharya as the Chairman 
of the Bank. 

2. Consent is given for borrowing from time to time all such 
sums of money for the purpose of the business of the 
Bank. 

3. Increase the ceiling limit on total holdings of Foreign 
Institutional Investors (FIIs)/ Securities and Exchange 
Board of India approved subïaccount of FIIs in the equity 
share capital of the Bank. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

37.  Dr. Reddy 
Laboraties Limited 

AGM 20ïJulï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare divided on the equity shares. 

3. To appoint Dr. Omkar Goswami, as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. Appointment of Mr. Sridar Iyengar as a director of the 
company. 

2. Reïappointment of Mr. Satish Reddy as Whole Time 
Director designated as Managing Director and Chief 
Operating Officer of the Company. 

3. Extension of term of Dr. Reddyôs Employees Stock Option 
Scheme, 2002. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

38.  Wipro Limited AGM 23ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To approve payment of Interim Dividend and to declare a 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 FOR 
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SR. 

NO 
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Final Dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Dr Jagdish N Sheth, Dr Henning 
Kagermann , Mr. Shyam Saran as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Amendment to Articles of Association of the Company. 

39.  Lupin Limited AGM 24ïJulï12 

 

Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012.  

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Dr. Vijay Kelkar, Mr. Richard Zahn, Mr. R. A. 
Shah as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 Abstain 

40.  Pidilite Industries 
Limited 

AGM 24ïJulï12 

 

Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012.  

2. To declare Dividend on Equity Shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Bansi S Mehta, Mr. Ranjan Kapur and 
Mr. D Bhattacharya as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To appoint Mr. Sanjeev Aga, Mr. R Sreeram as a Director 
of the Company. 

2. Appointment of Mr. R Sreeram as a WholeïTime Director 
of the Company. 

3. Increase in remuneration of Mr. Sanket Parekh, a relative 
of a Director of the Company to hold Office/Place of 
Profit as Head ï Field Marketing (ADH.I) or such other 
designation as may be. 

4. To create, issue, offer and allot equity shares upto 1% of 
the paidïup capital of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 FOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Abstain 

41.  Info Edge (India) 

Limited 

AGM 25ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Kapil Kapoor, Ms. Bala Deshpande as 
Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors 

5. To appoint Branch Auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

42.  Bharat Forge 
Limited 

AGM 27ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To confirm the payment of interim dividend and to 
declare final divided on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. S.E. Tandale, Mr. S.M. Thakore, Mr. P. 
H. Ravikumar, Mr. Naresh Narad and Dr. T. Mukherjee as 
Directors. 

Special Business: 

1. Appointment of statutory auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

43.  The Karur Vysya 
Bank Limited 

AGM 30ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare Dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. S G Rajasekaran as Director. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint Branch Auditors. 

2. To appoint Mr. CA K Ramadurai, Mr. K K Balu, Mr. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
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Abstain) 

Hemant Kaul, Mr. N S Srinath as Directors. 

44.  Titan Industries 
Limited  

AGM 31ïJulï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on the equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mrs. Hema Ravichandar, Mr. R. 
Poornalingam and Mr. N. N. Tata as Directors. 

4. To appoint auditors. 

Special Business 

1. Mr. K. Dhanavel, appointed as the Director. 

2. To reïappoint of Mr. Bhaskar Bhat as Managing Director 
of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

45.  Madras Cements 
Limited. 

AGM 2ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012 

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. P. R. Venketrama 
Raja. 

4. M/s.M.S.Jagannathan & N.Krishnaswami and M/s.CNGSN 
& Associates, appointed as Auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

46.  Godrej Consumer 
Products Limited 

AGM 4ïAugï12  Ordinary Business:  

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares. 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Prof. Bala Balachandran.  

4. To reïappoint Mr. Aman Mehta and Mr. D. Shivakumar as 
Directors. 

5. To appoint Auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 Abstain 

47.  Mahindra & 
Mahindra Limited 

AGM 8ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on Ordinary (Equity) Shares. 

3. To reïappoint Director Mr. Deepak S. Parekh, Mr. A.K. 
Nanda, Mr. Narayanan Vaghul and Mr. R.K. Kulkarni as 
Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business : 

1. Dr. Vishakha N.Desai and Mr. Vikram Singh Mehta be 
appointed as a Director of the Company. 

2. To reïappointment of Mr. Anand G. Mahindra as the 
Managing Director of the Company designated as Viceï

Chairman and Managing Director. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Bharat Doshi as the Executive Director 
of the Company designated as Executive Director of the 
Company. 

4. The existing Articles of Association of the Company be 
amended as mentioned. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

 Abstain 

48.  Indraprastha Gas 
Limited 

AGM 6ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares. 

3. To appoint Mr. S. S. Rao as Directors. 

4. To reïappoint Directors. 

5. Mr. S. Venkatraman, Mr. M. Ravindran,  

6. Mr. R. Chandra Mohanbe and is hereby, appointed as a 
Director of the Company. 

7. Reïappointment of Shri Manmohan Singh, as Director 
(Commercial) of the Company from 1st December, 2011 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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to 30th November 2012. 

49.  The Federal Bank 
Limited. 

AGM 2ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Abraham Koshy, Dr.M.Y Khan as 
Directors. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint branch auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

50.  Cadila Healthcare 
Limited. 

AGM 6ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Apurva S. Diwanji as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors of the Company. 

Special Business 

1. To reappoint Dr. Sharvil P. Patel as Deputy Managing 

2. Director for a period of five years. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

51.  Mahindra & 
Mahindra Limited 

AGM 8ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on Ordinary (Equity) Shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Deepak S. Parekh, Mr.A.K. Nanda, 
Mr.Narayanan Vaghul and Mr.R. K.Kulkarni as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business : 

1. Dr. Vishakha N.Desai and Mr. Vikram Singh Mehta be 
appointed as a Director of the Company. 

2. Reïappointment of Mr.Anand G.Mahindra as the 
Managing Director of the Company designated as Viceï

Chairman and Managing Director. 

3. The reïappointment of Mr. Bharat Doshi as the Executive 
Director of the Company designated as Executive Director 
of the Company. 

4. Amended of Articles of Association. 

 In favour of the 
proposal  

Abstain 

52.  Apollo Tyres 
Limited 

AGM 9ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. V P Joy, Mr. K Jacob Thomas and Mr. 
MRB Punja, as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditor. 

Special Business: 

1. To reïappoint Mr. Onkar S Kanwar, as Managing Director 
of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

53.  Tata Motors 
Limited 

AGM 10ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on Ordinary Shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Nasser Munjee, Mr. Subodh Bhargava, 
Mr. Vineshkumar Jairath as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business  

1. To appoint Mr. Ravindra Pisharody and Mr. Satish 
Borwankar as a Director. 

2. To reïappoint Mr. Ravindra Pisharody, Mr. Satish 
Borwankar as Executive Director. 

3. Revision in the terms of remuneration of Mr. Prakash 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Telang, Managing Director ï India Operations. 

54.  Tech Mahindra 
Limited 

AGM 10ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To appoint Hon. Akash Paul, Mr. B. H. Wani, Mr. M. 
Damodaran and Mr. Ravindra Kulkarni, as Directors. 

4. To appoint M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells,as Auditors, 

Special Business: 

1. To amend the Articles of Association.  

2. Employee Stock Option Plan 2000  

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

55.  Godrej Industries 
Limited 

AGM 11ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend for the financial year ended March 
31, 2012. 

3. To appoint Director Mr. M. Eipe, Mr. S. A. Ahmadullah, 
Mr. J.S.Bilimoria, Dr. N. D. Forbes as Director. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. Reïappointment of and remuneration payable to Ms. T. 
A. Dubash, Mr. M. Eipe as a Whole Time Director. 

2. Modification of Godrej Industries Limited Employee Stock 
Option Plan I & II. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

56.  India Cements 
Limited 

AGM 13ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. N. Srinivasa, Mr. V.Manickam, Mr. A. 
Sankarakrishnan as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. Reïappointment of Sri N.Srinivasan as Managing Director 
of the Company  

2. To finalise with ICICI bank and Axis bank the documents 
for creating the mortgage and / or charge in terms of 
Section 293(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 1956 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

57.  Tata Power 
Company Limited 

AGM 17ïAugï12 1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares. 

3. Mr. R.N.Tata be and is hereby reïappointed as a Director 
of the Company 

4. To appoint a director in place of Dr H S Vachha , Mr.A K 
Basu who retires by rotation and is eligible for reï
appointment. 

5. To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration 

6. Appointment of Mr.Cyrus Mistry as Director 

7. Appointment of branch auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

58.  IRB Infrastructures 
Development 
Limited 

AGM 21ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare and sanction the payment of Dividend on 
equity shares. 

3. To appoint Mr. Rajashree Birla, Mr. K.N. Bhandari, Mr. N. 
J. Jhaveri as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Special Resolution 

1. To reïappoint the Managing Director & Whole Time 
Director.  

59.  Grasim Industries 
Limited 

AGM 7ïSepï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint director Mr. B V Bhargava , Mr. Kumar 
Mangalam Birla as Directors. 

4. To reïappoint the joint statutory auditors of the 
company. 

5. To appoint branch auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint Mr. N Mohan Raj as director of the company  

2. Appointment of Mr. K K Maheshwari as the Managing 
Director of the company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

60.  Hindalco Industries 
Limited 

AGM 11ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare and sanction the payment of Dividend on 
equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Rajashree Birla, Mr. K.N. Bhandari, Mr. 
N. J. Jhaveri as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Resolution 

1. To regularize appointment of Mr. Meleveetil Damodaran 
as Director the Board of the Company. 

2. To create a further mortgage and/or charge.  

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

61.  Hero MotoCorp 
Limited 

Postal Ballot  Approval of Employee Stock Option Plan In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

62.  Ultra Tech Cement 
Limited 

AGM 30ïAugï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To appoint Mr. G. M. Dave, Mr. Kumar Mangalam Birla, 
Mr. S M Mathur as Director. 

4. To appoint Auditor. 

Special Business : 

1. M/s Haribhakti & Co. be and are hereby reïappointed 
branch auditors of the company. 

2. To appoint Mr. Damodaran as Director of the Company.  

3. Revision in the ceiling amount of basic salary, special 
allowance and variable pay of Mr. O P Puranmalka, 
Whole Time Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

63.  Jubliant Foodworks 
Limited 

AGM 29ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To reïappoint a Director in place of Mr. Vishal Marwaha, 
Mr. Arun Seth as Directors. 

3. To reïappoint Auditors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

64.  Larsen & Turbo 
Limited 

AGM 24ïAugï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. A. M. Naik, Mr. Thomas Mathew T , 
Mr. M. V. Kotwal, Mr. V. K. Magapu, Mr. Ravi Uppal as 
Directors. 

4. Mr. J. S. Bindra is liable to retire by rotation. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Special Business 

1. To reïappoint Auditors. 

2. To appoint Mr. R. Shankar Raman and Mr. Shailendra Roy 
as the WholeïTime Directors of the Company. 

3. Mr. A. M. Naik, as the Executive Chairman of the 
Company. 

4. Mr. K. Venkataramanan, as the Chief Executive Officer 
and Managing Director of the Company. 

5. To issue equity shares. 

65.  Oil and Natural Gas 
Corporation 
Limited  

AGM 24ïSepï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To confirm the payment of Interim Dividend and Second 
Interim Dividend to declare the Final Dividend on the 
equity shares of the Company. 

3. To reïappoint a Director in place of Shri. B. N. Talukdar, 
Shri. N.K.Bharali and Shri S.Rath as Director. 

4. To decide remuneration/fees of the Statutory Auditors of 
the Company. 

Special Business 

1. Appointment of Mr. S. K. Srivastava as Chairman & 
Managing Director of the Company 

2. Appointment of Ms. Rashmi Aggarwal as government 
nominee director of the Company. 

3. Appointment of Mr. Atul Patne as government nominee 
director of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

For 

66.  Hindalco Industries 
Limited 

AGM 11ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares of the Company. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Rajashree Birla, Mr. K.N. Bhandari, Mr. 
N. J. Jhaveri, as Directors. 

4. To appoint auditors. 

5. To appoint Mr. Meleveetil Damodaran as Director. 

6. To create a further mortgage and/or charge. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

67.  Sterlite 
Technologies 
Limited 

AGM 12ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend for the financial year. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. Arun Todarwal, Mr. A. R. 
Narayanaswamy as Directors. 

4. To reïappoint auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint and payment of remuneration to Mr. Pravin 
Agarwal as Wholeïtime Director of the Company. 

2. To appoint Dr. Anand Agarwal as Wholeïtime Director of 
the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

68.  Wockhardt Limited 

 

AGM 13ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on preference shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. R. A. Shah, as Director. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To appoint Dr. Sanjaya Baru, Mr. Davinder Singh Brar as a 
Director. 

2. Vacancy caused due to retirement by rotation of Mr. 
Bharat Patel, who has expressed his inability to offer 
himself for reïappointment, be not filled at this meeting. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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3. To approve payment of minimum remuneration as stated 
hereunder to Dr. Habil F. Khorakiwala, Whole Time 
Director designated as ñChairmanò, Dr. Murtaza H. 
Khorakiwala, Managing Director and Dr. Huzaifa H. 
Khorakiwala, Executive Director of the Company. 

69.  Oil India Limited AGM 15ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. R. S. Mina, Mr. A. Gopalakrishnan and 
Mr. A. B. L. Srivastava as Directors. 

4. To fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the year 2012 
ï 13. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

FOR 

70.  Bharat Heavy 

Electricals Limited 

AGM 19ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare final dividend on Equity Shares. 

3. To reïappoint a Director Mr. B. V. Bhargava, Mr. S. R. 
Taparia and Mr. N. N. Khandwala, as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To reïappoint Mr. V. K. Taparia, as Executive Director. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

71.  NHPC Limited AGM 17ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend on preference shares. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. R. A. Shah as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To appoint Dr. Sanjaya Baru, Mr. Davinder Singh Brar as 
Directors of the Company. 

2. Vacancy caused due to retirement by rotation of Mr. 
Bharat Patel, who has expressed his inability to offer 
himself for reïappointment, be not filled at this meeting. 

3. To pay minimum remuneration as stated hereunder to 
Dr. Habil F. Khorakiwala, Whole Time Director designated 
as ñChairmanò of the Company. 

4. To pay minimum remuneration to Dr. Huzaifa H. 
Khorakiwala, Executive Director of the Company. 

5. To pay minimum remuneration to Dr. Murtaza H. 
Khorakiwala, Managing Director of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

72.  The Supreme 
Industries Limited.  

AGM 17ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend for the financial yearand to confirm 
payment of interim dividend. 

3. To reappoint Mr. B. V. Bhargava, Mr. S. R. Taparia and 
Mr. N. N. Khandwala as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors of the Company. 

Special Business: 

1. To reappoint Mr. V. K. Taparia, as Executive Director, for 
a further period of five years. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

73.  Coal India Limited. AGM 18ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare interim dividend & final dividend. 

3. To re appoint Prof S.K .Barua as Director. 

Special Business: 

1. To regularize appointment of additional Directors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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2. Alter Articles of Association. 

74.  NTPC Limited AGM 18ïSepï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To confirm payment of interim dividend and declare final 
dividend. 

3. To reïappoint Mr. B.P. Singh, Mr. S.P. Singh as Directors. 

4. To fix the remuneration of the Auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To amend Articles of Association. 

2. To appoint Dr. M. Govinda Rao, Mr. S.B. Ghosh Dastidar, 
Mr. R.S. Sahoo, Mr. Ajit M. Nimbalkar, Mr. S.R. Upadhyay, 
Ms. Homai. A. Daruwalla, Mr. Anol Nath Chatterji, Prof. 
Sushil Khanna, Mr. A.K. Jha as Directors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

75.  Jindal Steel & 
Power Limited 

AGM 26ïSepï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To declare dividend. 

3. To reïappoint a Director in place of Mr. V.K. Jairath, Mr. 
O.P. Bhutani and Mr. S. Ravi,. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 

Special Business 

1. To appoint Mr. Trimbakdas S. Zanwar, Mr. Vijay Shankar 
Madan and Mr. R. Krishnan appointed as a Director of the 
Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

76.  Monnet Ispat & 
Energy Limited 

September 
29, 2012 

29ïNovï12 Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials as on 
March 31, 2012. 

2. To reïappoint Mr. Ajay Relan as Director. 

3. To declare dividend. 

4. To appoint auditors. 

Special Business: 

1. To appoint Mr. Amit Dixit and Mr. Vikram Deswal as 
Directors. 

2. To appoint Mr. N. C. Jha as Whole Time Director of the 
Company. 

3. Authority to borrow loans, debts /advances of any kind. 

4. To authorize mortgage ad / or charging of all movable 
and immovable properties. 

5. Amendment of Articles of Association. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

77.  IRB Infrastructure 
Development 
Limited. 

Postal Ballot  Creation of further mortgage and/or charge and hypothecation 
to provide security under sec 293(1)a 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

78.  HCL Technologies 
Limited. 

AGM 22ïOctï12 Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials. 

2. To reïappoint Mr. Shiv Nadar, Ms. Robin Abrams as 
Directors. 

3. To appoint Auditors. 

4. To declare Dividend. 

5. To appoint Mr. Sudhindar Krishan Khanna, Mr. Srikant 
Madhav Datar and Mr. Sosale Shankara Sastry as 
Directors. 

6. To appoint of Mr. Vineet Nayar as Joint Managing 
Director and terms of his appointment. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

79.  Mahindra & 
Mahindra Financial 
Services Limited 

AGM 6ïNovï12 To issue Equity Shares of `  10/ï each through a Qualified 
Institutions Placement (ñQIPò). 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

80.  Sun 
Pharmaceuticals 

Limited. 

AGM 8ïNovï12 

 

Ordinary Business 

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials. 

2. To declare interim dividend on Equity Shares as final 
dividend. 

3. To approve reïappointment of Mr. Keki M Mistr, Sudhir V 
Valia and Ashwin S Dani as Director of the company  

4. Reïappointment of statutory auditors. 

Special Business  

1. Regularize appointment of Makov Israel as Director. 

2. Reïappointment of Dhilip S Sanghvi as Managing 
Director.  

3. Payment of commission to non executive Director. 

4. Increase the borrowing limit. 

5. Approval to allow meeting through video conferencing. 

6. Issue of securities.  

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

81.  Sundaram Finance 
Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. Increase in authorized share capital 

2. To issue bonus. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

82.  Muthoot Finance 
Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. To increase the public shareholding of the Company. 

2. To alter the object clause of MOA. 

3. Commencement of Business. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

83.  Procter & Gamble 
Hygiene and Health 
Care Limited 

AGM 6ïDecï12 Ordinary Business  

1. To consider and adopt the Companyôs Financials. 

2. To declare dividend for the financial year. 

3. To appoint Mr. R. A. Shah, as Directors. 

4. To appoint Auditors. 
 

Special Business 

1. To reïappoint Mr. Shantanu Khosla as Managing Director. 

2. To appoint Mr. Pramod Agarwal and Mr. Amit Vyas as 
Directors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

84.  Pantaloon Retail 
India Limited 

EGM 6ïDecï12 The scheme of arrangement between Pantaloon Retail India 
Limited , the Demerged Company and Peter England Fashions 
and Retail Limited, the Resulting Company and their respective 
shareholders and creditors and Indigold Trade and Services 
Limited as Shareholder of the Resulting Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

85.  Cholamandalam 
Investment and 
Finance Company 
Limited 

Postal Ballot  To issue and allot equity shares and/or convertible securities. In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

86.  HCL Technologies High court 
convened 
Meeting 

19ïJanï 13 Scheme of Arrangement between HCL Technologies Limited, 
HCL Comnet Systems & Services Limited and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under Sections 391 and 394 

of the Companies Act, 1956. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

87.  Havells India 
Limited. 

Postal Ballot  To exercise employee stock exchange scheme In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

88.  Gujarat Gas 
Company Limited 

Postal Ballot  The alteration of Articles of Association. In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

89.  Mahindra & 
Mahindra Financial 
Services Limited  

 

Postal Ballot  The alteration of Articles of Association. In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

90.  Mahindra & 
Mahindra Financial 
Services Limited  

Postal Ballot  1. To subdivide equity share of the Company. 

2. To alter MOA and AOA of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain  

91.  Hathway Cable & 
datacom Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. To approve borrowings u/s 293(1) a of the Companies Act 
1956. 

2. To appoint Mr. Jagdish kumar G Pillai as the managing 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 
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Details of the Proxy Votes exercised in General Meetings/Postal Ballot of the Listed Companies for the 
Financial Year 2012-13 

 
SR. 

NO 
Company Name 

Type of 
Meeting 

Date of the 
meeting 

Proposal 
Management 

Recommendation 

Vote (For 
/ Against / 
Abstain) 

Director & CEO of the Company  

92.  Pantaloon Retail 
India Limited 

EGM 4ïMarï12 Scheme of arrangement between Indus League clothing 
Limited, Lee Cooper(India) Limited., Future Ventures India 
Limited Future Lifestyle Fashion Limited. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

93.  Pantaloon Retail 
India Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. To issue Equity Shares. 

2. To exercise ESOS 

3. To increase the limit for foreign investors. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

94.  Punjab National 
Bank 

EGM 4ïMarï13 To issue Equity Shares. In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

95.  Den Networks 
Limited 

Postal Ballot  1. To increase borrowing powers of the Company. 

2. To create of Charge over moveable & immoveable 
properties for securing term loans and working capital 
facilities. 

3. Modification of Objects of the Initial Public Offer (ñIPOò) 
as mentioned in the Prospectus dated November 05, 
2009. 

4. To increase in remuneration of Mr. Sameer Manchanda, 
Chairman Managing Director of the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

96.  United Bank of 
India 

EGM 12ïMarï13 To issue equity shares. In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

97.  STATE BANK OF 
INDIA 

EGM 18ïMarï13 To issue equity shares. In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

98.  L&T Finance 
Holdings Limited 

Postal Ballot  Special Business: 

1. Alteration of the Memorandum of Association of the 
Company. 

2. Issue of Preference Shares to issue Cumulative 
Redeemable Preference Shares. 

3. To revise in the terms of appointment of Mr. Y. M. 
Deosthalee, Chairman & Managing Director of the 
Company. 

4. to the revise in the terms of appointment of Mr. N. 
Sivaraman, President & Wholeïtime Director of the 
Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

99.  Bank of 
Maharashtra 

EGM 18ïMarï13 

 

1. To issue equity shares 

 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

100.  Motherson Sumi 
Systems Limited 

EGM 18ïMarï13 

 

1. To issue and allot on a preferential basis Equity Shares. 

2. To create, offer, issue and allot upto Equity Shares. 

3. Foreign Institutional Investors including their subï
accounts, in the Equity Shares of the Company. 

4. A sum not exceeding one percent per annum of the net 
profits of the Company calculated in accordance with the 
provisions of Sections 349 and 350 of the Act, be paid to 
and distributed amongst the Directors who are neither in 
the Wholeïtime employment nor a Managing Director of 
the Company. 

In favour of the 
proposal 

Abstain 

 

AGM - Annual General Meeting 

EGM ς Extra-ordinary General Meeting 
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!ǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΩ wŜǇƻǊǘ 

 

To the Trustees of  

EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Schemes of 
Edelweiss Mutual Fund mentioned below (collectively óthe Schemesô), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2013/Maturity Date, and the 
Revenue Account and Cash Flow Statement (where applicable) for the period 
April 1, 2012 or date of launch of the respective Schemes to Maturity 
Date/March 31, 2013 (óthe periodô), and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. Presentation of these separate 
Balance Sheets, Revenue Accounts and Cash Flow Statements in a columnar 
form is not intended to indicate that they bear any relation to each other, or 
are interdependent or comparable in any way: 

¶ Edelweiss ELSS Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 (E.D.G.E. Top 100) 
Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Gilt Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 

¶ Edelweiss Liquid Fund 

¶ Edelweiss Fixed Maturity PlanïSeriesï5 (91 Days)  

¶ Edelweiss Fixed Maturity PlanïSeriesï7 (91 days) 

Managementõs Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management of Edelweiss Asset Management Limited (óthe Companyô), the 
schemeôs asset manager, is responsible for the preparation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and 
standards specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 (óthe SEBI Regulationsô). This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditorõs Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditorôs judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
control relevant to the Schemeôs preparation and fair presentation of the 

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information 
required by the SEBI Regulations in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India: 

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the 
Schemes as at the 31 March 2013/Maturity Date; 

b. in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus/deficit (as 
applicable) for the period 1 April 2012/date of launch till 31 March 
2013/Maturity Date; and  

c. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows (as 
applicable) for the period 1 April 2012/date of launch till 31 March 
2013/Maturity Date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit. 

2. The balance sheet, revenue account and cash flow statement 
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

3. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with 
by this report have been prepared in conformity with the 
accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth Schedule 
to the SEBI Regulations. 

4. In our opinion, and on the basis of information and explanations 
given to us, the methods used to value non traded securities as at 
31 March 2013 are in accordance with the SEBI Regulations and 
other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India, as applicable, and approved by the Board of Trustees, and 
are fair and reasonable. 

 

For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E 

 

Sd/ï 

per Shrawan Jalan 

Partner 

Membership Number: 102102 

Place: MUMBAI 

Date: May 14, 2013 
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Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

 

 
Schedule 

EDELWEISS ULTRA SHORT TERM 
BOND FUND 

EDELWEISS LIQUID FUND 
EDELWEISS SHORT TERM INCOME 

FUND 
EDELWEISS ELSS FUND 

 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

LIABILITIES          

Unit Capital 1 39,99,70,981 57,81,95,736 28,95,64,905 1,04,57,96,744 59,25,93,168 4,49,65,130 9,74,82,300 4,72,31,764 

Reserves & 
Surplus 

2 12,62,63,578 10,25,60,910 5,34,25,804 5,47,67,915 16,77,09,263 44,13,504 4,53,31,263 2,31,14,607 

Current 
Liabilities and 
Provisions 

3 5,31,724 1,58,744 2,03,474 1,53,474 9,11,026 2,45,646 44,32,169 1,51,186 

  52,67,66,283 68,09,15,390 34,31,94,183 1,10,07,18,134 76,12,13,457 4,96,24,280 14,72,45,732 7,04,97,557 

ASSETS          

Investments 4 41,89,58,530 66,95,51,639 21,82,55,250 1,06,51,46,110 67,54,47,470 3,40,30,035 13,40,32,140 6,50,64,895 

Deposits 5 50,00,000 1,00,00,000 - - - - - - 

Other Current 
Assets 

6 10,28,07,753 13,63,751 12,49,38,933 3,55,72,024 8,57,65,987 1,55,94,245 1,32,13,592 54,32,662 

  52,67,66,283 68,09,15,390 34,31,94,183 1,10,07,18,134 76,12,13,457 4,96,24,280 14,72,45,732 7,04,97,557 

Notes to 
Accounts 

8         

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

 
Schedule 

EDELWEISS DIVERSIFIED 
GROWTH EQUITY TOP 100 

FUND 

EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER 
FUND 

EDELWEISS GILT FUND 
EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN 

FUND 

 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

LIABILITIES          

Unit Capital 1 7,88,81,795 10,74,65,937 28,16,131 88,02,999 1,74,47,976 12,90,19,535 25,49,72,286 25,00,43,609 

Reserves & 
Surplus 

2 3,33,86,769 4,19,53,589 5,47,295 18,63,566 36,27,424 1,33,55,946 4,30,75,936 3,11,93,935 

Current 
Liabilities and 
Provisions 

3 2,20,21,365 21,56,941 2,47,395 1,59,533 59,782 1,31,914 80,80,798 1,25,96,388 

  13,42,89,929 15,15,76,467 36,10,821 1,08,26,098 2,11,35,182 14,25,07,395 30,61,29,020 29,38,33,932 

ASSETS          

Investments 4 9,61,06,466 12,27,63,895 32,29,406 73,50,940 1,01,26,000 8,41,53,700 23,57,45,362 19,20,38,699 

Deposits 5 50,00,000 50,00,000 - 5,00,000 - 13,38,283 1,50,00,000 4,50,17,000 

Other Current 
Assets 

6 3,31,83,463 2,38,12,572 3,81,415 29,75,158 1,10,09,182 5,70,15,412 5,53,83,658 5,67,78,233 

  13,42,89,929 15,15,76,467 36,10,821 1,08,26,098 2,11,35,182 14,25,07,395 30,61,29,020 29,38,33,932 

Notes to 
Accounts 

8         

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

 

 
Schedule 

EDELWEISS MONTHLY INCOME 
PLAN 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP 
FUND 

EDELWEISS FMP -SERIES-5 (91 
DAYS) 

EDELWEISS FMP - SERIES 7 (91 
DAYS) 

 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
14.06.2012 

As at 
31.03.2012 

As at 
31.03.2013 

As at 
31.03.2012 

  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

LIABILITIES          

Unit Capital 1 67,34,309 85,19,767 2,81,04,539 4,68,36,639 81,09,73,490 81,09,73,489 40,20,72,390 - 

Reserves & 
Surplus 

2 6,20,658 8,90,529 14,82,077 11,41,598 1,01,58,488 38,71,155 68,06,644 - 

Current 
Liabilities and 
Provisions 

3 14,81,496 22,50,168 18,18,270 6,33,253 1,22,07,277 61,313 20,16,659 - 

  88,36,463 1,16,60,464 3,14,04,886 4,86,11,490 83,33,39,255 81,49,05,957 41,08,95,693 - 

ASSETS          

Investments 4 15,25,222 - 2,72,22,739 3,99,39,176 - 69,02,92,436 - - 

Deposits 5 - 10,00,000 10,00,000 20,00,000 - 12,00,00,000 - - 

Other 
Current 
Assets 

6 73,11,241 1,06,60,464 31,82,147 66,72,314 83,33,39,255 46,13,521 41,08,95,693 - 

  88,36,463 1,16,60,464 3,14,04,886 4,86,11,490 83,33,39,255 81,49,05,957 41,08,95,693 - 

Notes to 
Accounts 

8         

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Revenue Account For The Year/Period Ended March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

  

Schedule 

EDELWEISS ULTRA SHORT TERM 
BOND FUND 

EDELWEISS LIQUID FUND 
EDELWEISS SHORT TERM 

INCOME FUND 

  
Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

INCOME & GAINS 
 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Dividend   - - - - - - 
Interest 7 8,14,80,944 12,95,58,050 7,99,91,427 9,38,73,626 2,28,68,944 1,63,54,296 
Profit on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

  - 1,88,332 9,04,547 97,520 - - 

Profit on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

  - 17,694 - 3,950 - - 

Profit on derivatives transactions (net)   - - - - - - 
Miscellaneous Income   7,861 - 4,567 - 19,779 - 
Write back of provision for unrealised 
loss in the value of investments 

  1,17,563 - - - 71,976 - 

    8,16,06,368 12,97,64,076 8,09,00,541 9,39,75,096 2,29,60,699 1,63,54,296 

EXPENSES & LOSSES   
      

Management fees   33,86,303 44,18,218 18,75,921 10,90,383 18,40,877 18,28,915 
Service tax on management fees   4,18,547 4,55,076 2,31,864 1,12,309 2,27,532 1,88,378 
Transfer agents fees and expenses   - - - - - - 
Custodian fees and Transaction 
charges 

  - - - - - - 

Trusteeship fees   201 - 13,261 - - - 
Marketing expenses   - - - - - - 
Payment to Auditors   

      
Audit fees    - - - - - - 
Other operating expenses   40,886 64,164 1,55,388 31,341 - - 
Investor Education Expenses   89,716 - 45,989 - 48,108 - 
Loss on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

  11,04,125 - - - 7,98,315 6,74,048 

Loss on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

  2,895 - 13,011 - 2,249 76,345 

Loss on derivatives transactions (net)   - - - - - - 
Change in net unrealised loss in the 
value of investments 

  73,005 1,17,563 13,826 - - 71,976 

    51,15,678 50,55,021 23,49,260 12,34,033 29,17,081 28,39,662 

Excess of income and gains over 
expenses and losses / (Excess of 
expenses and losses over income and 
gains) 

  7,64,90,690 12,47,09,055 7,85,51,281 9,27,41,063 2,00,43,618 1,35,14,634 

Add/ (Less): Income Equalisation 
Account 

  (3,16,89,131) 71,25,316 (5,57,60,167) (69,85,497) 14,18,61,071 (96,62,370) 

Income available for appropriation   4,48,01,559 13,18,34,371 2,27,91,114 8,57,55,566 16,19,04,689 38,52,264 

Appropriation   
      

Income Distributed during the year / 
period (refer note 8 of schedule 8) 

  1,76,88,955 5,70,08,093 1,82,69,591 2,38,15,800 - 1,751 

Tax on income distributed during the 
year / period 

  35,82,387 1,67,75,343 58,71,132 75,31,533 - 361 

Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried 
forward to Balance sheet 

  2,35,30,218 5,80,50,935 (13,49,609) 5,44,08,233 16,19,04,689 38,50,152 

Notes to Accounts 8       

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

As per our attached report of even date  

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Revenue Account For The Year/Period Ended March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

 

 
Schedule 

EDELWEISS ELSS FUND 
EDELWEISS DIVERSIFIED 

GROWTH EQUITY TOP 100 FUND 
EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER 

FUND 

 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

INCOME & GAINS  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Dividend  15,36,995 6,39,176 16,55,355 18,37,376 4,34,607 84,083 
Interest 7 1,73,941 76,292 23,45,106 22,92,010 6,14,471 32,167 
Profit on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

 79,37,600 6,51,513 1,68,80,577 - 46,64,248 - 

Profit on inter-scheme transfer/sale 
of Investments (net) 

 - - - - - - 

Profit on derivatives transactions 
(net) 

 - - - - - - 

Miscellaneous Income  6,058 - 1,16,242 - 591 - 
Write back of provision for unrealised 
loss in the value of investments 

 - - - - 20,585 - 

  96,54,594 13,66,981 2,09,97,280 41,29,386 57,34,502 1,16,250 

EXPENSES & LOSSES        
Management fees  12,64,346 5,41,693 14,19,105 15,52,261 2,66,265 66,751 
Service tax on management fees  1,56,273 55,794 1,75,401 1,59,883 32,910 6,875 
Transfer agents fees and expenses  1,05,845 51,325 - 1,73,002 26,729 6,218 
Custodian fees and Transaction 
charges 

 - - - 77,370 20,342 - 

Trusteeship fees  59,250 19,542 - 50,057 - 2,611 
Marketing expenses  - - - 7,50,135 - - 
Payment to Auditors        
Audit fees  1,04,091 55,150 1,72,773 2,20,600 1,96,681 - 
Other operating expenses  9,56,315 4,76,369 15,08,875 7,78,266 1,04,744 64,798 
Investor Education Expenses  11,448 - 12,598 - 1,869 - 
Loss on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

 - - - 1,17,414 - 3,87,880 

Loss on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

 - - - - - - 

Loss on derivatives transactions (net)  - - 7,28,759 28,10,693 32,38,543 1,06,368 
Change in net unrealised loss in the 
value of investments 

 - - 36,200 - 73,068 20,585 

  26,57,568 11,99,873 40,53,711 66,89,681 39,61,151 6,62,086 

Excess of income and gains over 
expenses and losses / (Excess of 
expenses and losses over income 
and gains) 

 69,97,026 1,67,108 1,69,43,569 (25,60,295) 17,73,351 (5,45,836) 

Add/ (Less): Income Equalisation 
Account 

 1,87,27,139 1,00,51,134 18,49,15,058 (22,94,98,903) (21,76,329) 8,20,479 

Income available for appropriation  2,57,24,165 1,02,18,242 20,18,58,627 (23,20,59,198) (4,02,978) 2,74,643 

Appropriation        
Income Distributed during the year / 
period (refer note 8 of schedule 8) 

 88,66,678 27,54,020 15,09,801 29,42,763 - - 

Tax on income distributed during the 
year / period 

 - - - - - - 

Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried 
forward to Balance sheet 

 1,68,57,487 74,64,222 20,03,48,826 (23,50,01,961) (4,02,978) 2,74,643 

Notes to Accounts 8       

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

As per our attached report of even date 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Revenue Account For The Year/Period Ended March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

 
Schedule 

EDELWEISS GILT FUND 
EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN 

FUND 
EDELWEISS MONTHLY INCOME 

PLAN 

 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Year ended 
31.03.2012 

INCOME & GAINS  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Dividend  - - 24,28,822 33,18,274 2,593 1,46,190 
Interest 7 78,38,955 43,61,225 58,43,632 91,60,216 3,98,110 68,28,517 
Profit on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

 12,96,929 - 3,34,09,495 29,49,447 28,800 - 

Profit on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

 - - - 2,178 - - 

Profit on derivatives transactions (net)  - - - 1,64,99,621 - - 
Miscellaneous Income  - - 4,92,342 47,835 4,263 - 
Write back of provision for unrealised 
loss in the value of investments 

 7,88,597 - 21,30,058 - - 35,66,651 

  99,24,481 43,61,225 4,43,04,349 3,19,77,571 4,33,766 1,05,41,358 

EXPENSES & LOSSES        
Management fees  11,30,699 6,04,184 35,79,098 45,99,911 44,283 9,81,298 
Service tax on management fees  1,39,754 62,231 4,42,377 4,73,791 5,473 1,01,074 
Transfer agents fees and expenses  - - - 4,27,967 - 62,909 
Custodian fees and Transaction charges  - - - 1,13,834 - 18,986 
Trusteeship fees  - - 1,19,851 98,770 - 21,784 
Marketing expenses  - - - 14,33,768 - - 
Payment to Auditors        
Audit fees  - - 3,14,590 1,65,450 21,865 1,10,300 
Other operating expenses  - - 30,58,211 28,33,915 16,044 5,46,417 
Investor Education Expenses  6,091 - 30,407 - 297 - 
Loss on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

 - 29,61,509 - - - 36,28,204 

Loss on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

 27,602 31,193 - - - 60,187 

Loss on derivatives transactions (net)  - - 1,29,82,866 - 1,88,810 5,32,490 
Change in net unrealised loss in the 
value of investments 

 - 7,88,597 40,68,845 21,27,786 - - 

  13,04,146 44,47,714 2,45,96,245 1,22,75,192 2,76,772 60,63,649 

Excess of income and gains over 
expenses and losses / (Excess of 
expenses and losses over income and 
gains) 

 86,20,335 (86,489) 1,97,08,104 1,97,02,379 1,56,994 44,77,709 

Add/ (Less): Income Equalisation 
Account 

 (1,58,81,625) 1,00,82,486 5,23,904 (1,47,00,233) (6,07,971) (21,04,301) 

Income available for appropriation  (72,61,290) 99,95,997 2,02,32,008 50,02,146 (4,50,977) 23,73,408 

Appropriation        
Income Distributed during the year / 
period (refer note 8 of schedule 8) 

 - - 87,37,049 1,48,92,946 74,558 40,67,502 

Tax on income distributed during the 
year / period 

 - - - - 10,079 9,24,403 

Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried 
forward to Balance sheet 

 (72,61,290) 99,95,997 1,14,94,959 (98,90,800) (5,35,614) (26,18,497) 

Notes to Accounts 8       

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

As per our attached report of even date 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Revenue Account For The Year/Period Ended March 31, 2013/Maturity Date 

 

 
Schedule 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND EDELWEISS FMP -SERIES-5 (91 DAYS) 
EDELWEISS FMP - 
SERIES 7 (91 DAYS) 

 

Year ended 
31.03.2013 

Period ended 
31.03.2012 

Period ended 
14.06.2012 

Period ended 
31.03.2012 

Period ended 
14.09.2012 

INCOME & GAINS  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Dividend  4,98,392 2,86,552 - - - 
Interest 7 2,97,913 4,01,118 1,86,94,142 39,22,903 91,03,690 
Profit on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

 30,68,349 - - - - 

Profit on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

 - - - - - 

Profit on derivatives transactions (net)  2,08,578 5,57,506 - - - 
Miscellaneous Income  20,867 - - - - 
Write back of provision for unrealised 
loss in the value of investments 

 - - 95 - - 

  40,94,099 12,45,176 1,86,94,237 39,22,903 91,03,690 

EXPENSES & LOSSES       
Management fees  4,35,895 3,18,564 2,12,970 46,830 2,90,539 
Service tax on management fees  53,877 32,812 26,323 4,823 35,911 
Transfer agents fees and expenses  - 30,881 - - - 
Custodian fees and Transaction charges  - 17,721 - - - 
Trusteeship fees  - 14,780 - - - 
Marketing expenses  - - - - - 
Payment to Auditors       
Audit fees  1,51,799 82,725 - - - 
Other operating expenses  2,81,064 2,05,269 - - - 
Investor Education Expenses  3,289 - - - - 
Loss on sale/redemption of 
investments (net) (other than inter-
scheme transfer/sale) 

 - 14,08,346 - - - 

Loss on inter-scheme transfer/sale of 
Investments (net) 

 - - - - - 

Loss on derivatives transactions (net)  - - - - - 
Change in net unrealised loss in the 
value of investments 

 - - - 95 - 

  9,25,924 21,11,098 2,39,293 51,748 3,26,450 

Excess of income and gains over 
expenses and losses / (Excess of 
expenses and losses over income and 
gains) 

 31,68,175 (8,65,922) 1,84,54,944 38,71,155 87,77,240 

Add/ (Less): Income Equalisation 
Account 

 1,32,688 1,47,686 - - - 

Income available for appropriation  33,00,863 (7,18,236) 1,84,54,944 38,71,155 87,77,240 

Appropriation       
Income Distributed during the year / 
period (refer note 8 of schedule 8) 

 - - 93,15,792 - 15,23,446 

Tax on income distributed during the 
year / period 

 - - 28,51,819 - 4,47,150 

Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried 
forward to Balance sheet 

 33,00,863 (7,18,236) 62,87,333 38,71,155 68,06,644 

Notes to Accounts 8      

The schedules referred to the above and the notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts. 

As per our attached report of even date 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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Notes to Accounts 

EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013 / AT MATURITY DATE AND THE 

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2012/LAUNCH DATE TO MARCH 31, 2013 /MATURITY DATE 

 

 

Schedule 8: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

1. Organisation 

In conformity with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 (the Regulations), Edelweiss Asset Management Limited has been 
set up to act as the Asset Management Company (AMC) to Edelweiss Mutual Fund (Fund). In terms of the Investment Management Agreement (IMA) dated 
January 30, 2008, entered into between Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited (Trustee) and the AMC, the AMC has been appointed as the Investment 
Manager to the Schemes of the Fund. 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL) (Formerly known as Edelweiss Capital Limited) is the sponsor of Edelweiss Mutual Fund.   

Scheme Name Date of Launch NFO period Date of 
Allotment 

Investment Objective 

 

EDELELSS 

 

December 26, 
2008 

 

December 26, 2008 
- December 26, 
2008 

 

December 30, 
2008 

Primary objective of the scheme is to generate long-term capital appreciation 
with an option of periodic payouts at the end of lock in periods from a 
portfolio that invests predominantly in equity and equity related instruments. 
However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of the scheme 
will be realized and the scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

 

EDELLIQ 

 

September 01, 
2008 

 

September 01,2008 
- September 
08,2008 

 

September 9, 
2008 

Primary objective of the scheme is to provide optimal returns, commensurate 
with low risk and high degree of liquidity, through a portfolio constituted of 
money market & short term debt instruments. However, there is no 
assurance that the investment objective of the scheme will be realized and 
the scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

 

EDELUSTBF 

 

September 01, 
2008 

 

September 01,2008 
- September 
08,2008 

 

September 9, 
2008 

Primary objective of the scheme is to provide reasonable returns, 
commensurate with moderate level of risk and high degree of liquidity, 
through a portfolio constituted of money market and debt instruments. 
However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of the scheme 
will be realized and the scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

 

EDELSTF 

 

September 22, 
2008 

 

September 22, 
2008 - September 
23, 2008 

 

September 26, 
2008 

The scheme seeks to generate regular income by investing in a fixed income 
portfolio of debt and money market instruments. The investment strategy of 
the scheme will be aligned to realize the investment objectives. Accordingly, 
the scheme will, under normal market conditions, invest primarily in short to 
medium term debt securities, money market instruments and cash & cash 
equivalents with an average portfolio maturity of up to 3 years.. However, 
there is no assurance that the investment objective of the scheme will be 
realized and the Scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

EDELEDGETOP100 
 

May 04, 2009 

 

May 04, 2009 

May 08, 2009 

 

 

May 20, 2009 

 

The primary objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation, from 
a portfolio that is substantially constituted of equity securities and equity 
related securities of the 100 largest corporates by market capitalization, listed 
in India. However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of the 
scheme will be realized and the scheme does not assure or guarantee any 
returns. 

EDEEEN June08, 2009 
June 08, 2009 

June 10, 2009 
June16, 2009 

The primary objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation and 
income distribution by investing in a portfolio that endeavors to outperform 
ǘƘŜ /b· bƛŦǘȅ LƴŘŜȄΦ ά9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ 9ƴƘŀƴŎŜǊ CǳƴŘέ ϝ ƛǎ ƻƴƭȅ the name of 
the Fund. The scheme is not an Index Fund. The equity stocks / weightages of 
the equity stocks in the scheme Portfolio may differ vis-à-vis the underlying 
stocks of Nifty Index. However, there is no assurance that the investment 
objective of the scheme will be realized and the scheme does not assure or 
guarantee any returns. 

EDELGILT June 30, 2009 
June 30,2009 

July 01,2009 
July 06, 2009 

The investment objective of the scheme is to generate income and capital 
appreciation by investing predominantly in securities issued by the 
Government of India or State Governments. However, there is no assurance 
that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized and the scheme 
does not assure or guarantee any returns.  

EDELABR August 03, 2009 
August 03, 2009 

August 07, 2009 
August 20, 2009 

The primary objective of the scheme will be to generate absolute returns with 
low volatility over a longer tenure of time. The scheme will accordingly invest 
in arbitrage opportunities and debt and money market instruments on the 
one hand and in pure equity investment and equity derivative strategies on 
the other. However there is no assurance that the investment objective of the 
scheme will be realized.  
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Notes to Accounts 

 
Scheme Name Date of Launch NFO period Date of 

Allotment 
Investment Objective 

EDEMIP 
February 10, 
2010 

February 10, 2010 

February 17, 2010 

February 25, 
2010 

The primary objective of the scheme is to generate returns that are consistent 
with the moderate levels of risk and liquidity through active management of a 
diversified portfolio constituted of debt and money market instruments, 
securitized debt, Government securities, and equity & equity related 
instruments. However, there is no assurance that the investment objective of 
the scheme will be realized and the scheme does not assure or guarantee any 
returns. 

EDELSELMIDCAP 

 

August 4, 2011 

 

August 4, 2011 

August 18, 2011 
Aug 25,2011 

The primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate long term 
capital appreciation from a portfolio predominantly comprising of equity and 
equity related securities of Mid Cap Companies. However, there is no 
assurance that the investment objective of the scheme will be realized and 
the scheme does not assure or guarantee any returns. 

EDELFMP - SERIES-
5  

 

March 12, 2012 

 

March 12, 2012 

March 15, 2012 
March 16,2012 

The primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate regular income 
through investment in Debt and Money Market Instruments Maturing on or 
before the Maturity Date of the scheme. However, there is no assurance that 
the investment objective of the scheme will be realized and the scheme does 
not assure or guarantee any returns. 

EDELFMP - SERIES-
7  

 

June 12, 2012 

 

June 12, 2012 

June 14, 2012 
June 15,2012 

The primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate regular income 
through investment in Debt and Money Market Instruments Maturing on or 
before the Maturity Date of the scheme. However, there is no assurance that 
the investment objective of the scheme will be realized and the scheme does 
not assure or guarantee any returns. 

EDELELSS - Edelweiss ELSS Fund, EDELLIQ - Edelweiss Liquid Fund, EDELUSTBF ς Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund, EDELSTF ς Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund 
(Formerly known as Monthly Interval Fund ς Series 1), EDELEDGETOP100 - Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity TOP 100 Fund, EDEEEN - Edelweiss Equity Enhancer 
Fund (Formerly known as Edelweiss Nifty Enhancer Fund), EDELGILT - Edelweiss Gilt Fund, EDELABR - Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund, EDEMIP ς Edelweiss Monthly 
Income Plan (Formerly known as Edelweiss Income Advantage Plan), EDELFMP - SERIES-5- Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan -Series-5 (91 days), EDELFMP - SERIES-7- 
Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan -Series-7 (91 days), EDELSELMIDCAP-Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund, . ό/ƻƭƭŜŎǘƛǾŜƭȅ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ŀǎ Ψ{ŎƘŜƳŜǎΩύ 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

2.1. Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, under the historical cost convention, as modified for investments, which are ΨƳŀǊƪŜŘ ǘƻ 
ƳŀǊƪŜǘΩΦ ¢ƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǎ ŀƳŜƴŘŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƛƳŜ ǘƻ ǘƛƳŜΦ 

2.2. Unit Capital 

Unit Capital represents the net outstanding units as at the Balance Sheet date. 

Upon issue and redemption of units, the net premium or discount to the face value of units is credited or debited respectively to the Unit Premium Reserve account, 
after adjusting an appropriate portion of the sale / repurchase price to the Income Equalisation account.  

2.3. Income Equalisation account 

When units are issued or redeemed, the total undistributed income from the beginning of the accounting year to the date of the transaction is determined. Based on 
the number of units outstanding on the transaction date, the undistributed income associated with each unit is computed. The per unit amount so determined is 
credited and debited to the equalisation account on issue and redemption of each unit respectively. 

At year end, the balance in the equalisation account is transferred to the revenue account. 

2.4. Investments 

a) Accounting for investment transactions 

Investments are accounted on the date of the transaction at cost including transaction costs as applicable but excluding custodian transaction charges. The front end 
fee receivable, if any, is reduced from the cost of such investment. Bonus entitlements are recognised as investments on the ΨŜȄ- ōƻƴǳǎ ŘŀǘŜΩΦ wƛƎƘǘǎ ŜƴǘƛǘƭŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ΨŜȄ-ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ŘŀǘŜΩΦ  

b) Valuation of investments 

During the year/period, the Fund has valued its investments in accordance with the Regulations, as amended from time to time. All investments are marked to market 
and are stated in the balance sheet at their fair value. Lƴ ǾŀƭǳƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜΩǎ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎΥ 

I. Valuation of Traded Securities 

I.I. Equity and Equity related Securities 

Traded Equity and Equity related Securities are valued at the last quoted closing price on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) or other Stock Exchange (SE) 
(in case where security is either not listed on NSE or not traded on NSE). In case where a security is not traded on the valuation day then it is valued at last 
traded price on the NSE or any other SE on which it is traded provided it is not more than thirty days prior to the date of valuation. 

I.II. Debt Securities 

All debt, money market and floating rate securities (other than Government Securities) are valued at weighted average price of trades on a public platform 
on the day of valuation.  

II. Valuation of Thinly Traded Securities/ Non-traded and Unlisted Securities 

II.I. Equity & Equity related Securities 

Thinly Traded, Non-traded and unlisted Equity and Equity Related securities are valued "in good faith" on the basis of net worth per share and earnings 
capitalization as prescribed by the SEBI.  

II.II. Debt Securities of upto 60* Days to Maturity 
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Non-traded/thinly traded/unlisted debt, money market and floating rate securities of upto 60 days to maturity are valued at cost or last valuation price (in 
case of securities having maturity period more than 60 days at the time of purchase) plus difference between the redemption value and the cost or last 
valuation price spread uniformly over the remaining maturity period of the security. 

II.III. Debt Securities of over 60* Days to Maturity 

Non traded/thinly traded/ unlisted debt, money market and floating rate securities of over 60 days to maturity are valued based on matrix prices provided 
by CRSIL.  

III. Valuation of Government Securities 

Government securities are valued at the average of prices provided by two agencies (Crisil Limited and ICRA limited) approved by the Association of Mutual 
Funds of India (AMFI), on a daily basis.  

IV. Valuation of securities with Put/Call Options  

IV.I. Securities with Call option 

The securities with call option are valued at the lower of the value as obtained by valuing the security to final maturity and valuing the security to call 
option. In case there are multiple call options, the lowest value obtained by valuing to the various call dates and valuing to the maturity date is taken as the 
value of the instrument.  

IV.II. Securities with Put option 

The securities with put option are valued at the higher of the value as obtained by valuing the security to final maturity and valuing the security to put 
option. In case there are multiple put options, the highest value obtained by valuing to the various put dates and valuing to the maturity date is taken as 
the value of the instruments.  

IV.III. The securities with both Put and Call option on the same day would be deemed to mature on the Put/Call day and would be valued accordingly. 

V. Investments in CBLO and short-term deposits with banks are valued at cost plus accrued interest.  

VI. As per SEBI circular No. 16/ 193388/2010 dated February 02, 2010 read with SEBI circular No. Cir/IMD/DF/6/2012 dated February 28, 2012 on "Valuation of 
Debt (other than Government securities) and Money Market Instruments", all debt and money market instruments with residual maturity of over 60 days 
not traded on a particular valuation day shall be valued at benchmark yield/ matrix of spread over risk free benchmark yield obtained from agency (ies) 
entrusted for the said purpose by AMFI. 

Pursuant to the SEBI circular, debt instruments (other than Government securities) and money market instruments with residual maturity of over 60 days, 
not traded on the valuation date are valued using Aggregated matrix / prices provided by such agencies as against the earlier practice of determining the 
valuation price based on straight-line amortization over the maturity period of the instrument. 

* The Fund has changed basis of determination of market price for valuation for above mentioned debt securities including money market instruments 
over 91 days of maturity not traded on valuation date, with effect from July 1, 2010 i.e. the date of applicability of the SEBI circular to ensure compliance 
with the requirements of the aforesaid SEBI circular No. 16/ 193388/2010 dated February 02, 2010. Further, w.e.f September 30, 2013 the Fund has 
applied the same to such securities which have a residual maturity of over 60 days in line with SEBI circular No. Cir/IMD/DF/6/2012 dated February 28, 
2012 

The net unrealised gain or loss in the value of investments is determined separately for each category of investments. The change in the net unrealised 
loss, if any, between two Balance Sheet dates is recognised in the revenue account and the change in net unrealised gain, if any, is adjusted in an 
unrealised appreciation reserve. 

2.5. Equity Derivatives 

¶ Initial Margin paid against equity derivatives is accounted as current assets. 

¶ Open position of exchange traded equity derivatives (ETED) are marked-to-market on daily basis at the settlement prices provided by the respective 
stock exchanges.  

¶ Realised gain / loss on closure / expiry of ETED are accounted as realised gain / loss on investments. 

2.6. Revenue recognition  

¶ Income on investments is recognized on accrual basis except where there is uncertainty about ultimate recovery / realisation. Such income is 
recognised when the uncertainty is resolved. 

¶ For quoted shares, the dividend income earned by a scheme is recognized on the date the share is quoted on an ex-dividend basis. For investments in 
shares which are not quoted on the stock exchanges, the dividend income is recognised on the date of declaration. 

¶ Interest on fixed income securities is recognised as income on a daily basis over the period of holding (interest paid for the period from the last 
interest due date upto the date of purchase, is not treated as a cost of purchase, but debited to interest accrued but not due account. Similarly, 
interest received at the time of sale for the period from the last interest due date upto the date of sale is not treated as an addition to sale value but 
credited to interest accrued but not due account). In respect of discounted securities, the discount to redemption value is amortised and recognised 
as interest income equally over the period to redemption.  

¶ Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised on the trade date and is determined on the basis of the weighted average cost method. 

2.7. Expenses  

¶ All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. 

2.8. Entry Load / Exit Load 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular no. SEBI/IMD/CIR No. 4/ 168230/09 dated 30 June, 2009 with effect from August 01, 2009, no entry load is charged.  

As per Regulation 51A of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2012, with effect from October 1, 
2012 the exit load charged, if any, has to be credited back to the scheme. Further, as per SEBI circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012, dated September 13, 
2012, with effect from October 1, 2012, service tax on exit load, if any, has to be paid out of the exit load proceeds and the exit load net of service tax, if 
any, has to be credited back to the Scheme.  

3. Dividend Distribution 

Income distribution during the current financial year was made from the distributable surplus. 

4. Investments 

a) Investments of the Schemes are registered in the name of the Trustees for the benefits of the Schemes Unit holders. 

b) Investments made in companies which have invested more than five percent of the net asset value of the Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund in terms 
of Regulation 25 (11): 
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¶ Investment in Companies includes investment in subsidiaries.  

¶ Purchases represents purchases (including derivatives transactions and inter scheme transactions) made during the period prescribed under 
regulation 25(11). 

¶ Value represents closing market value of investments as of March 31, 2013.  

Current Year : 2012-2013 

Company Name Schemes invested in by the Company 
Investment made by schemes of 

Edelweiss Mutual Fund in the 
company/subsidiary 

Aggregate cost of 
acquisition during the 
period ended 31 Mar 

2013 

Outstanding as at 31 
Mar 2013 ( At Market 

/ Fair Value) 

   

(Rupees in Lacs) (Rupees in Lacs) 

Cipla Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund  48.49   5.89  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 4 Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund  82.74   -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 5 
(91 Days) Edelweiss ELSS Fund  19.72   6.73  

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund  36.12   0.30  

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund  -   1.96  

          

Dabur India Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund  207.52   29.59  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 7 
(91 Days) Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund  418.38   21.31  

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund  57.95   27.59  

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund  4.84   -  

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan  10.16   -  

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund  18.20   3.92  

          

Financial Technologies 
(India) Limited 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund  12.83   -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 5 
(91 Days)       

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 7 
(91 Days)       

          

Hero Motocorp Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 152.17  -  

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 205.85  -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - 91 days - 
Series 3 Edelweiss ELSS Fund 19.56  -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 4 Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 25.88  -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 7 
(91 Days)       

          

Hindalco Industries 
Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 215.84  -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - 91 days - 
Series 3 Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 583.59  -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 4 Edelweiss ELSS Fund 11.89  -  

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 5 
(91 Days) Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 1.18  -  

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 37.14  0.18  

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 11.42  -  

          

IFCI Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund  207.05   -  

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund  6.65   -  

          

Monnet Ispat & Energy 
Limited Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund  11.19   -  

          

Multi Commodity 
Exchange Of India 
Limited 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - 91 days - 
Series 3 Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund  24.39   -  

          

Reliance Capital Limited  

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund  1.73   -  

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund  365.55   -  

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund  0.03   14.27  

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund  1.84    

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund  -   4.53  

          

Shree Cement Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 50.15  -  

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 49.51  -  

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 8.45  -  

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 19.01  -  

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 37.63  -  
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Company Name Schemes invested in by the Company 
Investment made by schemes of 

Edelweiss Mutual Fund in the 
company/subsidiary 

Aggregate cost of 
acquisition during the 
period ended 31 Mar 

2013 

Outstanding as at 31 
Mar 2013 ( At Market 

/ Fair Value) 

   

(Rupees in Lacs) (Rupees in Lacs) 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 4.98  -  

          

Shriram Transport 
Finance Company 
Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 44.42  -  

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 38.83  -  

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 4.45  -  

  Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund  -   501.91  

          

Sun Pharmaceutical 
Industries Ltd 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. Top 100 Fund 194.06  29.03  

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 278.50  46.25  

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 52.16  39.20  

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 72.53  0.54  

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 0.08  0.34  

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 3.56  2.74  

          

 

Previous Year : 2011 - 2012 

Company Name Schemes invested in by the Company 
Investment made by schemes of 

Edelweiss Mutual Fund in the 
company/subsidiary 

Aggregate cost of 
acquisition during the 

period ended 31 
March 2012 

Outstanding as at 31 
March 2012 ( At 

Market / Fair Value) 

      (Rupees in Lacs) (Rupees in Lacs) 

Cipla Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 15.61 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- Series 4 Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 39.78 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 5 Edelweiss ELSS Fund 2.23 - 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 0.45 - 

          

Dabur India Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 183.84 20.91 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 378.74 10.72 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 43.60 8.61 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 0.63 0.65 

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 10.16 - 

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 18.20 7.38 

          

Financial Technologies 
(India) 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 6.87 5.28 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 5       

          

Hero Motocorp Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 141.34 - 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 202.88 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- 91 Days - 
Series 1 Edelweiss ELSS Fund 12.59 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- 91 Days - 
Series 2 Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 10.29 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- 91 Days - 
Series 3       

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- Series 4       

          

Hindalco Industries 
Limited 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- 91 days - 
Series 1 E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 215.84 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- 91 days - 
Series 3 Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 449.24 51.76 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan- Series 4 Edelweiss ELSS Fund 11.89 - 

Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 5 Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 1.18 - 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 16.42 - 

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 11.42 - 

          

IFCI Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 18.95 - 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 170.99 13.41 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 1.32 - 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 562.17 - 

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund - - 

          

Indiabulls Financial 
Services Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 66.52 9.63 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 100.43 10.47 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 28.13 8.18 
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Company Name Schemes invested in by the Company 
Investment made by schemes of 

Edelweiss Mutual Fund in the 
company/subsidiary 

Aggregate cost of 
acquisition during the 

period ended 31 
March 2012 

Outstanding as at 31 
March 2012 ( At 

Market / Fair Value) 

      (Rupees in Lacs) (Rupees in Lacs) 

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 13.92 - 

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 31.35 8.74 

          

Monnet Ispat & Energy Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 9.80 6.44 

          

Pipavav Shipyard 
Limited 

Edelweiss Quarterly Interval Fund - 
Series 1 E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund - 21.88 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund - 14.91 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 0.63 15.73 

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund - 17.09 

          

Reliance Capital Limited  

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 1.73 - 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 288.61 - 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 0.03 - 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 1.84 - 

          

Shree Cement Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 21.18 21.76 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 22.19 25.40 

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 8.45 - 

  Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 15.28 18.70 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 16.05 18.70 

          

Shriram Transport 
Finance Company 
Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 58.61 - 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 72.18 - 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 4.80 - 

  Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 514.24 - 

          

Sun Pharmaceutical 
Industries Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund E.D.G.E. TOP 100 Fund 76.54 - 

  Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 91.44 - 

  Edelweiss ELSS Fund 14.46 - 

  Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 0.49 - 

          

Welspun Corp Limited 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund Edelweiss ELSS Fund 0.02 - 

Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund       

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund       

 

The Investment Manager is of the opinion that the investments are made by the schemes in such companies since they are perceived as fundamentally strong and 
possesses a high potential for growth. Further, investments in fixed income instruments issued by the aforesaid companies would yield attractive returns 
commensurate with the risks associated with the issuer. 

c) Unrealized Gain / (Loss) as of March 31, 2013: 

Scheme Name Equity Shares Corporate Bonds 

Certificate of 
Deposits (CD) 

Commercial 
Paper (CP) 

Government 
Security (Gsec) 

 
Listed or 

awaiting listing 

Private 
placement / 

unlisted 

Listed or 
awaiting listing 

Private 
placement / 

unlisted 

EDELELSS  8,37,580   -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDELLIQ  -   -   -   -   (13,868)  42   -  

EDELUSTBF  -   -   (73,005)  -   1,85,885   53   -  

EDELSTF  -   -   9,15,905   -   1,56,534   25   -  

EDELEDGETOP100  22,08,882   -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDEEEN  (73,068)  -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDELGILT  -   -   -   -   -   -   21,876  

EDELABR  (36,55,177)  -   -   -   -   4   -  

EDEMIP  28,182   -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDELSELMIDCAP  4,02,053   -   -   -   -   -   -  

 

Unrealised Gain / (Loss) as of March 31, 2012: 

Scheme Name Equity Shares Corporate Bonds 

Certificate of 
Deposits (CD) 

Commercial 
Paper (CP) 

Government 
Security (Gsec) 

 
Listed or 

awaiting listing 

Private 
placement / 

unlisted 

Listed or 
awaiting listing 

Private 
placement / 

unlisted 

EDELELSS  26,21,237   -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDELLIQ  -   -   -   -   108   81   -  

EDELUSTBF  -   -   -   -   (1,31,943)  14,380   -  

EDELSTF  -   -   4,578   -   1   (71,977)  -  
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Scheme Name Equity Shares Corporate Bonds 

Certificate of 
Deposits (CD) 

Commercial 
Paper (CP) 

Government 
Security (Gsec) 

 
Listed or 

awaiting listing 

Private 
placement / 

unlisted 

Listed or 
awaiting listing 

Private 
placement / 

unlisted 

EDELEDGETOP100  60,12,165   -   39,437   -   -   -   -  

EDEEEN  2,22,489   -   979   -   -   -   -  

EDELGILT  -   -   -   -   -   -   (7,88,597) 

EDELABR  25,19,160   -   95,107   -   -   -   -  

EDEMIP  -   -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDELSELMIDCAP  21,23,304   -   -   -   -   -   -  

EDELFMP-SERIES-5  -   -   -   -   (95)  -   -  

 

5. Investment Management and Trusteeship fees :-  

a) Investment management fees (excluding service tax and education cess) have been charged by the Schemes pursuant to an agreement with 
Edelweiss Asset Management Limited (AMC), as under:  

Current Year : 2012-2013 

Scheme Retail Plan Institutional Plan Super Institutional Plan Plan A Plan B Plan C Direct Plan 

EDELELSS 1.28% NA NA NA NA NA 1.42% 

EDELLIQ 0.83% 0.26% 0.13% NA NA NA 0.21% 

EDELUSTBF 0.88% 0.30% NA NA NA NA 0.29% 

EDELSTF 0.73% 0.66% NA NA NA NA 0.75% 

EDELEDGETOP100 NA NA NA 1.09% 1.02% 1.05% 1.21% 

EDEEEN NA NA NA 0.94% 0.98% 0.97% 1.19% 

EDELGILT 1.15% NA NA NA NA NA 1.13% 

EDELABR 1.27% NA NA NA NA NA 1.42% 

EDELMIP 1.16% NA NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- SERIES-7 0.29% NA NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- SERIES-5 0.13% NA NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELSELMIDCAP 1.25% NA NA NA NA NA 1.42% 

 

Previous Year : 2011-2012 

Scheme Retail Plan Institutional Plan Super Institutional Plan Plan A Plan B Plan C 

EDELELSS 1.11% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELLIQ 0.66% 0.15% 0.05% NA NA NA 

EDELUSTBF 0.63% 0.26% NA NA NA NA 

EDELSTF 1.04% 0.97% NA NA NA NA 

EDELEDGETOP100 NA NA NA 0.94% 0.94% 0.96% 

EDEEEN NA NA NA 1.13% 1.13% 0.23% 

EDELGILT 1.12% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELABR 1.13% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELMIP 1.12% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-1 0.17% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-2 0.24% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-3 0.20% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- SERIES-4 0.20% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELFMP- SERIES-5 0.13% NA NA NA NA NA 

EDELSELMIDCAP 1.08% NA NA NA NA NA 

 

b) Trusteeship Fees: 

 

Scheme 
Trustee Fees Ratio 

2012-2013 

EDELUSTBF 0.00% 

EDELLIQ 0.00% 

EDELELSS 0.06% 

EDELABR 0.04% 
 

Scheme 
Trustee Fees Ratio 

2011-2012 

EDELELSS 0.04% 

EDELEDGETOP100 0.03% 

EDEEEN 0.04% 

EDELABR 0.02% 

EDELMIP 0.02% 

EDELSELMIDCAP 0.03% 
 

 

6. Details of Transactions with Associates in terms of Regulation 25(8):  

Name of Associate: Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Capital Limited), Edelweiss Broking Limited, Edelweiss Securities 
Limited and Edelweiss Financial Advisors Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Stock Broking Limited). 
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6.1 Securities transaction in the form of investments/disinvestment in various Public issues / Private placements where the associate was the sole or one of 

the several lead managers : 

Current Year : 2012 - 2013 
 

Rs. 

( in crores) 

Scheme Name Lead Manager 2012-2013 

NIL 

 

Previous Year : 2011 - 2012 
 

Rs. 

( in crores) 

Scheme Name Lead Manager 2011-2012 

EDELABR Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.24 

 

6.2 Brokerage paid to associates/related parties/group companies of Sponsor/AMC: 

Name of associates/related 
parties/group companies of 

Sponsor/AMC 

Nature of Association/ 
Nature of Relation 

Period Covered 

Yearly 2012-2013 

Value of 
Transaction 
(Rs. In Cr) 

% of Total 
Value of 

Transaction 
of the fund 

Brokerage % of total 
Brokerage 
paid by the 

fund 
(Rs. In Cr) 

Edelweiss Securities Limited Associate Broker April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 48.32 4.33% 0.0213 4.32% 

 

Name of associates/related 
parties/group companies of 

Sponsor/AMC 

Nature of Association/ 
Nature of Relation 

Period Covered 

Yearly 2011-2012 

Value of 
Transaction 
(Rs. In Cr) 

% of Total 
Value of 

Transaction 
of the fund 

Brokerage % of total 
Brokerage 
paid by the 

fund 
(Rs. In Cr) 

Edelweiss Securities Limited Associate Broker April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 53.595 3.42% 0.0143 1.92% 

 

6.3 Commission paid to associates / related parties / group companies of Sponsor / AMC: 

Current Year : 2012 ς 2013 

Name of associate /related 
parties/ group companies of 

Sponsor/ AMC 

Nature of Association/ 
Nature of relation 

Period covered 
Business 
given (Rs. 
In crores) 

Business given 
(in % of total 

business 
Commission 
paid (Rs. in 

crores) 

% of total 
Commission 
paid by the 

fund received by the 
fund) 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Sponsor 

April 1, 2012 to  

March 31, 2013  

34.59 3.27% 0.05 2.92% 

Edelweiss Financial Advisors Limited 

Associate Broker 

4.27 0.40% 0.05 2.89% 

Edelweiss Securities Limited 9.35 0.88% 0.02 1.31% 

Edelweiss Broking Limited 22.35 2.11% 0.12 6.96% 

 

Note: Commission on distribution and sale of units paid / payable represents the amount paid / payable for the year / period and does not necessarily reflect the 
amount charged to the scheme's revenue account. 

 

Previous Year : 2011 ς 2012 

Name of associate /related 
parties/ group companies of 

Sponsor/ AMC 

Nature of Association/ Nature 
of relation 

Period covered 
Business 
given (Rs. 
In crores) 

Business given 
(in % of total 

business 
Commission 
paid (Rs. in 

crores) 

% of total 
Commission 
paid by the 

fund received by the 
fund) 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited Sponsor 

April 1, 2011 to  

March 31, 2012  

65.17 2.24% 0.07 6.47% 

Edelweiss Stock Broking Limited 

Associate Broker 

1.42 0.05% 0.01 1.38% 

Edelweiss Securities Limited 166.09 5.71% 0.08 7.76% 

Edelweiss Broking Limited 28.85 0.99% 0.02 2.11% 

 

Note: Commission on distribution and sale of units paid / payable represents the amount paid / payable for the year / period and does not necessarily reflect the 
amount charged to the scheme's revenue account. 

"@" - Amount less than Rs. 50,000 
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7. The aggregate value of investments purchased and sold (including redeemed) during the year/period and these amounts as a percentage of average 
daily net assets are as follows:  

Scheme Purchase (Rupees in Lacs) Sale (Rupees in 
Lacs) 

Purchase as % to average 
daily net assets 

Sale as % to average daily 
net assets 

2012-2013 2012-2013 2012-2013 2012-2013 

EDELUSTBF  1,08,660.58   1,11,907.13  1198.40% 1234.21% 

EDELLIQ  1,20,122.42   1,29,355.23  1388.23% 1494.94% 

EDELSTF  17,080.92   10,701.66  661.60% 414.51% 

EDELELSS  3,768.77   3,140.63  380.19% 316.83% 

EDELEDGETOP100  4,201.28   4,665.18  309.82% 344.03% 

EDEEEN  858.97   956.87  305.28% 340.07% 

EDELGILT  5,607.37   6,368.44  569.28% 646.55% 

EDELABR  12,321.66   12,394.92  437.56% 440.16% 

EDELMIP  35.16   20.48  91.84% 53.49% 

EDELSELMIDCAP  1,123.58   1,263.84  321.85% 362.03% 

EDELFMP-SERIES-5  -   7,060.00  0.00% 85.66% 

EDELFMP-SERIES-7  3,597.77   3,678.00  88.50% 90.47% 

Note: Purchase/Sale does not include term deposits and derivative transactions. 

 

Scheme Purchase (Rupees in Lacs) Sale (Rupees in 
Lacs) 

Purchase as % to average 
daily net assets 

Sale as % to average daily 
net assets 

2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 2011-2012 

EDELUSTBF  1,61,201.58   1,59,226.30  1151.97% 1137.86% 

EDELLIQ  2,52,381.30   2,45,168.29  2486.72% 2415.65% 

EDELSTF  9,918.56   9,669.04  567.27% 553.00% 

EDELELSS  2,325.93   2,028.75  476.36% 415.50% 

EDELEDGETOP100  7,360.36   7,620.36  447.19% 462.98% 

EDEEEN  58.66   41.97  99.21% 70.98% 

EDELGILT  2,142.86   1,337.10  398.70% 248.78% 

EDELABR  24,007.98   26,225.39  589.42% 643.86% 

EDELMIP  3,680.78   4,734.02  420.76% 541.16% 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-1  10,694.28   10,950.00  98.78% 101.14% 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-2  3,508.85   3,584.92  84.28% 86.11% 

EDELSELMIDCAP  1,488.11   1,095.87  302.82% 223.01% 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-3  6,503.82   6,650.00  89.84% 91.86% 

EDELFMP-SERIES-4  6,097.76   6,240.00  88.57% 90.63% 

EDELFMP-SERIES-5  6,872.10   -  84.51% 0.00% 

Note: Purchase/Sale does not include term deposits and derivative transactions. 

 

8. Distributable Surplus:  

Rs. 

 FINANCIAL YEAR 2012-2013 

Scheme Name Net Income as per 
Revenue Account 

Add: Balance of undistributed income 
as at the beginning of the year 

Less: Distributed to unit 
holders & distribution Tax 

Balance Distributable 
income 

EDELELSS  2,57,24,165   1,79,44,671   88,66,678   3,48,02,158  

EDELLIQ  2,27,91,115   5,48,81,485   2,41,40,723   5,35,31,877  

EDELUSTBF  4,48,01,559   10,25,58,819   2,12,71,342   12,60,89,036  
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 FINANCIAL YEAR 2012-2013 

Scheme Name Net Income as per 
Revenue Account 

Add: Balance of undistributed income 
as at the beginning of the year 

Less: Distributed to unit 
holders & distribution Tax 

Balance Distributable 
income 

EDELSTF  16,19,04,689   43,94,539   -   16,62,99,228  

EDELEDGETOP100  20,18,58,627   (19,08,79,928)  15,09,801   94,68,898  

EDEEEN  (4,02,978)  17,71,955   -   13,68,977  

EDELGILT  (72,61,290)  1,05,01,568   -   32,40,278  

EDELABR  2,02,32,008   2,78,09,244   87,37,049   3,93,04,203  

EDELMIP  (4,50,977)  12,89,560   84,637   7,53,946  

EDELFMP-SERIES-7  87,77,240   -   19,70,596   68,06,644  

EDELFMP-SERIES-5  1,84,54,944   38,71,155   1,21,67,611   1,01,58,488  

EDELSELMIDCAP  33,00,863   (7,18,236)  -   25,82,627  

 

Rs. 

 FINANCIAL YEAR 2011-2012 

Scheme Name Net Income as per 
Revenue Account 

Add: Balance of undistributed income 
as at the beginning of the year 

Less: Distributed to unit 
holders & distribution Tax 

Balance Distributable 
income 

EDELELSS 1,02,18,242 1,04,80,449 27,54,020 1,79,44,671 

EDELLIQ 8,57,55,566 4,73,252 3,13,47,333 5,48,81,485 

EDELUSTBF 13,18,34,371 4,45,07,884 7,37,83,436 10,25,58,818 

EDELSTF 38,52,264 5,44,387 2,112 43,94,539 

EDELEDGETOP100 (23,20,59,198) 4,41,22,033 29,42,763 (19,08,79,928) 

EDEEEN 2,74,643 14,97,312 - 17,71,955 

EDELGILT 99,95,997 5,05,571 - 1,05,01,568 

EDELABR 50,02,146 3,77,00,044 1,48,92,946 2,78,09,244 

EDELMIP 23,73,408 39,08,057 49,91,905 12,89,560 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-1 2,53,56,394 - 1,43,06,177 1,10,50,217 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-2 89,04,066 - 61,93,473 27,10,593 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-3 1,60,57,147 - 88,05,092 72,52,055 

EDELFMP-SERIES-4 1,56,52,663 - 92,41,615 64,11,048 

EDELFMP-SERIES-5 38,71,155 - - 38,71,155 

EDELSELMIDCAP (7,18,236) - - (7,18,236) 

 

9. Segment Information  

The Schemes operate only in one segment viz. to primarily generate returns, based on schemes investment objective. 

10. Summary of NAV per unit. 

Scheme Plan/Option 

Net Asset Value Per Unit 

31-03-2013/ Maturity Date 

G DD WD MD FD D 

EDELELSS - *20.42 NA  NA NA NA *11.01 

DIRECT *20.67 NA  NA NA NA *12.44 

EDELLIQ RETAIL 1336.2357 1000.0000 1001.7021 1000.5049  -   -  

INSTITUTIONAL  -  1000.0000  -   -   -   -  

SUPER INSTITUTIONAL 1158.9309 1000.0000 1001.9056 1001.2264  -   -  

DIRECT 1158.9839  -   -   -   -   -  

EDELUSTBF RETAIL *1384.2214 *1000.9018 *1001.5579 *1008.2045 *1006.7165  -  

INSTITUTIONAL *1407.4740 *1001.0345 *1001.6935 *1008.7584 *1002.5741  -  
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Scheme Plan/Option 

Net Asset Value Per Unit 

31-03-2013/ Maturity Date 

G DD WD MD FD D 

DIRECT *1407.6245 *1000.9748  -   -   -   -  

EDELSTF RETAIL *13.6313 NA  NA NA NA *11.6270 

INSTITUTIONAL *13.1506 NA  NA NA NA *10.4569 

DIRECT *13.6353 NA  NA NA NA  -  

EDELEDGETOP100 RETAIL - PLAN A *15.42 NA  NA NA NA *12.23 

RETAIL - PLAN B *15.50 NA  NA NA NA *15.68 

RETAIL - PLAN C *15.29 NA  NA NA NA *12.50 

DIRECT *15.43 NA  NA NA NA *12.24 

EDELEEF RETAIL - PLAN A *12.05 NA  NA NA NA *10.97 

RETAIL - PLAN B *11.87 NA  NA NA NA *12.10 

RETAIL - PLAN C *10.36 NA  NA NA NA  -  

DIRECT *12.05 NA  NA NA NA  *10.98  

EDELGILT - *12.0790 NA  NA NA NA *12.0788 

DIRECT *12.0804 NA  NA NA NA  -  

EDELABR - *12.60 NA  NA NA NA *10.88 

DIRECT *12.61 NA  NA NA NA *10.88 

EDELMIP - *12.3584 NA  NA *10.6521 NA NA 

DIRECT  -  NA  NA NA NA  -  

EDELFMP-SERIES-7 -  10.2183 NA  NA NA NA 10.0000 

EDELFMP-SERIES-5 - 10.2753 NA  NA NA NA 10.0000 

EDELSELMIDCAP - *10.53 NA  NA NA NA *10.53 

DIRECT *10.54 NA  NA NA NA *10.54 

* Computed NAV 

 
 

Scheme Plan/Option 

Net Asset Value Per Unit 

31-03-2012/ Maturity Date 

G DD WD MD FD D 

EDELELSS - * 19.13 NA  NA NA NA * 12.11 

EDELLIQ RETAIL * 12.3353 * 10.0000 * 10.0000 * 10.0000  -   -  

INSTITUTIONAL  -  * 10.0000 * 10.0000  -   -   -  

SUPER INSTITUTIONAL * 10.6080 * 10.0000  -   -   -   -  

EDELUSTBF RETAIL * 12.7978 * 10.0028 * 10.0118 * 10.0892 * 10.0630  -  

INSTITUTIONAL * 12.9166 * 10.0031  -   -   -   -  

EDELSTF RETAIL * 12.5874 NA NA NA NA * 10.7366 

INSTITUTIONAL * 12.1433 NA NA NA NA * 10.7026 

EDELEDGETOP100 RETAIL - PLAN A * 14.01 NA NA NA NA * 12.05 

RETAIL - PLAN B * 14.08 NA NA NA NA * 14.25 

RETAIL - PLAN C * 13.90 NA NA NA NA * 12.14 

EDELEEF RETAIL - PLAN A * 12.16 NA NA NA NA * 11.08 

RETAIL - PLAN B * 12.00 NA NA NA NA * 12.23 

RETAIL - PLAN C * 10.47 NA NA NA NA  -  

EDELGILT - * 11.0352 NA NA NA NA * 11.0352 
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Scheme Plan/Option 

Net Asset Value Per Unit 

31-03-2012/ Maturity Date 

G DD WD MD FD D 

EDELABR - * 11.76 NA NA NA NA * 10.85 

EDELMIP - * 11.2352 NA NA * 10.4645 NA NA 

EDELFMP 91-SERIES-1 -  10.2369 NA NA NA NA  10.0000 

EDELFMP 91-SERIES-2 -  10.2162 NA NA NA NA  10.0000 

EDELFMP 91-SERIES-3 -  10.2244 NA NA NA NA  10.0000 

EDELFMP-SERIES-4 -  10.2300 NA NA NA NA  10.0000 

EDELFMP-SERIES-5 - * 10.0477 NA NA NA NA * 10.0477 

EDELSELMIDCAP - * 10.24 NA NA NA NA * 10.24 

* Computed NAV 

 

Income and Expense ratio 

Current Year : 2012-2013 

Scheme Plan Expense Ratio Scheme Income Ratio 

  

2012-2013 

 

2012-2013 

EDELELSS - 2.68% EDELELSS 9.74% 

DIRECT 2.46% 

EDELLIQ INSTITUTIONAL 0.30% EDELLIQ 9.35% 

RETAIL 1.09% 

SUPER INSTITUTIONAL 0.15% 

DIRECT 0.26% 

EDELUSTBF INSTITUTIONAL 0.35% EDELUSTBF 8.87% 

RETAIL 1.01% 

DIRECT 0.35% 

EDELSTF INSTITUTIONAL 0.76% EDELSTF 8.56% 

RETAIL 0.84% 

DIRECT 0.84% 

EDELEDGE PLAN A 2.48% EDELEDGE 14.95% 

PLAN B 2.40% 

PLAN C 2.43% 

DIRECT 2.22% 

EDEEEN PLAN A 2.31% EDEEEN 8.80% 

PLAN B 2.34% 

PLAN C 2.31% 

DIRECT 2.09% 

EDELGILT - 1.30% EDELGILT 9.25% 

DIRECT 1.32% 

EDELABR - 2.68% EDELABR 10.37% 

DIRECT 2.46% 

EDELMIP - 2.30% EDELMIP 6.40% 

DIRECT - 

EDELFMP- SERIES-7 - 0.32% EDELFMP- SERIES-7 2.24% 

EDELFMP- SERIES-5 - 0.14% EDELFMP- SERIES-5 2.27% 

EDELSELMIDCAP - 2.65% EDELSELMIDCAP 11.73% 
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Scheme Plan Expense Ratio Scheme Income Ratio 

  

2012-2013 

 

2012-2013 

DIRECT 2.45% 

Previous Year : 2011-2012 

Scheme Plan Expense Ratio Scheme Income Ratio 

  

2011-2012 

 

2011-2012 

EDELELSS - 2.46% EDELELSS 8.17% 

EDELLIQ INSTITUTIONAL 0.16% EDELLIQ 9.26% 

RETAIL 0.80% 

SUPER INSTITUTIONAL 0.06% 

EDELUSTBF INSTITUTIONAL 0.29% EDELUSTBF 9.26% 

RETAIL 0.70% 

EDELSTF INSTITUTIONAL 1.08% EDELSTF 8.89% 

RETAIL 1.15% 

EDELEDGE PLAN A 2.29% EDELEDGE 4.50% 

PLAN B 2.28% 

PLAN C 2.30% 

EDEEEN PLAN A 2.49% EDEEEN (4.39)% 

PLAN B 2.49% 

PLAN C 0.51% 

EDELGILT - 1.24% EDELGILT 1.08% 

EDELABR - 2.49% EDELABR 7.72% 

EDELMIP - 2.11% EDELMIP 3.15% 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-1 - 0.19% EDELFMP- 91SERIES-1 2.39% 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-2 - 0.27% EDELFMP- 91SERIES-2 2.21% 

EDELFMP- 91SERIES-3 - 0.24% EDELFMP- 91SERIES-3 2.28% 

EDELFMP- SERIES-4 - 0.24% EDELFMP- 91SERIES-4 2.33% 

EDELFMP- SERIES-5 - 0.15% EDELFMP- 91SERIES-5 0.48% 

EDELSELMIDCAP - 2.38% EDELSELMIDCAP 4.12% 

 

11. Large Holding in the schemes (i.e. in excess of 25% of the net assets) ς  

Current Year:-2012-2013 (As on 31st March, 2013) 

Scheme Percentage of Holding No. of Investors 

EDELGILT 42.43% 1 

EDELLIQ 75.30% 2 

EDELMIP 68.10% 1 

EDELSTF 26.92% 1 

EDELUSTBF 44.85% 1 

 

Current Year:-2011-2012 (As on 31st March, 2012) 

Scheme Percentage of Holding No. of Investors 

EDEEEN 46.13% 1 

EDELGILT 69.27% 1 

EDELMIP 42.59% 1 

EDELLIQ 53.45% 1 
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Current Year:-2011-2012 (As on 31st March, 2012) 

Scheme Percentage of Holding No. of Investors 

EDELSTF 41.39% 1 

 

12.1 Open Position of ETED ς  

As on March 31st, 2013 

Futures: 

Name of the Company Scheme 
Number of Units Number of Contracts 

Long / (Short) Long / (Short) 

Dena Bank EDELABR  (4,000.00)  (1.00) 

Grasim Industries Ltd  EDELABR  (2,125.00)  (17.00) 

NIFTY EDELEDGETOP100  1,600.00   32.00  

Havells India Limited 

EDELEDGETOP100  2,000.00   4.00  

EDELABR  2,500.00   5.00  

EDELSELMIDCAP  2,000.00   4.00  

Punjab National Bank EDELABR  (9,500.00)  (19.00) 

Reliance Industries Ltd 

EDELABR  7,000.00   28.00  

EDELEDGETOP100  2,000.00   8.00  

Pantaloon Retail India Limited EDELABR  (98,000.00)  (49.00) 

 

Options: 

Name of the Company Scheme 
Number of Units Number of Contracts 

Long / (Short) Long / (Short) 

NIFTY 

EDELSELMIDCAP  150.00   3.00  

EDELEDGETOP100  500.00   10.00  

EDELABR  16,500.00   330.00  

 

As on March 31st, 2012 

Futures: 

Name of the Company Scheme 
Number of Units Number of Contracts 

Long / (Short) Long / (Short) 

BANKNIFTY 

EDELEDGETOP100  250.00   10.00  

EDELSELMIDCAP  350.00   14.00  

Dena Bank EDELABR  (20,000.00)  (5.00) 

Hindalco Industries Limited EDELABR  (40,000.00)  (20.00) 

Indiabulls Real Estate Limited EDELABR  (84,000.00)  (21.00) 

IFCI Limited EDELABR  (32,000.00)  (4.00) 

Infosys Limited EDELABR  (2,000.00)  (16.00) 

Jaiprakash Associates Limited EDELABR  (16,000.00)  (4.00) 

United Spirits Limited EDELABR  (6,000.00)  (24.00) 

NIFTY 

EDELEDGETOP100  3,000.00   60.00  

EDEEEN  (150.00)  (3.00) 

EDELABR  (11,000.00)  (220.00) 

EDELSELMIDCAP  500.00   10.00  

Punjab National Bank EDELABR  (8,000.00)  (32.00) 

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited EDELABR  (92,000.00)  (23.00) 
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Name of the Company Scheme 
Number of Units Number of Contracts 

Long / (Short) Long / (Short) 

Praj Industries Limited EDELABR  (24,000.00)  (6.00) 

Reliance Communications Limited EDELABR  (60,000.00)  (15.00) 

Pantaloon Retail India Limited EDELABR  (81,000.00)  (81.00) 

 

Options: 

Name of the Company Scheme 
Number of Units Number of Contracts 

Long / (Short) Long / (Short) 

NIFTY 
EDEEEN  1,000.00   20.00  

EDELABR  6,500.00   130.00  

 

12.2  Fixed Deposits with Schedule Banks amounting to Rs. 160 lacs have been placed towards Margin Deposit for open position of Exchange Traded Equity 
Derivatives as of March 31, 2013 to Edelweiss Securities Ltd. (Professional Clearing Member) 

Fixed Deposit with scheduled banks : 

Particulars Fixed Deposit Utilised for Margin Margin Unutilised 

EDELEDGETOP100 50,00,000.00 9,89,789.50 40,10,210.50 

EDELABR 1,00,00,000.00  -  1,00,00,000.00 

EDELSELMIDCAP 10,00,000.00 1,45,949.50 8,54,050.50 

 

13.  Industry wise Classification of Investments 

Total value of investments falling under each major industry group and within each major classification the percentage thereof in relation to the total 
investment within the classification as on March 31, 2013. 

EDELWEISS LIQUID FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

Certificate of Deposit ( 28.88% of AUM)**   

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  990.70  100.00% 

      

Total  990.70  100.00% 

      

Commercial Paper ( 34.75% of AUM)**   

      

Finance  1,191.85  100.00% 

      

Total  1,191.85  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  2,182.55    

** Thinly traded/Non traded securities 

EDELWEISS ULTRA SHORT TERM BOND FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

Certificate of Deposit ( 33.30% of AUM)**    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  1,752.26  100.00% 

      

Total  1,752.26  100.00% 

      

Commercial Paper ( 28.31% of AUM)**    

      

Finance  1,489.82  100.00% 

      

Total  1,489.82  100.00% 

      

Corporate Bonds ( 18.01% of AUM)**    

      

Finance  947.51  100.00% 

      

Total  947.51  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  4,189.59    

** Thinly traded/Non traded securities 
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EDELWEISS SHORT TERM INCOME FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

Certificate of Deposit (19.40% of AUM)**    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  1,475.59  100.00% 

      

Total  1,475.59  100.00% 

      

Commercial Paper ( 9.15% of AUM)**    

      

Finance  695.25  100.00% 

      

Total  695.25  100.00% 

      

Corporate Bonds ( 60.28% of AUM)**    

      

Finance  4,583.63  100.00% 

      

Total  4,583.63  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  6,754.47    

** Thinly traded/Non traded securities 

EDELWEISS ELSS FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

EQUITY SHARES ( 93.85% of AUM)    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  296.18  22.10% 

Consumer Non Durables  246.65  18.40% 

Finance  191.45  14.28% 

Pharmaceuticals  122.57  9.14% 

Software  115.52  8.62% 

Auto Ancillaries  75.64  5.64% 

Chemicals  58.49  4.36% 

Auto  53.21  3.97% 

Cement  40.75  3.04% 

Petroleum Products  33.40  2.49% 

Consumer Durables  26.37  1.97% 

Oil  21.17  1.58% 

Power  13.51  1.01% 

Pesticides  13.04  0.97% 

Gas  12.76  0.95% 

Services  10.41  0.78% 

Construction Project  9.19  0.69% 

      

Total  1,340.31  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  1,340.31    
 

  

EDELWEISS E.D.G.E. TOP 100 FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

EQUITY SHARES (85.59 % of AUM)    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  252.93  26.32% 

Consumer Non Durables  238.74  24.84% 

Software  121.84  12.68% 

Finance  117.18  12.19% 

Pharmaceuticals  75.91  7.90% 

Auto  53.47  5.56% 

Cement  21.37  2.22% 

Oil  16.11  1.68% 

Chemicals  10.77  1.12% 

Auto Ancillaries  10.31  1.07% 

Pesticides  10.14  1.06% 

Gas  10.12  1.05% 

Construction Project  8.14  0.85% 

Power  7.64  0.79% 

Petroleum Products  6.42  0.67% 

      

Total  961.09  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  961.09    
 

EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

EQUITY SHARES (95.98% OF AUM)    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  7.29  22.58% 

Software  4.83  14.96% 

Consumer Non Durables  4.76  14.75% 

Auto  2.60  8.05% 

Finance  2.31  7.16% 

Petroleum Products  2.05  6.35% 

Construction Project  1.84  5.70% 

Oil  1.78  5.51% 

Pharmaceuticals  1.65  5.11% 

Power  0.75  2.32% 

Telecom - Services  0.58  1.80% 

Cement  0.48  1.49% 

Minerals/Mining  0.39  1.21% 

Ferrous Metals  0.34  1.05% 

Industrial Capital Goods  0.24  0.74% 

Gas  0.21  0.65% 

Non - Ferrous Metals  0.18  0.56% 

      

Total  32.28  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  32.28    
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EDELWEISS GILTFUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

Government Securities (48.04 % of AUM)**    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Government Securities  101.26  100.00% 

      

Total  101.26  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  101.26    

** Thinly traded/Non traded securities 

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

EQUITY SHARES (75.75% OF AUM)    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  582.20  25.78% 

Consumer Non Durables  355.52  15.74% 

Finance  278.57  12.34% 

Software  239.33  10.60% 

Fertilizers  171.32  7.59% 

Retailing  146.71  6.50% 

Auto  143.33  6.35% 

Cement  91.22  4.04% 

Pharmaceuticals  67.63  2.99% 

Industrial Products  46.26  2.05% 

Oil  30.18  1.34% 

Power  21.31  0.94% 

Construction Project  21.15  0.94% 

Chemicals  15.93  0.71% 

Auto Ancillaries  15.01  0.66% 

Pesticides  14.87  0.66% 

Gas  14.39  0.64% 

Petroleum Products  3.22  0.14% 

      

Total  2,258.15  100.00% 

      

Commercial Paper ( 3.33% of AUM)**    

      

Finance  99.32  100.00% 

      

Total  99.32  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  2,357.47    

** Thinly traded/Non traded securities 
  

EDELWEISS MONTHLY INCOME PLAN FUND  

Industry  Market Value (Rs. In lacs)  Percentage 

      

EQUITY SHARES (20.76% OF AUM)    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Banks  3.86  25.28% 

Software  2.41  15.78% 

Consumer Non Durables  2.39  15.65% 

Petroleum Products  1.41  9.23% 

Finance  1.39  9.10% 

Auto  1.20  7.86% 

Construction Project  0.82  5.37% 

Oil  0.61  3.99% 

Pharmaceuticals  0.50  3.27% 

Telecom - Services  0.39  2.55% 

Ferrous Metals  0.23  1.51% 

Minerals/Mining  0.06  0.39% 

      

Total  15.27  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  15.27    
 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND 

Industry Market Value (Rs. In lacs) Percentage 

      

EQUITY SHARES (92.01% OF AUM)    

Listed and Awaiting Listing     

      

Consumer Non Durables  51.76  19.01% 

Banks  45.48  16.71% 

Finance  44.87  16.48% 

Auto Ancillaries  30.22  11.10% 

Cement  24.12  8.86% 

Chemicals  24.10  8.85% 

Pharmaceuticals  22.81  8.38% 

Pesticides  9.34  3.43% 

Gas  8.79  3.23% 

Software  4.69  1.72% 

Services  4.25  1.56% 

Oil  1.80  0.66% 

      

Total  272.23  100.00% 

Total Value of Investment  272.23    
 

 

14.a /ƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŀƳŜ ƻŦ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ bƛŦǘȅ 9ƴƘŀƴŎŜǊ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜέύΥ 

Pursuant to an addendum dated December 30, 2011, the name of the scheme has been changed to Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund with effect from 
January 1, 2012. 

 

14.b Change in name of Edelweiss Income Advantage Fund ("the scheme"): 

Pursuant to an addendum dated April 05, 2011, the name of the scheme has been changed to Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan with effect from May 06, 
2011 along with change in fundamental attributes. 

 

14.c Change in name of Edelweiss Interval Fund - Edelweiss Monthly Interval Fund - Series 1 ("the scheme"): 

Pursuant to an addendum dated March 25, 2011 , with effect from April 27, 2011, the scheme has been converted from Interval income scheme to an 
open ended scheme. Also, the name of the scheme has been changed to Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund along with the change in fundamental 
attributes. 
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15.  Related party disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is applicable for the following 

schemes and disclosures are made as under: 

¶ Edelweiss FMP Series 5 (91 days) 

¶ Edelweiss FMP - Series 7 (91 Days) 

 

The following are the related parties by control: 

a) Edelweiss Asset Management Limited (AMC) 

b) Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited (Trustee company) 

c) Associates 

¶ Edelweiss Financial Services Limited  

¶ Edelweiss Financial Advisors Limited  

¶ Edelweiss Securities Limited 

¶ Edelweiss Broking Limited 

 

Nature of transaction : Management fee, Trustee fees, Brokerage on unit distribustion, brokerage on Secordary market trades. 

2012-2013 
Scheme (Amount in Rupees) 

EDELFMP-SERIES-5 EDELFMP-SERIES-7 

Management Fees 2,12,969.60 2,90,539.40 

Trustee Fees - - 

Brokerage on unit distribution 1,927.21 28.04 

Brokerage on secondary market trades - - 

Year end other Payable/ Payable on maturity date:     

AMC 35,695.68 41,452.89 

Trustee Company - - 

 

Nature of transactions: Subscription /redemption of units. 

2012 - 2013   Schemes (Amount in Rupees) 

Related Party Transaction EDELFMP-SERIES-5 

VIKAAS M SACHDEVA Redemption  40,873.20  

(KMP) Div Reinvestment  -  

  Purchase  40,000.00  

  Value on Maturity  40,873.20  

 

2011-2012 

Scheme (Amount in Rupees) 

EDELFMP 91-
SERIES-1 

EDELFMP 91-
SERIES-2 

EDELFMP 91-
SERIES-3 

EDELFMP-
SERIES-4 

EDELFMP-
SERIES-5 

Management Fees 4,52,131.05 2,43,773.95 3,55,159.35 3,45,483.89 46,829.90 

Trustee Fees - - - - - 

Brokerage on unit distribution 589.23 2336.09 114.67 695.78 - 

Brokerage on secondary market trades - - - - - 

Year end other Payable/ Payable on maturity date:   

   

  

AMC 65,125.34 71,229.53 1,02,434.51 97,148.77 51,663.38 

Trustee Company - - - - - 

 

Inter-scheme trades (Cum Interest): 2011-2012 

Amount in Rupees 

Scheme Counterparty Purchase Sale 

EDELFMP 91-SERIES-2 EDELUSTBF 12,23,23,375.00 - 

EDELFMP 91-SERIES-3 EDELUSTBF 5,38,50,770.00 - 
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Nature of transactions: Subscription /redemption of units : 2011-2012 

  

Schemes (Amount in Rupees) 

Related Party Transaction EDELFMP 91-SERIES-1 EDELFMP 91-SERIES-2 EDELFMP 91-SERIES-3 

ARUM INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED Redemption  -  5,00,00,000.00  -  

  Div Reinvestment  -   -   -  

  Purchase  -  5,00,00,000.00  -  

  Value on Maturity  -   -   -  

BHAVESH DILIPKUMAR JAIN Redemption 3,58,291.50  -   -  

  Div Reinvestment -  -   -  

  Purchase 3,50,000.00  -   -  

  Value on Maturity -  -   -  

DHILIP KRISHNA Redemption 5,00,000.00  -   -  

  Div Reinvestment -  -   -  

  Purchase 5,00,000.00  -   -  

  Value on Maturity -  -   -  

EDELWEISS CUSTODIAL SERVICES LIMITED Redemption 24,00,00,000.00  -  15,33,66,000.00 

  Div Reinvestment -  -   -  

  Purchase 24,00,00,000.00  -  15,00,00,000.00 

  Value on Maturity -  -   -  

HITEN PRADIP SHAH Redemption - 1,50,170.00 1,45,000.00 

  Div Reinvestment -  -   -  

  Purchase - 1,50,170.00 1,45,000.00 

  Value on Maturity -  -   -  

PAUL S PARAMPREET Redemption 4,00,000.00  -   -  

  Div Reinvestment -  -   -  

  Purchase 4,00,000.00  -   -  

  Value on Maturity -  -   -  

RAHUL R TOTLA Redemption -  -  15,336.60 

  Div Reinvestment -  -   -  

  Purchase -  -  15,000.00 

  Value on Maturity -  -   -  

 

16.  With reference to SEBI Circular CIR/IMD/DF/11/2010 dated August 18, 2010 following is the disclosure for derivatives: 

  

 Hedging Positions through Futures as on 31st March 2013 : 

Scheme Underlying Long / Short Futures Price 
when 

purchased 

Current price of 
the contract 

Margin 
maintained in 

Rs. Lakhs 

Total %age of 
existing assets 

hedged through 
futures 

Edelweiss Absolute 
Return Fund 

Dena Bank Short 90.35 90.10  0.46  100.00% 

Grasim Industries Ltd Short 2,866.21 2,831.30  7.49  100.00% 

Pantaloon Retail India Ltd Short 148.72 150.65  27.33  100.00% 

Punjab National Bank Short 720.18 725.10  8.57  100.00% 
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For the period 01st April 2012 to 31st March 2013, following hedging transactions through futures have been squared off/expired : 

Scheme Total Number of 
contracts where 

futures were 
bought (opening 

balance) 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were bought 

Total Number of 
contracts where 

futures were sold 
(opening balance) 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were sold 

Gross Notional 
Value of contracts 

where futures were 
bought 

Gross Notional 
Value of contracts 

where futures 
were sold 

Net Profit/Loss 
value on all 
contracts 
combined 

Edelweiss 
Diversified 
Growth Equity 
Top 100 Fund 

 -   16   -   16   57,27,690   55,84,323   (1,43,367) 

Edelweiss 
Absolute Return 
Fund 

 -   2,684   -   2,557   75,26,85,802   74,60,95,747   (65,90,055) 

Edelweiss 
Equity Enhancer 
Fund 

 -   115   -   110   3,70,80,657   3,68,46,496   (2,34,161) 

Edelweiss 
Select Midcap 
Fund 

 -   1   -   1   3,96,500   3,96,750   250  

 

Other than Hedging Positions through Futures as on 31st March 2013 : 

Scheme Underlying Long / Short Futures Price 
when 

purchased 

Current price of 
the contract 

Margin 
maintained in 

Rs. Lakhs 

Total exposure 
due to futures 
(non-hedging 
positions) as a 
%age to net 

assets 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth 
Equity Top 100 Fund 

Havells India Limited Long  583.43   596.45   1.88  1.06% 

Reliance Industries Limited Long  797.40   779.30   1.95  1.39% 

NIFTY  Long  5,663.40   5,714.25   6.40  8.14% 

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 
Havells India Limited Long  556.05   596.45   2.35  0.50% 

Reliance Industries Limited Long  797.39   779.30   6.82  1.83% 

Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund Havells India Limited Long  577.50   596.45   1.88  4.03% 

 

For the period 01st April 2012 to 31st March 2013, following non-hedging transactions through futures have been squared off/expired : 

Scheme Total Number of 
contracts where 

futures were 
bought (opening 

balance) 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were bought 

Total Number of 
contracts where 

futures were 
sold (opening 

balance) 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were sold 

Gross Notional 
Value of contracts 

where futures were 
bought 

Gross Notional 
Value of contracts 

where futures were 
sold 

Net Profit/Loss 
value on all 
contracts 
combined 

Edelweiss 
Diversified 
Growth Equity 
Top 100 Fund 

 70   1,940   -   2,143   58,85,25,393   58,90,21,333   4,95,940  

Edelweiss 
Absolute 
Return Fund 

 -   6,131   -   6,226   1,76,21,30,092   1,75,74,33,917   (46,96,174) 

Edelweiss 
Equity 
Enhancer Fund 

 -   970   -   990   27,26,48,381   27,21,60,620   (4,87,761) 

Edelweiss 
Monthly 
Income Plan 

 -   21   -   21   54,51,150   52,65,377   (1,85,773) 

Edelweiss 
Select Midcap 
Fund 

 24   286   -   316   8,75,18,975   8,77,09,916   1,90,941  

 

Hedging Position through Put Option as on 31st March 2013 : Nil 

 

For the period 01st April 2012 to 31st March 2013, hedging transactions through options which have been squared off/expired : Nil 
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Other than Hedging Positions through Options as on 31st March 2013 

 

Scheme Underlying Call/Put Number of 
Contracts 

Option Price 
when purchased 

Current Option 
Price 

Total exposure through 
options as a %age of net 

assets 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund NIFTY  Call 10 295.00 324.45 0.14% 

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 

NIFTY  Put 200 239.52 204.40 0.69% 

NIFTY  Put 130 299.36 289.75 0.63% 

Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund NIFTY  Call 3 295.00 324.45 0.16% 

 

For the period 01st April 2012 to 31st March 2013, following non-hedging transactions through options have been squared off/expired : 

Scheme Underlying Call/Put Total Number of 
contracts entered into 

Gross Notional Value of 
contracts entered into 

Net Profit/Loss value on 
all contracts (treat 

premium paid as loss) 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund NIFTY Put 468  22,18,560   54,854  

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund NIFTY Put 12882  15,43,92,127   15,87,596  

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund NIFTY Put 1782  2,13,86,391   (21,91,601) 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund NIFTY Call 894  92,23,204   (7,50,689) 

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund NIFTY Call 2712  2,19,01,597   (12,60,830) 

Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund NIFTY Call 126  18,24,545   1,01,563  

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund NIFTY Call 110  15,39,602.46   (58,822.48) 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND NIFTY Put 80  1,32,635.00   (27,535.00) 

 

Hedging Position through Swaps as on 31st March 2013 : Nil 

Note : In case of derivative transactions end of the day position on the date of such transaction is considered as the basis to assess the nature of 
transaction as hedge /  non-hedge. 

Hedging Positions through Futures as on 31st March 2012 : 

Scheme Underlying Long / 
Short 

Futures Price 
when purchased 

Current price 
of the contract 

Margin 
maintained (Rs. 

In Lacs) 

Total % of existing 
assets hedged 

through futures 

EDELWEISS 
ABSOLUTE 
RETURN FUND 

DENA BANK  Short 87.62 91.15  3.12  100.00% 

HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED Short 126.23 130.90  7.80  100.00% 

INDIABULLS REAL ESTATE LIMITED  Short 61.54 64.60  11.92  100.00% 

IFCI LIMITED Short 39.75 42.40  2.77  100.00% 

INFOSYS LIMITED Short 2,868.10 2,886.55  7.19  48.39% 

JAIPRAKASH ASSOCIATES LIMITED Short 78.48 82.55  2.60  100.00% 

UNITED SPIRITS LIMITED Short 571.20 613.25  6.79  100.00% 

PANTALOON RETAIL (INDIA) LIMITED  Short 152.77 155.25  27.26  100.00% 

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK Short 932.61 936.35  10.71  88.01% 

POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED Short 107.46 109.20  12.50  90.16% 

PRAJ INDUSTRIES LIMITED Short 79.45 81.30  2.59  100.00% 

RELIANCE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED Short 84.30 85.05  8.47  100.00% 

 

For the period 01st April 2011 to 31st March 2012, following hedging transactions through futures have been squared off/expired : 

Scheme Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were bought 

(opening 
balance) 

Total 
Number of 
contracts 

where 
futures were 

bought 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were sold 
(opening 
balance) 

Total 
Number of 
contracts 

where 
futures 

were sold 

Gross Notional 
Value of 

contracts where 
futures were 
bought (Rs.) 

Gross Notional 
Value of 

contracts where 
futures were 

sold (Rs.) 

Net Profit/Loss 
value on all 
contracts 

combined (Rs.) 

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND  -   4,471   253   4,218   96,32,45,714.64   97,53,04,490.17   1,20,58,775.53  
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Other than Hedging Positions through Futures as on 31st March 2012 : 

Scheme Underlying Long / 
Short 

Futures 
Price when 
purchased 

Current 
price of the 

contract 

Margin 
maintained 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Total exposure due to 
futures (non-hedging 

positions) as a %age to net 
assets 

EDELWEISS DIVERSIFIED GROWTH EQUITY TOP 100 FUND 
BANK NIFTY  Long 10,163.10 10,269.85  2.44  1.72% 

NIFTY  Long 5,290.85 5,333.25  12.80  10.71% 

EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER FUND NIFTY  Short 5,196.02 5,333.25  0.24  7.50% 

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND NIFTY  Short 5,237.05 5,333.25  39.10  20.86% 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND 
BANK NIFTY  Long 10,174.83 10,269.85  3.41  7.49% 

NIFTY  Long 5,267.56 5,333.25  2.13  5.56% 

 

For the period 01st April 2011 to 31st March 2012, following non-hedging transactions through futures have been squared off/expired : 

Scheme Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were bought 

(opening 
balance) 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were bought 

Total Number 
of contracts 

where futures 
were sold 
(opening 
balance) 

Total 
Number of 
contracts 

where 
futures 

were sold 

Gross Notional 
Value of contracts 

where futures 
were bought (Rs.) 

Gross Notional 
Value of contracts 

where futures 
were sold (Rs.) 

Net Profit/Loss 
value on all 
contracts 

combined (Rs.) 

EDELWEISS DIVERSIFIED GROWTH 
EQUITY TOP 100 FUND 

 71   3,619   -   3,690  95,93,68,034.55  95,77,04,181.15  (16,63,853.40) 

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND  21   10,450   62   10,409  2,70,82,46,320.26  2,71,92,96,623.95  1,10,50,303.69  

EDELWEISS MONTHLY INCOME PLAN  -   529   -   529  13,78,02,194.52  13,75,50,729.64   (2,51,464.88) 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND  -   411   -   411  10,37,32,774.36  10,40,58,090.72   3,25,316.36  

 

Hedging Position through Put Option as on 31st March 2012 : Nil 

For the period 01st April 2011 to 31st March 2012, hedging transactions through options which have been squared off/expired : Nil 

Other than Hedging Positions through Options as on 31st March 2012 

Scheme Underlying Call/Put Number of 
Contracts 

Option Price 
when purchased 

Current 
Option Price 

Total exposure through options as a % 
of net assets 

EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER FUND NIFTY  Put 20 369.79 285.35 2.68% 

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND NIFTY  Put 130 387.39 285.35 0.66% 

 

For the period 01st April 2011 to 31st March 2012, following non-hedging transactions through options have been squared off/expired : 

Scheme Underlying Call/Put Total Number of 
contracts entered 

into 

Gross Notional Value of 
contracts entered into (Rs.) 

Net Profit/Loss value on all 
contracts (treat premium paid as 

loss) (Rs.) 

EDELWEISS DIVERSIFIED GROWTH EQUITY 
TOP 100 FUND 

NIFTY Put  4,018   1,45,38,888.41   2,84,099.77  

EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER FUND NIFTY Put  59   5,30,538.69   43,461.27  

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND NIFTY Put  12,520   13,02,13,748.19   (30,74,213.75) 

EDELWEISS MONTHLY INCOME PLAN NIFTY Put  59   5,53,072.43   (57,474.93) 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND NIFTY Put  496   20,36,086.70   1,76,130.61  

EDELWEISS DIVERSIFIED GROWTH EQUITY 
TOP 100 FUND 

NIFTY Call  549   47,52,342.58   (6,15,387.94) 

EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER FUND NIFTY Call  41   4,41,917.48   (1,43,752.49) 

EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE RETURN FUND NIFTY Call  1,224   69,09,567.70   (4,93,368.23) 

EDELWEISS MONTHLY INCOME PLAN NIFTY Call  52   7,72,319.86   (1,38,057.40) 

EDELWEISS SELECT MIDCAP FUND NIFTY Call  173   21,78,945.00   1,54,352.22  

 

Hedging Position through Swaps as on 31st March 2012 : Nil 

Note : In case of derivative transactions end of the day position on the date of such transaction is considered as the basis to assess the nature of 
transaction as hedge /  non-hedge. 
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17.  As required by SEBI circular number CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012, dated September 13, 2012, the Fund has launched "Direct Plans" in each scheme. From the 
launch date till 31 March 2013, no distribution expenses or commission has been paid out of these plans and separate NAVs are declared for these 
plans. 

 

18. Plans/Options which continue for fresh subscriptions have been renamed as under with effect from October 1, 2012:  

 

Scheme Name Existing Plan/Option Renamed Plan/Option 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund 

Super Institutional Plan ς Growth Option Growth Option 

Super Institutional Plan ς Daily Dividend Option Daily Dividend Option 

Super Institutional Plan ς Weekly Dividend Option Weekly Dividend Option 

Super Institutional Plan ς Fortnightly Dividend Option Fortnightly Dividend Option 

Super Institutional Plan ς Monthly Dividend Option Monthly Dividend Option 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund 

Institutional Plan ς Growth Option Growth Option 

Institutional Plan ς Daily Dividend Option Daily Dividend Option 

Institutional Plan ς Weekly Dividend Option Weekly Dividend Option 

Institutional Plan ς Fortnightly Dividend Option Fortnightly Dividend Option 

Institutional Plan ς Monthly Dividend Option Monthly Dividend Option 

Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund 
Retail Plan ς Growth Option Growth Option 

Retail Plan ς Dividend Option Dividend Option 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund Plan A ς Growth Option Growth Option 

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund Plan A ς Dividend Option Dividend Option 

 

19. There was no investment in Credit Default swaps in any of the Schemes of the Mutual Fund during the Financial Year. 

 

20. Prior Period comparatives 

Prior Period Figures have been reclassified whenever necessary, to conform to current ȅŜŀǊΩǎ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴΦ 

 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. 
Firm Registration number: 301003E  
Chartered Accountants 

For Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited For Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 

Sd/- 
Shrawan Jalan 
Partner 
Membership No.: 102102 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 

Sd/- 
Director 
 
Sd/- 

    Chief Executive Officer 
 

   Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Debt) 

Sd/- 
Fund Manager (Equity) 

Mumbai 
May 14, 2013 
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1. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES OF 

EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

1. CHANGE IN EXIT LOAD STRUCTURE 

Notice is hereby given that the Exit Load structure of Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund, an open-ended scheƳŜ ƻŦ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜέύ ǎƘŀƭƭ ǎǘŀƴŘ ǊŜǾƛǎŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ 
the effective date as shown hereunder: 

Scheme Name Existing Exit Load* Revised Exit 
Load 

Effective 
Date 

Edelweiss Equity 
Enhancer Fund 

i. If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or before 180 days from the date of allotment - 2.00% 
ii. If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 180 days and upto 365 days from the date of allotment ς 1.00% 
iii. If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 365 days from the date of allotment ς Nil 

Nil April 23, 
2012 

The revised exit load as mentioned hereinabove shall be applicable on a prospective basis in respect of subscriptions in the Scheme on and after the effective date. 

2. CHANGE IN MINIMUM INVESTMENT AMOUNT 

Notice is hereby given to the Investors of Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund an open-ended scheme of Edelweiss Mutual Fund όά{ŎƘŜƳŜέύ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ 
Minimum Application Amount for purchase/subscription under Plan B & C of the aforementioned Scheme shall stand revised as under with effect from April 23, 2012: 

Name of the Scheme/Plan Existing Minimum Application Amount Revised Minimum Application Amount 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund - Plan B Minimum of 1,00,000 and multiples of ` 1/- thereafter. Minimum of 5,000 and multiples of ` 1/- thereafter. 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund - Plan C Minimum of 10,00,000 and multiples of ` 1/- thereafter. Minimum of 5,000 and multiples of ` 1/- thereafter. 

The above mentioned amendments shall be applicable only for prospective investments. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID/KIM of the designated Schemes, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as 
stated in the SID/KIM of the respective Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated April 21, 2012 

 

2. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES OF 
EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

CHANGE IN THE FACE VALUE PER UNIT 

Notice ƛǎ ƘŜǊŜōȅ ƎƛǾŜƴ ǘƘŀǘ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ ¢ǊǳǎǘŜŜǎƘƛǇ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘΣ ¢ǊǳǎǘŜŜ ǘƻ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύ ŀƴŘ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ !ǎǎŜǘ Management Limited, Investment 
Manager to the Fund have decided to change the face value per unit for all the Plans/Options of the following Schemes from the effective date as shown hereunder: 

Scheme Name Existing Face Value Revised Face Value Effective Date 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund ` 10/- per unit ` 1,000/- per unit April 29, 2012 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund ` 10/- per unit ` 1,000/- per unit April 30, 2012 

Accordingly, the NAV per unit of all the Plans/Options under the respective schemes will be reset to reflect the change in face value of units and balance unit holding of existing 
Unit holders of respective schemes will reduce proportionately. However, this will not have any impact on the current value of investments of Unit holders in the respective 
Schemes. Further, Unit holders will not incur any tax liability due to change in the face value of units. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID/KIM of the designated schemes, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the 
SID/KIM of the schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated April 24, 2012 

 

3. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO STATEMENT OF ADDITONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/ KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to AMFI communication no. 135/BP/26/11-12 dated March 21, 2012, following process changes will be carried out in relation to change 
ƛƴ ōŀƴƪ ƳŀƴŘŀǘŜκŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ŦǊƻƳ aŀȅ нΣ нлмн όά9ŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ 5ŀǘŜέύΥ 

I. Change in Bank Mandate 

1. ¦ǇŘŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ .ŀƴƪ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŘŜǘŀƛƭǎ ƛƴ ¦ƴƛǘ ƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ Ŧƻƭƛƻ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ άaǳƭǘƛǇƭŜ .ŀƴƪ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘ wŜƎƛǎǘǊŀǘƛƻƴ CƻǊƳέ ƻǊ ŀ ǎǘŀƴŘŀƭƻƴŜ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜ ά/ƘŀƴƎŜ ƻŦ .ŀƴƪ 
aŀƴŘŀǘŜ CƻǊƳέΤ 

2. In case of standalone change of bank details, documents as enlisted below should be submitted as a proof of new bank account details: 

Details of documents to be submitted by the investor are as follows: 

i. Documents to be submitted for New Bank Mandate: 

Original of any one of the following documents or originals should be produced for verification or copy should be attested by the Bank- 

ω Cancelled original cheque of new ōŀƴƪ ƳŀƴŘŀǘŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŦƛǊǎǘ ǳƴƛǘƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ ƴŀƳŜ ŀƴŘ ōŀƴƪ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ǇǊƛƴǘŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŦŀŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŜǉǳŜΤ hw 

ω Self - attested copy of bank statement; OR 

ω Bank Passbook with current entries not older than 3 months; OR 

ω Letter from the bank on its letterhead confirming the bank account holder with the account details, duly signed by the Branch Manager/authorised 
personnel. 

ii. Documents to be submitted for existing bank mandate currently registered in the folio/account: 

Original of any one of the following documents or copy should be attested by the Bank or originals should be produced for verification - 

ω /ŀƴŎŜƭƭŜŘ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ ŎƘŜǉǳŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŦƛǊǎǘ ǳƴƛǘƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ ƴŀƳŜ ŀƴŘ ōŀƴƪ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ǇǊƛƴǘŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŦŀŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŜǉǳŜΤ hw 

ω Original bank account statement or pass book; OR 

ω Original letter issued by the Bank on the letterhead confirming the bank account holder with the account details, duly signed by the Branch Manager; 
OR 

ω In case such Bank account is already closed, a duly signed and stamped original letter from such bank on the letter head of bank, confirming the 
closure of said account. 

3. Investors/Unit holders are advised to register multiple bank accounts and choose any of such registered bank accounts for receipt of redemption proceeds; 

4. Any unregistered bank account or new bank account forming part of redemption request shall not be entertained or processed; 



 

 58 

Addendums 

5. Any change of Bank Mandate request received/processed few days prior to submission of a redemption request or on the same day as a standalone change request or 
received along with the redemption request, Edelweiss Asset Management Ltd will continue to follow cooling period of 10 calendar days for validation and registration of 
new bank account and dispatch/credit of redemption proceeds shall be completed in 10 working days from the date of redemption. 

II. Change in Address 

Investors / unit holders are requested to note that from the Effective Date, self- attested copies of the below mentioned documents have to be submitted along with a duly filled 
in 'Change of Address Form". 

1. KYC not complied folios: 

ω Proof of new Address; and 

ω Proof of Identity - in case of PAN updated folios, only PAN card copy shall be accepted, and in other cases PAN/other valid proof of identity shall be 
accepted. 

2. KYC complied folios: 

ω Proof of new Address; and 

ω Any other document/form that the KYC Registration Agency (KRA) may specify from time to time. 

List of admissible documents for Proof of new Address and Proof of Identity above should be in conformity with SEBI circular no. MIRSD/SE/Cir-21/2011 dated October 5, 2011. 

Edelweiss Asset Management Ltd. reserves the right to collect proof of old address on a case to case basis while effecting the change of address. 

Copies of all documents submitted by the Investors should be self-attested and accompanied by originals for verification. In case the original of any document is not produced for 
verification, then the copies should be properly attested/ verified by entities authorised for attesting / verification of the documents as per KYC guidelines. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI/SID/KIM of all the schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and 
conditions as stated in the SAI/SID/KIM shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated April 30, 2012 

 

4. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES OF 
EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

CHANGE IN MINIMUM REDEMPTION AMOUNT 

Notice is hereby given to the Investors of Edelweiss Liquid Fund and EdelǿŜƛǎǎ ¦ƭǘǊŀ {ƘƻǊǘ ¢ŜǊƳ .ƻƴŘ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜǎέύ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ǿƛǘƘ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ǘƻ ƳƛƴƛƳǳƳ 
redemption amount shall stand revised as under with effect from May 28, 2012: 

Name of the Schemes Existing Minimum Redemption Amount Revised Minimum Redemption Amount 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund and 
Edelweiss Ultra Short Term 
Bond Fund 

Minimum of 50 units and in multiples of 1 unit thereafter or `рллκπ 
and in multiples of ̀мκπ ǘƘŜǊŜŀŦǘŜǊΦ  
For demat transactions, minimum redemption would be mandatorily 
50 units. 
In case of the investors / unit holders having available balance less 
than ̀ рллκπ ƻǊ ƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ рл ǳƴƛǘǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ Ŧƻƭƛƻ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ Řŀȅ 
of submission of valid redemption request, for the respective Plan, 
the minimum redemption amount would be the available balance. 

Minimum of 1 unit or 1,000/- and in multiples of ̀1/- thereafter. 
For demat transactions, minimum redemption would be mandatorily 
1 unit. 
In case of the investors / unit holders having available balance less 
than ̀ 1,000/- or less than 1 unit in their respective folio on the day 
of submission of valid redemption request, for the respective Plan, 
the minimum redemption amount would be the available balance. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID/KIM of the designated Schemes, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the 
SID/KIM of the respective Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated May 24, 2012 

 

5. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID) AND KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF ALL THE FIXED INCOME SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

CHANGE IN FUND MANAGEMENT TEAM 

Notice is hereby given that Mr. Kapil Punjabi, Fund Manager ς Debt, has resigned from the services of Edelweiss Asset Management Limited with effect from the close of 
business hours on June 06, 2012 and hence ceases to be a Key Person and Fund Manager of all the Fixed Income Schemes of EdelwŜƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύΦ 

Accordingly, with effect from June 07, 2012 and until further notice, all the following Fixed Income Schemes of the Fund previously managed by Mr. Kapil Punjabi along with Mr. 
Dhilip Krishna as Co- Fund Manager will now be solely managed by Mr. Dhilip Krishna: 

1. Edelweiss Liquid Fund 

2. Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund 

3. Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund 

4. Edelweiss Gilt Fund 

5. Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan* (debt portion of the scheme) 

*Monthly income is not assured and is subject to availability of distributable surplus. 

6. Edelweiss Fixed Maturity Plan ς Series 5 

The SID and KIM of the aforementioned Schemes of the Fund and the SAI will stand modified to the extent mentioned above. All other features and terms and conditions of the 
above Schemes as mentioned in the SID & KIM as well as SAI will remain unchanged. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI, SID and KIM of the aforementioned Schemes of the Fund, as amended from time to time. 

This Addendum is dated June 8, 2012 

 

6. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/ SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

1. Change in Exit Load structure 

Notice is hereby given that the Exit Load structure of the designated open-ended schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund shall stand revised from the effective date as shown 
hereunder: 
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Name of the Scheme Existing Exit Load Revised Exit Load* Effective Date 

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund Nil ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or before 180 
days from the date of allotment : 2.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 180 days 
and upto 365 days from the date of allotment : 1.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 365 days 
from the date e of allotment : Nil 

July 2, 2012 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond 
Fund 

If the Units are redeemed / switchedout on or 
before 2 days from the date of allotment : 
0.10% 

If the Units are redeemed/switchedout after 2 
days from the date of allotment : Nil 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched-out on or before 15 
days from the date of allotment : 0.20% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/ switched-out after 15 days from 
the date of allotment : Nil 

July 1, 2012 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund Nil ω If the Units are redeemed/switched- out on or before 3 
days from the date of allotment : 0.10% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/switched-out after 3 days from 
the date of allotment : Nil 

July 1, 2012 

* Exit load up to 1.00% of the redemption value, charged to the Unit holders on redemption of Units, shall be retained by each Scheme for payment of commissions and to meet 
other marketing and selling expenses. Any amount in excess of 1.00% of the redemption value charged to the Unit holder as exit load shall be credited to the Scheme 
immediately. 

The revised exit load as mentioned hereinabove shall be applicable on a prospective basis in respect of subscriptions in the Schemes on and after the effective date. 

2. Consolidated Account Statement: 

Pursuant to Sub-regulation (1), (2) and (4) of Regulation 36 of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 read with SEBI gazette notification dated August 30, 2011, SEBI Circular 
No.Cir/IMD/DF/16/2011 dated September 8, 2011 and further to the notice cum addendum dated September 30, 2011 issued by Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 
όά9!a[έύΣ ǳƴƛǘƘƻƭŘŜǊǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘŜŘ to note the following regarding despatch of Account Statements with effect from July 9, 2012: 

1. The Consolidated Account Statement (CAS) for each calendar month is to be issued on or before tenth day of the succeeding month to the unitholders who have transacted 
during the month and have provided their valid Permanent Account Number (PAN). Due to this regulatory change, EAML shall now cease to send physical fund specific 
Account Statements to unitholders after every financial transaction, including systematic transactions as was the practice earlier. Further, CAS will be sent via email where 
any of the folios consolidated therein has an email id or to the email id of the first unitholder as per KYC records. 

2. For folios not included in CAS, EAML shall issue Account Statement to the unitholders on a monthly basis, pursuant to any financial transaction in such folios, on or before 
tenth day of succeeding month by way of email to the registered email address and if the same is not available with EAML, a physical statement will be sent. 

3. In case of a New Fund Offer Period (NFO), EAML shall send confirmation specifying the number of units allotted to the applicant by way of a physical Account Statement or 
ŀƴ ŜƳŀƛƭ ŀƴŘ κ ƻǊ {a{ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǳƴƛǘƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ ǊŜƎƛǎǘŜǊŜŘ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎΣ ŜƳŀil address and / or mobile number not later than five business days from the date of closure of the NFO. 

4. In case of a specific request received from the unitholder, EAML shall provide the Account Statement to the unitholder within five business days from the date of receipt of 
such request. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI/SID/KIM of the schemes of the Fund, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in 
the SAI/SID/KIM of the schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated June 29, 2012 

 

7. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/ SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF ALL THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

RELOCATION OF INVESTOR SERVICE CENTRE 

LƴǾŜǎǘƻǊǎκ¦ƴƛǘ ƘƻƭŘŜǊǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƴƻǘŜ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ LƴǾŜǎǘƻǊ {ŜǊǾƛŎŜ /ŜƴǘǊŜ όάL{/έύ ƻŦ 9ŘŜƭǿŜiss Asset Management Limited, being an official 
point of acceptance of transactions for all the Schemes of Edelweiss aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύΥ 

Old Address New Address Effective Date 

402, 4th Floor, 3rd Eye One, Panchwati, CG Road, Opp. Havmore 
Restaurant, Ahmedabad - 380006. Tel - 079-40237011 

1st Floor, Edelweiss House, H.L. Commerce College - Stadium Road, Near Commerce 
Six Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad ς 380 009. Tel - 079-40019979, Fax - 079-
26423600 

Wednesday, 
July 4, 2012 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI/SID/KIM of the schemes of the Fund, as amended from time to time. 

All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SAI/SID/KIM of the schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated July 3, 2012 

 

8. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF EDELWEISS ABSOLUTE 
RETURN FUND, AN OPEN ENDED EQUITY SCHEME OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

CHANGE IN MINIMUM APPLICATION AMOUNT 

Notice is hereby given that the Minimum Application Amount for purchase/subscription of the units of Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund όάǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜέύ ǎƘŀƭƭ ǎǘŀƴŘ ǊŜǾƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ 
under with effect from August 14, 2012: 

Name of the Scheme Existing Minimum Application Amount Revised Name of the Scheme evised Minimum Application Amount 

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund Minimum of ̀ 5,000 and multiples of ` 1/- thereafter. Minimum of ̀ 1,000 and multiples of ` 1/- thereafter. 

The above amendment shall be applicable only for prospective investments from the effective date. 

The SID and KIM of the Scheme will stand modified to the extent mentioned above. All other features and terms and conditions of the Scheme as mentioned in its SID & KIM will 
remain unchanged. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID and KIM of the Scheme, as a mended from time to time. 

This Addendum is dated August 10, 2012 
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9. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

This Notice cum Addendum sets out the changes to be carried out in the Statement of Additional Information (SAI)/Scheme Information Document (SID)/Key Information 
Memorandum (KIM) of the Schemes of Edelweƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύ ǿƛǘƘ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ŦǊƻƳ hŎǘƻōŜǊ мΣ нлмн όάǘƘŜ 9ŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ 5ŀǘŜέύΣ ǇǳǊǎǳŀƴǘ ǘƻ {9.L ŎƛǊŎǳƭŀǊ ƴƻΦ 
CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012 dated September 13, 2012 and the Gazette Notification no. LAD-NRO/GN/2012-13/17/21502 issued by SEBI dated September 26, 2012. Investors/Unit 
holders of all the Schemes of the Fund may please take note of the same: 

A. Calculation and publication of Net Asset Value (NAV): 

The Fund shall calculate NAV on daily basis and publish the same in at least two daily newspapers having circulation all over India. 

B. Annual Scheme Recurring Expenses : 

In addition to the limits specified in the respective SIDs of the Schemes, following costs or expenses may be charged to the Scheme from the Effective Date: 

i. Brokerage and Transaction Costs which are incurred for the purpose of execution of trades and is included in the cost of investment, not exceeding 0.12 per cent in 
case of cash market transactions and 0.05 per cent in case of derivatives transactions; 

ii. Expenses not exceeding 0.30 per cent of daily net assets of the Scheme, if the new inflows from beyond top 15 cities are at least - (a) 30% of gross new inflows in the 
Scheme or (b) 15% of the average assets under management (year to date) of the Scheme, whichever is higher. 

In case inflows from beyond top 15 cities is less than the higher of (a) or (b) above, such additional expenses on daily net assets of the Scheme shall be charged on 
proportionate basis. 

The expenses so charged under this clause shall be utilized for distribution expenses incurred for bringing inflows from such cities. 

Further, the additional expense charged on account of new inflows from beyond top 15 cities shall be credited back to the respective Scheme, in case the said inflows 
are redeemed within a period of 1 year from the date of investment; and 

iii. Additional expenses upto 0.20 per cent of daily net assets of the Scheme, incurred towards different heads mentioned under Regulation 52(2) and Regulation 52(4) 
ƻŦ {9.L όaǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘǎύ wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎΣ мффс όά{9.L wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎέύΦ 

InǾŜǎǘƻǊǎ Ƴŀȅ ŦǳǊǘƘŜǊ ƴƻǘŜ ǘƘŀǘΣ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ά!ƴƴǳŀƭ {ŎƘŜƳŜ wŜŎǳǊǊƛƴƎ 9ȄǇŜƴǎŜǎέ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ {L5ǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŜȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ {ŎƘŜƳŜǎΣ Ŧollowing amendments are being 
carried out: 

i. Following paragraph will be inserted after the first paragraph: 

ά¢ƻǘŀƭ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ Ǌŀǘƛƻ ƻŦ each Scheme (including Investment and Advisory Fees) will be subject to the maximum limits (as a percentage of Daily Net Assets of the 
Scheme) as per Regulation 52 of SEBI Regulations, as amended from time to time, with no sub-limit on Investment and Advisory Fees as currently mentioned under 
ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ {L5ǎέΦ 

Accordingly, the paragraph on slab-wise limit on Investment Management and Advisory Fees stands deleted. 

ii. ¢ƘŜ ǘŜǊƳ άǿŜŜƪƭȅ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴŜǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎέ ǿƘŜǊŜǾŜǊ ƛǘ ŀǇǇŜŀǊǎΣ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ǎǳōǎǘƛǘǳǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ άŘŀƛƭȅ ƴŜǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎέΦ 

C. Service Tax: 

1. The Fund/AMC may charge service tax payable in respect of Investment and Advisory Fees to the Scheme in addition to the maximum limit of expenses as prescribed under 
Regulation 52 of SEBI Regulations, as amended from time to time. 

2. Service tax on other than Investment and Advisory Fees, if any, shall be borne by the Scheme within the maximum limit of expenses as Regulation 52 of SEBI Regulations, as 
amended from time to time. 

3. Service tax on brokerage and transaction cost paid for asset purchases, if any, shall be within the limit prescribed under Regulation 52 of SEBI Regulations, as amended 
from time to time. 

D. Investor Education and Awareness: 

The Fund/AMC will annually set apart at least 0.02 per cent of daily net assets within the maximum limit of Annual Scheme Recurring Expenses as prescribed under Regulation 52 
of SEBI Regulations, as amended from time to time, for investor education and awareness initiatives. 

E. Credit of Exit Load (Net of Service Tax) to the Scheme: 

The entire Exit Load net of service tax, if any, collected under a Scheme from the Effective Date shall be credited back to the respective Scheme of the Fund. 

CΦ {ǳōǎŎǊƛǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ Ψ{ƛƴƎƭŜ tƭŀƴΩ όŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ƻƴƭȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜǎ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŜŘ ōŜƭƻǿύΥ 

Investors may note that the following Schemes of the Fund with multiple Plans (i.e. retail, institutional, super-institutional, etc.) will accept fresh inflows [i.e. additional 
subscriptions, Systematic Investment Plans (SIP), Switch-ins, Systematic Transfer Plans, Prepaid SIP etc.] under only one Plan (including the Options there under), as specified 
below: 

Sr. 
No. 

Scheme Name Single/Default Plan in which inflows 
will be accepted w.e.f. October 1, 2012 

Revised Minimum Application 
Amount 

Revised Minimum Additional 
Application Amount 

1. Edelweiss Liquid Fund Super Institutional Plan Minimum of ̀ .10,000/- and in 
multiples of ̀ 1/- thereafter. 

Minimum of ̀  1,000/- and 
multiples of ̀  1/- thereafter. 

2. Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund Institutional Plan Minimum of ̀  5,000/- and in 
multiples of ̀  1/- thereafter. 

Minimum of ̀  1,000/- and 
multiples of ̀  1/- thereafter. 

3. Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund Retail Plan No Change No Change 

4. Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity (Top 100) 
Fund 

Plan A No Change No Change 

5. Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund Plan A No Change No Change 

Other Plans under the aforementioned Schemes will continue only till the existing investors remain invested in such Plans. 

G. Applicability of NAV across Schemes : 

In partial modification to the existing guidelines in respect of purchase of units of all the Schemes of the Fund, except Edelweiss Liquid Fund, Applicable NAV shall be as follows: 

Irrespective of the time of receipt of valid application for purchase / switch-in with an amount equal to or more than ̀  2 lakhs, Applicable NAV will be the closing NAV of the day 
(or immediately following Business Day if that day is not a Business Day) on which the funds are available for utilization before cutoff. 

H. Monthly Portfolio Disclosures: 

The Fund/AMC will disclose the portfolio (along with ISIN) of the all the Schemes as on the last day of the month on its website www.edelweissmf.com on or before the tenth 
day of the succeeding month in a user-friendly and downloadable format. 

I. Prudential limits and disclosures on portfolio concentration risk in debt-oriented Schemes of the Fund: 

The Fund/AMC will ensure that total exposure of all the debt-oriented schemes, including liquid scheme of the Fund, in a particular sector (excluding investments in Bank CDs, 
CBLO, G-Secs, T-Bills and AAA rated securities issued by Public Financial Institutions and Public Sector Banks) shall not exceed 30% of the net assets of a Scheme. The AAA 
equivalent rating shall also include A1+/P1+/PR1+/F1+ which are the highest rating provided for the debt instruments in short term category. In case an instrument has more 
than one publicly available rating, the more conservative rating will be considered for the purpose of investment. 
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Existing debt-oriented Schemes of the Fund will comply with the aforementioned requirement within a period of one year from the date of issue of SEBI circular 
(CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012 dated September 13, 2012). During this one year period, total exposure of such debt schemes of the Fund in a particular sector shall not increase from the 
levels existing (if above 30%) as on the date of issuance of the SEBI circular. 

J. Transaction Charges in respect of investments routed through distributors: 

In partial modification to SEBI circular no. Cir/ IMD/ DF/13/ 2011 dated August 22, 2011 which provided for deduction of Transaction Charges, it is being clarified that distributors 
will also have the option to either opt-in or opt-out of Transaction Charge based on type of the product. 

K. Half yearly Disclosure with respect to Half Yearly Financial Results: 

The Fund/AMC shall within one month from the close of each half year, i.e. on 31st March and on 30th September, host a soft copy of its unaudited financial results on their 
website www.edelweissmf.com in a user-friendly and downloadable format. Such half-yearly unaudited financial results shall contain details as specified in Twelfth Schedule of 
SEBI Regulations and such other details as are necessary for the purpose of providing a true and fair view of the operations of the Fund. 

The Fund/AMC shall publish an advertisement disclosing the hosting of such unaudited financial results on their website, in atleast one English daily newspaper having 
nationwide circulation and in a newspaper having wide circulation published in the language of the region where the Head Office of the Fund is situated. 

The SAI, SID and KIM of the Schemes will stand modified to the extent mentioned above. All other features and terms and conditions of the Schemes as mentioned in the SAI, SID 
& KIM will remain unchanged. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI, SID and KIM of the Schemes, as amended from time to time. 

This Addendum is dated October 1, 2012 

 

10. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM 

CHANGE IN ADDRESS OF INVESTOR SERVICE CENTRE 

Investors/Unit hƻƭŘŜǊǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƴƻǘŜ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ LƴǾŜǎǘƻǊ {ŜǊǾƛŎŜ /ŜƴǘǊŜ όάL{/έύ ƻŦ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ !ǎǎŜǘ aŀƴŀƎŜment Limited, being an official 
Ǉƻƛƴǘ ƻŦ ŀŎŎŜǇǘŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ŦƻǊ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜǎ ƻŦ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύΥ 

Old Address New Address Effective Date 

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 
1st Floor, Edelweiss House, H.L. Commerce College - Stadium Road, Near 
Commerce Six Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad ς 380 009. Tel - 079-
40019979, Fax ς 079-26423600 

Edelweiss Asset Management Limited 
Madhusudan House, Basement, Near Navrangpura Telephone Exchange, 
Off CG Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad ς 380 009. Tel ς 079 ς 65141246, 
Fax ς 079 ς 26461070 

Monday, 
October 1, 2012 

The SAI, SID and KIM of the Schemes will stand modified to the extent mentioned above. All other features and terms and conditions of the Schemes as mentioned in the SAI, SID 
& KIM will remain unchanged. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI, SID and KIM of the Schemes, as amended from time to time. 

This Addendum is dated October 1, 2012 

 

11. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS 
MUTUAL FUND 

{¦.{/wLt¢Lhb{ ¦b59w Ψ{LbD[9 t[!bΩ 

With reference to our Notice cum Addendum dated September 29, 2012, Investors/Unit holders are requested to note that, under Section F ς 'Subscriptions under Single Plan', 
all investments through Dividend Reinvestment, Dividend Sweep (In), Systematic Investment Plan (SIP), Systematic Transfer Plan (STP) and other facilities such as Prepaid SIP (in) 
etc., registered before October 1, 2012, shall continue to be processed in the respective discontinued Plans till October 31, 2012. With effect from November 1, 2012, all existing 
SIP, STP (In), Prepaid SIP (In) and Dividend Sweep (In) will be processed under the corresponding option under the 'Single/Default Plan' of the respective Schemes. 

All other features and terms and conditions of the Schemes as mentioned in the SID & KIM will remain unchanged. This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID and KIM 
of the Schemes, as amended from time to time. 

This Addendum is dated October 1, 2012 

 

12. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

1. Change in Exit Load structure: 

Notice is hereby given that the Exit Load structure of the following Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund shall stand revised with effect from October 22, 2012: 

Name of the Scheme Existing Exit Load Revised Exit Load 

Edelweiss Ultra Short Term 
Bond Fund 

ω If the Units are redeemed/switched-out on or before 15 days 
from the date of allotment : 0.20% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/switched-out after 15 days from the 
date of allotment : Nil 

ω If the Units are redeemed/switched-out on or before 30 days 
from the date of allotment : 0.25%  

ω If the Units are redeemed/switched-out after 30 days from the 
date of allotment : Nil 

Edelweiss Short Term 
Income Fund 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or before 180 days 
from the date of allotment - 0.50% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 180 days from 
the date of allotment - Nil 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or before 140 days 
from the date of allotment - 0.50% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 140 days from 
the date of allotment - Nil 

The entire Exit Load, net of service tax, shall be credited to the Scheme. 

The revised exit load as mentioned hereinabove shall be applicable on a prospective basis in respect of subscriptions in the Scheme on and after the effective date. 

нΦ {ƛƴƎƭŜ tƭŀƴ ǎǘǊǳŎǘǳǊŜ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƘŜƳŜǎ ƻŦ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όά9aCέύΥ 

Pursuant to SEBI circular no. CIR/IMD/DF/21/2012 dated September 13, 2012 and the Gazette Notification no. LAD-NRO/GN/2012-13/17/21502 issued by SEBI dated September 
26, 2012, a 'Single Plan' structure was implemented under Schemes of EMF which had multiple Plans and notified vide a Notice-cum-Addendum dated September 29, 2012. With 
a view to standardize the nomenclature of Plans/Options which continue for fresh subscriptions under the Single Plan structure and enable unitholders to distinguish these from 
Plans/Options which have been discontinued for further subscriptions under the Scheme, it has been decided to rename such Plan/Option as under with effect from October 22, 
2012: 

Scheme Name Existing Plan/Option/Facility which continue for fresh 
subscription 

Renamed Plan/Option/Facility which continue for fresh 
subscription 

Default Plan/Option/ 
Facility 

Edelweiss Liquid 
Fund 

Super Institutional Plan ς Growth Option  Growth Option Daily Dividend Option 
(Reinvestment Facility) Super Institutional Plan ς Daily Dividend Option Daily Dividend Option (Reinvestment Facility) 
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Scheme Name Existing Plan/Option/Facility which continue for fresh 
subscription 

Renamed Plan/Option/Facility which continue for fresh 
subscription 

Default Plan/Option/ 
Facility 

(Reinvestment Facility) 

Super Institutional Plan ς Weekly Dividend Option 
(Reinvestment Facility) 

Weekly Dividend Option (Reinvestment Facility) 

Super Institutional Plan ς Fortnightly Dividend Option 
(Reinvestment Facility) 

Fortnightly Dividend Option (Reinvestment Facility) 

Super Institutional Plan ς Monthly Dividend Option 
(Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment Facility) 

Monthly Dividend Option (Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment 
Facility) 

Edelweiss Ultra Short 
Term Bond Fund 

Institutional Plan ς Growth Option Growth Option Daily Dividend Option 
(Reinvestment Facility) Institutional Plan ς Daily Dividend Option (Reinvestment 

Facility) 
Daily Dividend Option (Reinvestment Facility) 

Institutional Plan ς Weekly Dividend Option (Reinvestment 
Facility) 

Weekly Dividend Option (Reinvestment Facility) 

Institutional Plan ς Fortnightly Dividend Option 
(Reinvestment Facility) 

Fortnightly Dividend Option (Reinvestment Facility) 

Institutional Plan ς Monthly Dividend Option (Payout/ 
Sweep/ Reinvestment Facility) 

Monthly Dividend Option (Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment 
Facility) 

Edelweiss Short Term 
Income Fund 

Retail Plan ς Growth Option Growth Option Dividend Option 
(Reinvestment Facility) Retail Plan ς Dividend Option (Payout/ Reinvestment 

Facility) 
Dividend Option (Payout/ Reinvestment Facility) 

Edelweiss Diversified 
Growth Equity Top 
100 Fund 

Plan A ς Growth Option Growth Option Growth Option 

Plan A ς Dividend Option (Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment 
Facility) 

Dividend Option (Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment Facility) 

Edelweiss Equity 
Enhancer Fund 

Plan A ς Growth Option Growth Option Growth Option 

Plan A ς Dividend Option (Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment 
Facility) 

Dividend Option (Payout/ Sweep/ Reinvestment Facility) 

Further, as stated in the Notice cum Addendum dated October 1, 2012, investments through Dividend Reinvestment shall continue to be processed in the respective 
discontinued Plans till October 31, 2012. However, with effect from November 1, 2012, such transactions shall be processed in the corresponding Option/Facility under the 
aforementioned continued Plans of the respective Schemes. The units created in this respect will be processed at the applicable NAV of the respective option of the continued 
Plan.  

3. Change in the Non-Toll Free Number of Edelweiss Mutual Fund: 

Investors/Unit Holders are requested to note that the Non-Toll Free Number of the Edelweiss Mutual Fund has changed to +91-040-23433150. The Toll Free Number and the 
Non-Toll Free Number will be available between 9.00 am to 7.00 pm from Monday to Saturday. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI/SID/KIM of the Schemes of the Fund, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated 
in the SAI/SID/KIM of the Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated October 19, 2012 

 

13. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

NOTICE is hereby given that Mr. Himanshu Kaji has been appointed as an Associate Director on the Board of Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited with effect from October 
29, 2012. Details of Mr. Kaji are as follows: 

Name Age & Qualification Brief Experience 

Mr. 
Himanshu 
Kaji 

47 years 

B. Com., F.C.A., PGD (Securities 
Law), Government Law College 

Mr. Kaji is an Executive Director on the Board of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited and the Chief Operating Officer (COO) 
for Edelweiss Group since September 2009. He has over 25 years of work experience in the financial services industry, 
mostly in the capital market segment. 

Prior to joining Edelweiss, he was a Consultant/Corporate Advisor to a number of esteemed organizations. He was also an 
Honorary Treasurer & Official Spokesman and one of the youngest Directors to be elected on the Governing Board of the 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE). 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the Statement of Additional Information, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in 
the SAI shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated November 2, 2012 

 

14. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

NOTICE is hereby given that Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan has ceased to be an Independent Director of Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited with effect from November 6, 2012. 
Accordingly, all disclosures pertaining to him in the Statement of Additional Information (SAI) stand deleted. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SAI shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated November 7, 2012 

 

15. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION 
a9ahw!b5¦a όYLaύ hC ¢I9 59{LDb!¢95 {/I9a9{ hC 959[²9L{{ a¦¢¦![ C¦b5 όά¢I9 C¦b5έύ 

1. Change in Exit Load structure: 

NOTICE is hereby given that, with effect from December 6, 2012, the Exit Load structure of the following equity Schemes of the Fund shall stand revised as under: 

Name of the Scheme Existing Exit Load Revised Exit Load* 

Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 

Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or 
before 180 days from the date of allotment - 
2.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 180 
days and upto 365 days from the date of allotment 
ς 1.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or 
before 365 days from the date of allotment ς 
1.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 
365 days from the date of allotment ς Nil 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out on or 



 

 63 

Addendums 

 
Name of the Scheme Existing Exit Load Revised Exit Load* 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 365 
days from the date of allotment ς Nil 

before 365 days from the date of allotment ς 
3.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 
365 days and upto 730 days from the date of 
allotment ς 2.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 
730 days and upto 870 days from the date of 
allotment ς 1.00% 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched out after 
870 days from the date of allotment ς Nil 

*The entire Exit Load, net of service tax, shall be credited to the respective Scheme. 

Exit load will be applicable for inter scheme switches as well as special products under all the Schemes of the Fund such as Systematic Investment Plans (SIP), Systematic Transfer 
Plans (STP), Trigger based facilities etc. However, no load shall be levied on switches between plans and options within a Scheme. Also, units allotted on reinvestment of 
dividends in all Schemes shall not be subject to load. 

The change in exit load structure as mentioned hereinabove shall be applicable on a prospective basis in respect of subscriptions on and after the effective date. 

2. Exemption from the need for Permanent Account number (PAN) for micro financials products: 

Securities and Exchange Board in India (SEBI) vide its letter no. OW/16541/2012 dated July 24, 2012 conveyed that investments in mutual fund schemes {including investments 
through Systematic Investment Plan (SIP)} of less than ` 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand) per year per investor shall be exempted from requirement of PAN. 

Accordingly, investors are requested to note that the PAN requirement shall be exempted if the aggregate of the lump sum investment (fresh purchase & additional purchase) 
and SIP installments by an investor in rolling 12 months period or financial year i.e. April to March does not exceed ` 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand) (hereafter referred to as 
άaƛŎǊƻ LƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎέύΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ŎƭŀǊƛŦƛŜŘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ Yƴƻǿ ¸ƻǳǊ /ǳǎǘƻƳŜǊ όY¸/ύ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ƳŀƴŘŀǘƻǊȅ ŦƻǊ ŀƭƭ ƛnvestments, irrespective of the amount of 
investment. 

For the purpose of identifying Micro Investments, the value of investments at the investor level (first holder) will be aggregated and such aggregation shall be done irrespective 
of the number of folios / accounts under which the investor has invested. 

The aforesaid exemption for PAN will be applicable only to Micro Investments made by the individuals being Indian citizens [including Non Resident Indians (NRIs), Joint holders, 
minors acting through guardian and sole proprietary firms]. Person of Indian Origin (PIO), Hindu Undivided Family (HUF), Qualified Foreign Investor (QFI) and other categories of 
investors will not be eligible for this exemption. 

The aforesaid changes are effective from December 5, 2012. 

3. Prudential limits and disclosures on portfolio concentration risk in debt oriented Schemes of the Fund: 

Lƴ Ŏƻƴǘƛƴǳŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ bƻǘƛŎŜ ŎǳƳ !ŘŘŜƴŘǳƳ ŘŀǘŜŘ {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ нфΣ нлмн όάǘƘŜ !ŘŘŜƴŘǳƳέύ ŀƴŘ ǇǳǊǎǳŀƴǘ ǘƻ {9.L ŎƛǊŎǳƭŀǊ ƴƻΦ/LwκLa5/DF/24/2012 dated November 19, 2012, 
ƛƴǾŜǎǘƻǊǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳŜǎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ǘŀƪŜ ƴƻǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŎƭŀǳǎŜ LΦ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ άtǊǳŘŜƴǘƛŀƭ ƭƛƳƛǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜǎ on portfolio concentration risk in debt-oriented 
{ŎƘŜƳŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ !ŘŘŜƴŘǳƳ Υ 

The Scheme(s) of the Fund shall have an additional exposure to financial services sector (over and above the limit of 30%) not exceeding 10% of the net assets of the respective 
Scheme by way of increase in exposure to Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) rated AA and above and registered with National Housing Bank (NHB). The total investment/ 
exposure in HFCs shall not exceed 30% of the net assets of the Scheme. 

The aforesaid change shall be effective from December 5, 2012. 

4. Clarification regarding additional expense that may be charged to Scheme in terms of newly inserted Regulation 52(6A) (a) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996: 

Brokerage and Transaction costs incurred for the execution of trades and included in the cost of investment, not exceeding 0.12 % of the value of trades in case of cash market 
transactions and 0.05 % of the value of trades in case of derivatives transactions. Thus, in terms of SEBI circular CIR/IMD/DF/24/2012 dated November 19, 2012, it is hereby 
clarified that the Brokerage and Transaction costs incurred for the execution of trades may be capitalized to the extent of 0.12 % of the value of trades in case of cash market 
transactions and 0.05 % of the value of trades in case of derivatives transactions. Any payment towards Brokerage and Transaction costs (including service tax, if any) incurred 
for the execution of trades, over and above the said 0.12% and 0.05% for cash market transactions and derivatives transactions, respectively, may be charged to the Scheme 
within the maximum limit of Total Expense Ratio (TER) as prescribed under Regulation 52 of the SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996. Any expenditure in excess of the said 
prescribed limit (including Brokerage and Transaction costs, if any) shall be borne by the AMC. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the Scheme Information Document/ Key Information Memorandum/Statement of Additional Information of Edelweiss Mutual Fund, 
as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SID/KIM/SAI shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated December 4, 2012 

 

16. NOTICE-CUM-ADDENDUM TO THE SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT / KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM OF ALL THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS 
MUTUAL FUND 

NOTICE is hereby given that in accordance with Para - 5 ǘƛǘƭŜŘ ά{ŜǇŀǊŀǘŜ hǇǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎέ ǳƴŘŜǊ /ƛǊŎǳƭŀǊ ƴƻΦ /LwκLa5κ5Cκнмκнлмн ŘŀǘŜŘ {ŜǇǘŜƳōŜǊ моΣ нлмн 
issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited, ¢ǊǳǎǘŜŜ ǘƻ 9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ aǳǘǳŀƭ CǳƴŘ όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύΣ Ƙŀǎ ŘŜŎƛŘŜŘ ǘƻ ƛƴǘǊƻŘǳŎŜ ŀ 
ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜ Ǉƭŀƴ ŦƻǊ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ όƛΦŜΦ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ƴƻǘ ǊƻǳǘŜŘ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ŀƴ !aCL wŜƎƛǎǘǊŀǘƛƻƴ bǳƳōŜǊ ό!wbύ IƻƭŘŜǊ όά5ƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘƻǊέύ όƘŜǊŜƛƴŀŦǘŜǊ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ ά5ƛǊŜŎǘ tƭŀƴέύ 
with efŦŜŎǘ ŦǊƻƳ WŀƴǳŀǊȅ мΣ нлмо όά9ŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ 5ŀǘŜέύ ŀǎ ǳƴŘŜǊΥ 

1. Introduction of Direct Plan: Direct Plan is only for investors who purchase /subscribe Units in a Scheme directly with the Fund and is not available for investors who route 
their investments through a Distributor. 

2. Scheme eligibility: Direct Plan shall be introduced in the following Schemes of the Fund (hereinafter collectively referred tƻ ŀǎ άǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜǎέύΥ 

1. Edelweiss Liquid Fund 2. Edelweiss Ultra Short Term Bond Fund 3. Edelweiss Short Term Income Fund 4. Edelweiss Gilt Fund 5. Edelweiss Monthly Income Plan 6. 
Edelweiss ELSS Fund 7. Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund 8. Edelweiss Absolute Return Fund 9. Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 Fund 10. Edelweiss Select 
Midcap Fund 

3. Plans / Options / FaŎƛƭƛǘȅΥ !ƭƭ tƭŀƴǎ κ hǇǘƛƻƴǎ κ CŀŎƛƭƛǘȅ ƻŦŦŜǊŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜǎ όά9ȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ tƭŀƴέύ ǿƛƭƭ ŀƭǎƻ ōŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ŦƻǊ ǎǳōǎŎǊƛǇǘƛƻƴ ǳƴder the Direct Plan. Thus, from 
the Effective Date, the Schemes shall have Existing Plan as well as the Direct Plan. Further, the portfolio of the Scheme under the Existing Plan and Direct Plan will be 
common. 

Example : Scheme - Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund 

 Existing Plan Direct Plan (introduced w.e.f. January 1, 2013) 

Subscription Plan Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund ς Direct Plan 

Investment Route Investors routing their investments through Distributor Investors investing directly with the Fund 

Options ω DǊƻǿǘƘ hǇǘƛƻƴ 
ω 5ƛǾƛŘŜƴŘ hǇǘƛƻƴ όtŀȅƻǳǘΣ wŜ-investment & Sweep) 

ω DǊƻǿǘƘ hǇǘƛƻƴ 
ω 5ƛǾƛŘŜƴŘ hǇǘƛƻƴ (Payout, Re-investment & Sweep) 
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Thus, investors subscribing under Direct Plan of Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund will have to indicate the Scheme / Plan name in ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊƳ ŀǎ ά9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ {ŜƭŜŎǘ aƛŘŎŀǇ 
Fund ς 5ƛǊŜŎǘ tƭŀƴέΦ 

4. Scheme characteristics: Scheme characteristics such as Investment Objective, Asset Allocation Pattern, Investment Strategy, risk factors, facilities offered and terms and 
conditions including load structure will be the same for the Existing Plan and the Direct Plan except that: 

a. Where the investments were routed through a distributor (i.e. made with a Distributor Code) whether the investments were made before or after the Effective Date, 
any switches of units from Existing Plan to Direct Plan of a Scheme/Plan shall be subject to applicable exit load, if any. In such cases, after the switch, exit load under 
the Scheme prevailing on the date of the switch shall apply for subsequent redemption/switch out from Direct Plan. Where investments were made directly i.e. 
without any Distributor Code, exit load will not be levied on switch of units from Existing Plan to Direct Plan of that Scheme/Plan. 

b. No exit load shall be levied in case of switch of units from Direct Plan to Existing Plan of a Scheme/Plan. However, after the switch, exit load under the Scheme 
prevailing on the date of switch shall apply for subsequent redemptions/switch out from Existing Plan. 

c. Direct Plan shall have a lower expense ratio excluding distribution expenses, commission, etc and no commission for distribution of Units will be paid / charged under 
Direct Plan. 

5. Applicable Net Asset Value (NAV) and allotment of units: 

a. Liquid Scheme: Units shall be allotted for valid applications received before cut-off time on or after January 1, 2013 under Direct Plan at the closing NAV of the day 
immediately preceding the day of receipt of application (subject to provisions on realization of funds) of corresponding option(s) under Existing Plan. Thereafter, 
separate NAVs will be calculated and published for Direct Plan. 

b. Other than Liquid Scheme(s): Units shall be allotted for valid applications received before cut-off time on or after January 1, 2013 under Direct Plan at the closing NAV 
of the day of receipt of application (subject to provisions on realization of funds) of corresponding option(s) under Existing Plan. Thereafter, separate NAVs will be 
calculated and published for Direct Plan. 

The above points are illustrated below: 

Subscriptions in Direct Plan on or after 
January 1, 2013 within cut off time* 

Applicable NAV 

Liquid Scheme The NAV of the day preceding the date of application of the corresponding Existing Plan / Option / facility. 

Other than Liquid Scheme(s) The NAV of the day of application of corresponding Existing Plan / Option / facility. 

* Subject to applicable provisions on realization of funds. 

c. Where application is received without any Distributor Code in the Existing Plan before cut-off time on December 31, 2012, but the Applicable NAV based on 
realization of funds is on or after the Effective Date e.g. January 2, 2013, the Units will be allotted under Existing Plan and not under Direct Plan. 

d. Where application is received without any Distributor Code in the Existing Plan after cut-off time on December 31, 2012, the same shall be deemed to have been 
received on the next Business Day and hence the Units will automatically be allotted under the Direct Plan at Applicable NAV. 

6. Eligible investors / modes for applying: All categories of investors (whether existing or new Unitholders) as permitted under the Scheme Information Document of the 
Schemes are eligible to subscribe under Direct Plan. Investments under Direct Plan can be made through various modes offered by the Fund for investing directly with the 
Fund {except Stock Exchange Platform(s) and all other Platform(s) where investors' applications for subscription of units are routed through Distributors}. 

7. How to apply: LƴǾŜǎǘƻǊǎ ǎǳōǎŎǊƛōƛƴƎ ǳƴŘŜǊ 5ƛǊŜŎǘ tƭŀƴ ƻŦ ŀ {ŎƘŜƳŜ ǿƛƭƭ ƘŀǾŜ ǘƻ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘŜ ά5ƛǊŜŎǘ tƭŀƴέ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜ ƴŀƳŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊƳ ŜΦƎΦ ά9ŘŜƭǿŜƛǎǎ 
Select Midcap Fund ς 5ƛǊŜŎǘ tƭŀƴέΦ LƴǾŜǎǘƻǊǎ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ŀƭǎƻ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘŜ ά5ƛǊŜŎǘέ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ !wb ŎƻƭǳƳƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊƳΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ƛƴ ŎŀǎŜ 5ƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘƻǊ code is mentioned in the 
ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊƳΣ ōǳǘ ά5ƛǊŜŎǘ tƭŀƴέ ƛǎ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘŜŘ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ǘƘŜ {ŎƘŜƳŜ ƴŀƳŜΣ ǘƘŜ 5ƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘƻǊ ŎƻŘe will be ignored and the application will be processed under Direct Plan. 
CǳǊǘƘŜǊΣ ǿƘŜǊŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ŦƻǊ 9ȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ tƭŀƴ ǿƛǘƘƻǳǘ 5ƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘƻǊ ŎƻŘŜ ƻǊ ά5ƛǊŜŎǘέ ƳŜƴǘƛƻƴŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ !wb /ƻƭǳƳƴΣ ǘƘe application will be processed under Direct 
Plan. 

8. Existing Investments: 

a. Investors wishing to transfer their accumulated unit balance held under Existing Plan (through lumpsum / systematic investments made with or without Distributor 
code) to Direct Plan will have to switch their investments (subject to applicable Exit Load, if any, where investments were made with Distributor Code) and apply 
under Direct Plan. 

b. Investors who have invested without Distributor code and have opted for Dividend Reinvestment facility under Existing Plan may note that the dividend will continue 
to be reinvested in the Existing Plan only. 

9. Investments through systematic routes: 

a. In case of Systematic Investment Plan (SIP) / Systematic Transfer Plan (STP)/ Dividend Sweep Plans, etc. registered prior to the Effective Date without any distributor 
code under the Existing Plan, installments falling on or after the Effective Date will automatically be processed under the Direct Plan. 

b. Investors who had registered for Systematic Investment Plan facility prior to the Effective Date with distributor code and wish to invest their future installments into 
the Direct Plan, shall make a written request to the Fund in this behalf. The Fund will take at least 21 days to process such requests. Intervening installments will 
continue in the Existing Plan. 

In case of (a) and (b) above, the terms and conditions of the existing registered enrolment shall continue to apply. 

c. In case of the following facilities which were registered under the Existing Plan prior to the Effective Date, the future installments shall continue under the Existing 
Plan: 

i. All trigger facilities, including Pre-paid SIP facility (registered with or without Distributor Code) 

ii. Systematic Transfer Facilities (registered with Distributor Code) 

iii. Dividend Sweep Plan (registered from a folio where investments were made both with and without Distributor code) 

In case such investors wish to invest under the Direct Plan through these facilities, they would have to cancel their existing enrolments and register afresh for such 
facilities. 

10. Redemption requests: Where Units under a Scheme are held under Existing, Discontinued and Direct Plans and the redemption / Switch request pertains to the Direct 
Plan, the same must clearly be mentioned on the request (along with the folio number), failing which the request would be processed from the Discontinued Plan to the 
extent of unit balance in the said Plan, and thereafter from the Existing Plan. However, where Units under the requested Option are held only under one Plan, the request 
would be processed under such Plan. 

11. Tax consequences: Switch / redemption may entail tax consequences. Investors should consult their professional tax advisor before initiating such requests. 

All other terms & conditions of the Schemes will remain unchanged. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the Scheme Information Document /Key Information Memorandum of the Schemes of the Fund as amended from time to time. 

This Addendum is dated December 31, 2012 

 

17. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF EDELWEISS EQUITY ENHANCER 
C¦b5 όά¢I9 {/I9a9έύ 

Notice is hereby given to the Unit holders / Investors of the Scheme that the Exit Load structure of the Scheme, as mentioned in its SID and KIM, shall stand revised as under with 
effect from January 21, 2013: 
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Existing Exit Load Revised Exit Load 

ω LŦ ǘƘŜ ¦ƴƛǘǎ are redeemed / switched out on or before 365 days from the date of allotment ς 1.00% 
ω LŦ ǘƘŜ ¦ƴƛǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŘŜŜƳŜŘ κ ǎǿƛǘŎƘŜŘ ƻǳǘ ŀŦǘŜǊ оср Řŀȅǎ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ŀƭƭƻǘƳŜƴǘ ς Nil 

Nil 

The revised exit load as mentioned hereinabove shall be applicable on a prospective basis in respect of subscriptions in the Scheme on and after the effective date. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID/KIM of the Scheme, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SID/KIM of 
the Scheme shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated January 18, 2013 

 

18. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SAI)/ SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION 
MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF ALL THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

Investors/Unit holders are requested to note the change in address of the following Investor Service Centre of Edelweiss Asset Management Limited, being an official point of 
acceptance of transactions for all the Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund ("the Fund"): 

Old Address New Address Effective Date 

603, 6th Floor, Mercantile House, 15 Kasturba Gandhi Marg,  
New Delhi ς 110001 Tel: 011 - 4357 1105 

104, 1st Floor, Mercantile House, 15 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, 
New Delhi ς 110001 Tel: 011 - 4357 1105 

Monday, February 
4, 2013 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI, SID and KIM of all the Schemes of the Fund, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as 
stated in the SAI/SID/KIM of the Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated February 1, 2013 

 

19. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE SCHEMES OF EDELWEISS 
MUTUAL FUND 

Notice is hereby given to the Unit holders / Investors of the Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund that the following changes shall take place in the Scheme Information Document 
(SID) and Key Information Memorandum (KIM) of the Scheme with effect from February 18, 2013: 

Scheme Description of the change Existing Provision Revised Provision/Remark 

Edelweiss ELSS Fund Change in the Dividend 
Payout facility under the 
Dividend Option 

If Dividend under the Dividend Payout Option is less than 
or equal to `100 then it will be by default Reinvested 
under the Dividend Reinvestment Option. 

This provision stands deleted. 

All Schemes (having 
Dividend Sweep 
Facility) 

Change in the Dividend 
Sweep facility under the 
Dividend Option 

Under this Facility, the Unit holders may invest their 
dividend in any other open ended scheme of the Fund at 
the applicable NAV based prices, subject to the minimum 
investment and eligibility requirements of the scheme in 
which the dividend is being invested which may be 
waived at the discretion of the AMC. 

Under this Facility, the Unit holders may invest the 
dividend in any other open ended schemes of the Fund 
at the applicable NAV based prices, irrespective of 
minimum application amount and eligibility 
requirements of the scheme in which such dividend is 
being invested. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID/KIM of the Schemes, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SID/KIM of 
the Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated February 16, 2013 

 

20. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE STATEMENT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

NOTICE is hereby given regarding the following changes to be carried out in the Statement of Additional Information (SAI) of Edelweiss Mutual Fund: 

I. Applicable Net Asset Value in case of Multiple Applications/Transactions Received Under All Open Ended Schemes (except Edelweiss Liquid Fund) of Edelweiss Mutual Fund 
όάǘƘŜ CǳƴŘέύ 

Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/2012 dated September 13, 2012 has harmonized the applƛŎŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƻŦ bŜǘ !ǎǎŜǘ ±ŀƭǳŜ όάb!±έύ ŀŎǊƻss the 
schemes. Further with reference to the aforesaid circular, Association of Mutual Fund in India (AMFI) has issued a Best Practice circular No. 135/BP/35/2012-13 dated February 
18, 2013 regarding uniform practice to be followed in case of multiple applications/transactions received from an investor/unit holder. 

With respect to the above, investors/unit holders are requested to note that all transactions as per conditions mentioned below shall be aggregated and closing NAV of the day 
on which funds for respective transaction are available for utilization will be applied where the aggregated amount of investment is for ` 2 lacs and above: 

1. All transactions received on same Business Day (as per cut-off timing and time stamping rule). 

2. Aggregation of transactions shall be applicable to all open -ended schemes (except Edelweiss Liquid Fund) of the Fund. 

3. Transactions shall include purchases, additional purchases, and exclude Switches, Systematic Investment Plans (SIP) /Systematic Transfer Plans (STP) and trigger 
transactions. 

4. !ƎƎǊŜƎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ŘƻƴŜ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻŦ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƻǊΩǎκǳƴƛǘ ƘƻƭŘŜǊΩǎ tŜǊƳŀƴŜƴǘ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘ bǳƳōŜǊ όt!bύΦ Lƴ ŎŀǎŜ ƻŦ joint holding in folios, transactions with 
similar holding pattern will be aggregated. The principle followed for such aggregation will be similar as applied for compilation of Consolidated Account Statement (CAS). 

5. All transactions will be aggregated where investor holding pattern is same as stated in point no.4 above, irrespective of whether the amount of the individual transaction is 
above or below ` 2 lacs. 

6. Only transactions in the same scheme of the Fund shall be clubbed. It will include transactions at Plans/Options level (i.e. Existing Plan, Direct Plan, Dividend Option, 
Growth Option, etc). 

7. Transactions in the name of minor received through guardian will not be aggregated with the transaction in the name of same guardian. However, two or more 
transactions in the same folio of a minor will be considered for aggregation. 

The above mentioned changes shall be effective from March 4, 2013. 

II. Change in the constitution of the Board of Directors of Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited 

NOTICE is hereby given that Mr. Rashesh Shah has ceased to be an Associate Director of Edelweiss Trusteeship Company Limited with effect from February 28, 2013. Accordingly, 
disclosures pertaining to Mr. Shah as an Associate Director, appearing in the SAI or any other scheme related document(s), stand deleted. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SAI, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SAI shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated March 1, 2013 
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21. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO THE SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES 
OF EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

NOTICE is hereby given that pursuant to the modification of the licensing arrangement between the third party service providers and the Stock Exchanges, the nomenclature of 
applicable benchmark indices of the following Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund stand revised as under: 

Name of the Scheme Existing name of the benchmark index Revised name of the benchmark index 

Edelweiss Diversified Growth Equity Top 100 (E.D.G.E. Top 100) Fund S & P CNX Nifty CNX Nifty 

Edelweiss Equity Enhancer Fund S & P CNX Nifty CNX Nifty 

Edelweiss ELSS Fund S & P CNX 500 CNX 500 

Edelweiss Select Midcap Fund .{9 aƛŘπ/ŀǇ {ϧt .{9 aƛŘπ/ŀǇ 

Unit holders may kindly note that the above mentioned modifications are only a change in name and all other features related to the benchmark indices remain unchanged. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID and KIM of the designated Schemes, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in 
the SID/KIM of the Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated March 22, 2013 

 

22. NOTICE CUM ADDENDUM TO SCHEME INFORMATION DOCUMENT (SID)/KEY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM (KIM) OF THE DESIGNATED SCHEMES OF 
EDELWEISS MUTUAL FUND 

Notice is hereby given that the Exit Load structure of the following Schemes of Edelweiss Mutual Fund shall stand revised with effect from April 2, 2013 as under: 

Scheme Name Existing Exit Load Revised Exit Load 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund ω If the Units are redeemed / switched-out on or before 3 days from 
the date of allotment : 0.10% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/ switched-out after 3 days from the date 
of allotment : Nil 

Nil 

Edelweiss Ultra Short 
Term Bond Fund 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched-out on or before 30 days from 
the date of allotment : 0.25% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/ switched-out after 30 days from the date 
of allotment : Nil 

Nil 

Edelweiss Short Term 
Income Fund 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched-out on or before 140 days 
from the date of allotment : 0.50% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/ switched-out after 140 days from the 
date of allotment : Nil 

ω If the Units are redeemed / switched-out on or before 180 
days from the date of allotment : 0.75% 

ω If the Units are redeemed/ switched-out after 180 days 
from the date of allotment : Nil 

The revised exit load as mentioned hereinabove shall be applicable on a prospective basis in respect of subscriptions in the Schemes on and after the effective date. Further, the 
entire Exit Load, net of service tax, shall be credited to the concerned Scheme. 

This addendum shall form an integral part of the SID/KIM of the Schemes, as amended from time to time. All other features and terms and conditions as stated in the SID/KIM of 
the Schemes shall remain unchanged. 

This Addendum is dated March 28, 2013 
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Risk Factors: The name of the schemes does not in any manner indicate either the quality of the schemes, their future prospects and return. All Mutual Fund and 
securities investments are subject to market risk and there can be no assurance that the schemes' objectives will be achieved. As with any investment in securities, 
the NAV of the Units issued under the schemes can go up or down depending on the factors and forces affecting the capital markets. Past performance of the 
Sponsor and their Affiliates/AMC/Mutual Fund & its Scheme(s) does not indicate the future performance of the Schemes and may not necessarily provide a basis of 
comparison with other investments. Investment in Mutual Fund Units involves investment risks such as trading volumes, settlement risk, liquidity risk, default risk 
including the possible loss of principal and uncertainty of dividend distribution. As the price / value / interest rates of the securities in which the schemes invest 
fluctuate, the value of your investment in the schemes may go up or down. The Sponsor is not responsible or liable for any loss resulting from the operation of the 
schemes beyond the initial contribution of ̀  1,00,000/- made by it towards setting up Edelweiss Mutual Fund. Investors are not being offered any guaranteed / 
assured returns under any scheme of Edelweiss Mutual Fund. 

 

 

MUTUAL FUND INVESTMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO MARKET RISKS, READ ALL SCHEME RELATED DOCUMENTS CAREFULLY. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 


